
 

Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
FEBRUARY 24, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett 

 
3. Board Member Recognition 2020-2022 
  
4. Approval of Minutes – January 27, 2022 

 
5. Applications: 
 

A. 9165 Collins Avenue – Site Plan Approval 
B. 9488 Byron Avenue – New Single-Family Residence 
C. 524 89th Street – New Single-Family Residence 
D. 601 94th Street – New Two-Story Single-Family Residence 
E. 8818 Carlyle Avenue – Carport Awning 

 
6. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 
7. Next Meeting Date: March 31, 2022 

 
8.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
 
9.   Adjournment. 
 

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT 
ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD 
CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL 
NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  
ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, 
SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 27, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 

1 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Vice Chair Fred Landsman, Board Member Ruben
Bravo, Board Member Randi MacBride, Board Member James 
MacKenzie and Alternate Board Member Carolyn Baumel. 

Absent: Mayor Charles W. Burkett 

Also, Present: Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, Town Planner Walter Keller, 
Town Attorney Tony Recio, and Building Official Jim McGuiness. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

No Liaison report was provided due to Mayor Burkett being absent.

3. Approval of Minutes – November 16, 2021 and December 16, 2021

A motion was made Vice Chair Landsman to approve the November 16, 2021 as
amended and December 16, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
as amended, seconded by Board Member Bravo.  The motion carried with a 5-0.

Chair Frankel advised the Board that due to the first item on the agenda and in an
effort to save time, she would like to request a motion to extend the meeting now.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to extend the meeting to 10:00 p.m.,
seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 

Deputy Town Clerk confirmed notice requirements. 

Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members. 

4

PAGE 1



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

2 
 

Chair Frankel stated that she spoke with Mr. Thompson. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that everyone received an email from Horace Henderson. 
 
Board Member Bravo was contacted by Four Partners to explain the project. 
 
Board Member Baumel was contacted by Bill Thompson to explain the project. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie was contacted by Neisen Kasdin to explain the project. 
 
No other Board Members had any communication with any of the applicants. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all applicants. 
 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 9165 Collins Avenue – Site Plan Approval 
 

Background: This application is a request for Site Plan Approval for proposed 
development for the property commonly known as the Hillcrest by the Sea Co-op 
Apartments. The existing two 2-story buildings with 24 units will be demolished. 
The developable portion of the site is located from the Collins Avenue east right of 
way line to the Town of Surfside Bulkhead Line and totals 0.54 acres. The area 
east of the Bulkhead line to the Erosion Control Line (ECL) is a private recreation 
area totaling 0.33 acres. A 11-story structure with 13 apartments units and 33 
parking spaces in an underground garage is proposed. 

 
The project site is located on the north side of the Seaway Villas and on the south 
side of the Carlisle on the Ocean. The project frontage on Collins Avenue is 100 
feet. The project is proposing to utilize Ordinance 21-1716 which was adopted on 
second reading on November 9, 2021. The Ordinance provides an additional 
option to address side setbacks in the H120 Zoning district when lots are 100 feet 
or wider. The new option allows a 20-foot setback on each side with an additional 
5-foot average setback. The average setback may be applied at any point along 
the floor of the building, mixed and matched among floors, and /or joined with 
setbacks taken from the opposite side elevation. The option requires determination 
of the aggregate volume of the average setback. The resulting building envelope 
under this option produces a building with less volume than that derived from the 
Inclined Side Setback option where a 10-foot side setback increases 1 foot for 
each 3 feet of height above 30 feet. 

 
The use of the new setback option allows the building design to provide large 
balconies on the east, south and west while minimizing the balconies on the north. 
The first floor of the building provides for a lobby, stairwells and non-habitable 
spaces, cabanas and pool for a majority of the residents. Additionally, a large 

PAGE 2



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

3 
 

cabana space is provided for the apartment above on level 2 with private garden 
spaces, large deck area and private pool. 

 
Level 2 includes a fitness center and one apartment. The building is designed to 
provide very large apartments with the possibility that on floors which have two 
apartments a purchaser may combine the two units into a larger apartment. This 
could happen on levels 3, 4 and 5. 
 
Levels 6, 7, and 8 provide for one large apartment with approximately 12,555 SF 
including the balconies. Levels 9 and 10 are considered penthouses with 
apartments with approximately 12, 500 SF including the balconies. 
 
The rooftop is level 11 with mechanical equipment in an enclosed area and private 
decks and pool for the penthouse below. Table 1 below, summarizes site 
characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
The Design Review Group (DRG) met on Friday, January 14, 2022 to discuss and 
review the proposed site plan request. The DRG was satisfied the impacts of the 
proposed site plan amendments reduce the impacts to public services and do not 
negatively impact the Town. A copy of the minutes of the DRG meeting will be 
provided prior to the meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff finds the proposal generally complies with intent 
Ordinance 21-1716 and the Town’s Zoning in Progress although portions of the 
staff review are being finalized. It is recommended the Applicant’s Site Plan 
package be reviewed. Staff is working to summarize graphics to assist on key 
characteristics. An updated report with additional site information, proposal details 
and staff suggested conditions will be provided prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked who participated in the DRG on the part of the 
Town. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated the individuals that participated, and the last pages of 
the memo are the minutes from that meeting. 
 
Ian DeMello, Shubin and Bass, on behalf of the applicant provided a summary of 
the project along with a PowerPoint presentation. He stated that they are not 
requesting any variances or special exceptions. 
 
James Galvin, Four Partners development team, went over the facts of the Hillcrest 
and the timeline of the development plan and vibration mitigation plan of the 
project. He stated that they are anticipating demolition in March 2022. He provided 
the timeline of the commencement of the project and the completion of the project. 
He spoke regarding the traffic study that was performed. 
 

PAGE 3



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

4 
 

Kurt Dowel, for the Seaway project spoke regarding the building envelope and 
landscaping. He also went over the site plan as it pertains to the landscaping and 
the canopies. 
 
Town Planner Keller went over the criteria that should be utilized in review of 
approving a project of this level. He stated that it does conform to the 
comprehensive plan and spoke regarding the location of the land. He stated that 
these are not typical units but very large units. He stated from a density number 
they do conform with our Land Use Plan and conforms with the Zoning Code and 
the Zoning In Progress (ZIP) as well as with the ordinance that regulates this type 
of project. They meet the requirements of the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning 
Code. He also stated that the building will have more open spaces and air. He 
stated this will also have a positive economical impact to the Town and will not 
have a big impact on public safety and traffic.  He stated that there is not much of 
a setback and that is because the underground garage extends to the first level 
setback.  His other concern is the setbacks on the balconies, they meet them, but 
they have a decorate portion that extends out above the balcony setbacks. He 
stated that there are minor differences in the landscape plan and the architectural 
plan.  He continued going over the staff recommendations. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Horace Henderson (Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read his email sent into the 
record) 
Gilberto Garcia, a resident of the Carlyle Building, spoke regarding safety of the 
construction of the building. He stated that Bill Thompson and his group kept their 
promise with what the residents requested and safety is of the utmost and he 
thanks Bill Thompson for that. He is in support of the project. 
Sebastian Garcia, spoke about meeting with Bill Thompson and his group and they 
have done nothing more than cooperate with them and go the extra mile to make 
sure safety is first and they had their structural engineer with theirs approving and 
monitoring the process along the way.  He is in support of the project. 
Shannon Gallagher, spoke against the project and has safety concerns with this 
project and what took place with the Champlain Tower South and 87th Park. 
 
Chair Frankel explained that they are here as a design review board and their 
comments have to go to the Commission as it relates to the reports, testing and 
funding spent on the Champlain Towers. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated this Board is making a recommendation and the final 
decision rests on the Commission and they can take their concerns to the 
Commission. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that this Board has no impact on timing or when this 
project should go forward, they are only looking at the design and setbacks. He 
explained again the role of this Board. 

PAGE 4



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

5 
 

 
Chair Frankel reiterated that they are limited to what they are able to do and if they 
approve the design, it still has to go before the Commission for their approval. 
 
Deborah Duvdevani, Carlyle Building, spoke in opposition of the project and stated 
her concerns. 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding the design and likes the design; he spoke regarding the 
text amendment and setbacks. He spoke in support of the project. 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the text amendment that keeps being 
mentioned. He stated that he is pleased with the design of the building. 
Lard Scarab stated that it is a beautiful building but the Board has a responsibility 
to wait for the results of what happened with Champlain Towers before having this 
move forward. 
 
Chair Frankel closed the public comment portion. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding addressing the safety and hear again the process 
of how it is going to work and get the comments from the Building Official. She 
spoke regarding the decorative nose of the balcony and would like to hear about 
the parking garage and how that would be functioning and would like clarity on that 
subject. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman thanked all the residents for participating and asked if there 
are any other residents from the Carlyle and asked who are against or in favor of 
the project.  He stated that he needs input from the architect, designer and the 
Building Official.  
 
Chair Frankel reopened the floor to public comment. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Deborah Duvdevani asked regarding the spacing between the buildings. 
Shannon Gallagher asked where are the people parking that attend the second 
pool. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman spoke regarding the timing of the building going up and the 
Commission will have more input on the timing of the project. He asked regarding 
the setback as the building goes up and as a design aspect. He stated that the 
developer and architect took into consideration the recommendations that the 
Board has asked for in the past. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the code changed and spoke regarding the requirements 
in the new code as it pertains to this project. She explained how the zoning code 
change plays into this project. 
 
Chair Frankel closed the floor to public comments. 

PAGE 5



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

6 
 

 
Mr. Gavin addressed the questions regarding the setbacks. 
 
Mr. DeMello explained the setbacks and the balconies and spoke regarding the 
H120 and provided an ornamental design to the balconies. He spoke regarding the 
ornamental features. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked regarding the ordinance that it allows them on 
top of meeting the setback requirements and they are allowed to extend 2 feet and 
not count it towards that envelope. 
 
Town Attorney Recio explained the setback and the allowable projections as it 
pertains to the zoning code requirements.  He also explained what the applicant is 
proposing. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked legally what the answer would be and it sounds 
to him that they are getting the benefit. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the concern is double dipping into the projections. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that he would not like to approve something and 
then their attorney sues the Town. He stated he is afraid of setting a precedent 
with this project. He was expecting more of a variation. 
 
Mr. DeMello stated that they are legally able to do it under the code and the text 
amendment as it pertains to the ornamental feature of the balconies and the 
balconies are not extending out. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if they could show how it is protruding. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated this is the first time they use this ordinance. He stated 
that to him it is an extension of the balcony even though it is decorative and that is 
his concern. 
 
Board Member Baumel spoke regarding the architect and designers using the 
flexibility and design element and this is decorative inspired by someone with a 
creative design. She stated this is not usable space, it is strictly decorative. 
 
Mr. Galvin stated that the code they are following states exactly that and went over 
the decorative feature and façade. He read the section of the code that allows them 
to have that feature. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that in reviewing the zoning code they have come across 
similar issues. She stated that when they find discrepancies then they need to 
address it. 

PAGE 6



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

7 
 

 
Board Member MacKenzie asked Mr. Galvin to show the setback on the floor that 
is being presented. 
 
Mr. Galvin showed the setback line on the presentation as well as the bulkhead 
line. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding the setback line and the balcony. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that on the site plan it shows there are two lines and looks 
slightly off. 
 
Mr. Galvin stated that the design intent is for it to be on the setback. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding discrepancies on the site plan with the 
setback lines. He spoke regarding the landscape plans and the project.  He spoke 
regarding the civil plans and his concerns with them. 
 
Mr. Dowel stated that it meets code. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that he knows that they will meet code because 
the Building Department will make sure of that. He stated that his point is a 
question of trust. He would like to request a continuance of this project. He stated 
that the drawings are not correct and has mistakes in them. 
 
Mr. Dowel, stated that the drawings meet code and the engineers will make sure 
everything works. 
 
Board Member Bravo understands what Board MacKenzie stated. He stated that 
he has seen these buildings before and how many sheets and is assuming this is 
the final set. 
 
Mr. Galvin stated that once they receive approval of some form of design they will 
then work on the final set. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that they are trying to represent based on the code 
what is best for the Town.  He asked if they have an estimate when they would 
have the final set. 
 
Mr. Galvin responded to Board Member Bravo’s question and provided a step by 
step of the process in getting the final design based on recommendations. 
 
Bill Thompson, Four Partners, stated that they will do whatever the Board would 
like them to do and explained that they do the final design once they have 

PAGE 7



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

8 
 

recommendations and ready for the final project. He stated that he values Board 
Member MacKenzie’s comments. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that he wants to have their neighbors understand 
what the process is. He asked what is the process with FDOT. 
 
Mr. Galvin advised that they are already working with FDOT. He stated that the 
formal approval will come after. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked when does the Town need the formal approval. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that will take place when they go for the permits and 
right now, they would have a preliminary approval. 
 
Mr. Thompson stated that they do need a permit. 
 
Town Attorney Recio reiterated that they are here for a site plan approval and they 
are looking at the criteria based on the code and if the development conforms with 
the zoning code and read the requirement into the record. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that in the interest of moving this forward. She stated the only 
issue with the zoning code is the decorative nose and it meets the code and clarify 
it and it is decorative and not impacting the zoning code. She spoke regarding the 
environmental impact, impact on the economy it meets that as well. She spoke 
regarding the water plan and flood criteria and clarify the flood requirements. 
 
Mr. Galvin addressed the comments made regarding the flood criteria and 
requirements and they have addressed the Building Official’s concerns. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that she does not believe the project will have a negative 
impact with traffic and the look of the building and it makes a nice look and spoke 
regarding the feature of the historic building portion.  She stated that decorative 
extension and the windblown look provides a nice contrast. She spoke regarding 
the landscaping. She stated that she appreciates them being proactive to the 
safety concerns and issues. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie went through the different criteria and provided his 
comments and concerns. He does not want to create a precedent. 
 
Mr. Galvin and Mr. Thompson addressed the comments and concerns as it 
pertains to the access of the Fire Department and their equipment. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie addressed his concerns with the issue of the Fire 
trucks. 
 

PAGE 8



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

9 
 

Mr. Thompson addressed those concerns and his issues with the Fire Department 
with the Surf Club with an incident as it relates to the trucks. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie continued with the criteria and provided his input. 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke regarding the zoning code and the measurement of the 
height and where it is being measured from. He stated that they are taller than the 
Carlyle and are in compliance with the old code and the recommended new code. 
 
Town Attorney Recio explained how it is written in the code, it is from the wave 
crest and the clarification as what it means and the Commission decided to set a 
point. He read how it is written in the code. He stated it is set at that level and 120 
feet from there. 
 
Town Planner Keller explained the height level and their plan is consistent with 
what the Town Attorney said and what the Commission approved. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked for a definition of habitable space. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that we do not have it on our code, it is defined in the 
Florida Building Code. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman agrees to move on with the agenda. He asked Town 
Attorney Recio if the Commission has any expectations of them hearing it. 
 
Mr. Thompson stated that they would like to be able to go in front of the 
Commission. 
 
Chair Frankel would like to focus on the design and if appropriate, to speak to the 
Commission separately on setting up the time line. She spoke regarding the 
decorative element and is aware it is a potential precedent and is comfortable with 
it. 
 
Town Planner Keller provided staff recommendations as it pertains to the plans 
and verify the landscaping over the garage. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if they continue this project could they come 
back next month. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that if they are continuing this then they need to 
articulate what the changes are in order for the applicant to come back with those 
changes. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding drainage, drywells and water 
infiltration trench. 

PAGE 9



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

10 
 

 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to continue this item to February 
and for the applicant to meet with Town Planner Keller to comply with the 
recommendations made by the Town Planner, seconded by Board Member 
MacBride. The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with Chair Frankel and Vice Chair 
Landsman voting in opposition.  
 
Town Planner Keller stated that conceptionally the project is good to move forward 
and they can take care of the minor recommendations before going to the 
Commission. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to reconsider the previous 
motion made in order to defer the item to a date certain, seconded by Board 
Member MacBride. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to defer the item to the February 
24, 2022 agenda, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 
5-0 vote. 
 
Board Member Baumel asked if they can hear the ordinance. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they will get to the ordinance but would like to continue 
with the agenda. 
 
B. 8943 Hawthorne Avenue – New Two-Story Residence 

 
Background: This application is a request to demolish an existing 1-story single 
family residence and pool, constructing a new 2-story single family residence 
with an open trellis (107 SF) located in the side yard, a concrete driveway with 
grass inlay in the front; A/C unit on the north side of the second-floor balcony, a 
covered terrace (298 SF) and pool with deck (264 SF) in the rear yard. The 
parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 8943 Hawthorne Avenue. The 
average lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 50 feet. The site plan indicates the 
lot size is 5,625 square feet (SF). The proposed air-conditioned floor space totals 
2,250 SF. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot 
side and 20 feet rear. The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot front setback with a 
rear setback of 20 feet and a 5-foot side setback. Total lot pervious area is 1,972 
SF or 35.1% where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is 516 
SF or 51.6% where 50% is required. The rear yard setback pervious area is 571 
SF or 57% where 40% is required. The second floor under ac is proposed at 
1,772 SF or 78.5% of the first floor where 80% is the maximum. The maximum 
allowed roof height is 30 feet and the maximum height of the parapet is 3 feet, 

PAGE 10



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

11 
 

the proposed plans meet the requirements. Table 1 on page 2 provides 
information on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include a 
black garage door, black wood entrance door, black impact doors and windows, 
black metal railing, exterior gray masonry tiles, and simulated wood accents on 
the front of the house. The exterior will be painted white stucco with a gray 
stucco base. The plans also include a concrete driveway with 4-inch grass inlay 
and walkway with landscaping. Detailed drawings were provided by the applicant 
with limited information on the pool. 

 
The applicant is proposing two palm trees for the street tree requirement, where 
2 street trees are required (Palm Trees are counted 3:1). The applicant is also 
proposing 6 new royal palm trees with a total of 25 shrubs for the lot, where 5 
trees of two different species and 25 shrubs are required for single-family homes. 
It is unclear whether the proposed palm trees meet the requirements of the code. 
A total of 100% of the trees on site are palm trees, where 40% is the allowed 
maximum. The site plan shows one species of palm trees proposed and no 
species of shade tree, where there must be a minimum total of 2 different tree 
species. A total of 20% of all landscaping is proposed to be Florida-Friendly 
where the Zoning in Progress requires 40%. Figure 1 is an aerial view of the 
existing property. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of 8 drawings and an application was submitted 
by the Applicant with a recent survey dated 9/29/2021. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved 
conditionally subject to the following comments: 
 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, all landscaped areas must include 40% of Florida-
Friendly materials. Provide calculations to show this requirement is met. 
 
• The future pool and deck should be defined to ensure rear setback 
requirements are met in addition to landscape/pervious area, per Sec. 90-54.2. 
 
• Provide the style and height dimension for the fence. Maximum fence height is 
limited to 6 feet, see Sec. 90-56. 
 
• Street trees are required along the public street frontage of the property, see 
Sec. 90-89. Street trees shall be required at one shade tree per 20 linear feet of 
street frontage thereof along all public or private street rights-of-way in all zoning 
districts. It is suggested the trees be planted along the property lines. Palm trees 
count as 3:1; therefore, three palm trees equals one tree. 
 

PAGE 11



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

12 
 

• Please refer to Sec. 90-95 for H30B landscape requirements. A total of four (4) 
different tree species is recommended, the code requires: 30% shade trees, 30% 
small trees, and a maximum 40% palm trees. Palm trees are counted on a 3:1 
ratio and must meet the requirements set forth in the above referenced section. 
 
• A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing 
site trees, per Sec. 
90-97. 

 
Note, this report maybe updated prior to the meeting. 
 
George Kousoulas, representing the applicant provided an overview of the project. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if this came before them before. 
 
Mr. Kousoulas stated that it is a new application. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated it looks very familiar. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that if these two properties were next to each other she would 
have a problem because of the uniformity. She does not have a problem with the 
design but would caution the public to not build the same thing next door. 
 
Mr. Kousoulas addressed the comments made regarding the uniformity of homes. 
 
Board Member MacBride stated that she has a concern with the cable lines and 
the trees being too close. 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his recommendation on the project. 
 
Board Member Baumel commented on how the landscape has changed and it was 
very attractive. 
 
Board Member Bravo was under the same impression that he had reviewed this 
before. He stated the home is beautiful and he would appreciate something 
different but that is his taste. He asked regarding the trash area outside and sees 
only the slab. 
 
Mr. Kousoulas stated it is the side step slab. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked about the space between the second floor and 
the ceiling of the first floor and how much space they would have.  He asked about 
the elevation of the north side and commended him for doing that. He asked 
regarding the terrace coming off the master bedroom on the second floor and the 
articulation when it meets the massing on the street. 

PAGE 12



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

13 
 

 
Mr. Kousoulas stated that there would be about 30 inches including the slab and 
the entire home will be poured concrete. He addressed the questions made by 
Board Member MacKenzie. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked regarding the pool and the steps and cannot 
agree with those steps. 
 
Mr. Kousoulas stated that these pools are becoming more difficult and commented 
on the location of the pool. He addressed the comments made by Board Member 
MacKenzie as it relates to the steps.  
 
Chair Frankel does not understand what Board Member MacKenzie means 
regarding context. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie discussed the context of the pools sticking out of the 
ground. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that Board Member MacKenzie is making his thoughts 
known. 
 
Board Member Baumel stated that the challenge is the context of the pool has 
become integrated. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that if the owner would like stairs for a certain reason 
which is not visible, we as a Board cannot deny them if it meets code. 
 
Town Planner Keller provided staff recommendations. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 
4-1 vote with Board Member MacKenzie voting in opposition. 

 
C. 9049 Carlyle Avenue – New Two-Story Residence 

 
Background: This application is a request to demolish an existing 1-story single 
family residence and construct a new 2-story single family residence with an open 
trellis (107 SF) located in the side yard, a concrete driveway with grass inlay in the 
front; A/C unit on the south side of the second-floor balcony, a covered terrace 
(298 SF) and pool with deck (264 SF) in the rear yard. The parcel is located in the 
H30B Zoning District at 8943 Hawthorne Avenue. The average lot depth is 112.5 
feet with a width of 50 feet. The site plan indicates the lot size is 5,625 square feet 
(SF). The proposed air-conditioned floor space totals 2,250 SF. 
 

PAGE 13



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

14 
 

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side 
and 20 feet rear. The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot 9-inch front setback with a 
rear setback of 20 feet and a 5-foot side setback. Total lot pervious area is 1,972 
SF or 35.1% where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is 516 
SF or 51.6% where 50% is required. The rear yard setback pervious area is 571 
SF or 57% where 40% is required. The second floor under ac is proposed at 1,772 
SF or 78.5% of the first floor where 80% is the maximum. The maximum roof height 
is allowed at 30 feet and the maximum height of the parapet is 3 feet, the proposed 
plans meet these requirements. Table 1 on page 2 provides information on site 
characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include a black 
garage metal door, black wood entrance door, black aluminum impact doors and 
windows, black metal railing, exterior gray masonry tiles, and wood accents on the 
front of the house. The exterior will be painted smooth white with a stucco finish. 
The plans also include a concrete driveway with 4-inch grass inlay and walkway 
with landscaping. The proposed A/C unit is located on the second floor and 
screened behind a portion of the house. Detailed drawings were provided by the 
applicant with limited information on the pool. Figure 1 is an aerial view of the 
existing property. 

 
The applicant is proposing two palm trees for the street tree requirement where 2 
street trees are required (Palm Trees are counted 3:1). The applicant is also 
proposing 6 new royal palms trees (2 trees total) and a total of 25 shrubs for the 
lot, where 5 trees of two different species and 25 shrubs are required for single-
family homes. 100% of proposed trees are palm trees and 75% of proposed trees 
are of the same species where the code requires a maximum 40% palm trees and 
no more than 30% of proposed trees can be of the same species. It is unclear 
whether the proposed palm trees meet the requirements of the code. A total of 
20% of all landscaping is proposed to be Florida-Friendly where the Zoning in 
Progress requires 40%. Figure 1 is an aerial view of the existing property. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of 8 drawings and an application was submitted 
by the Applicant with a recent survey dated 9/28/2021. 

 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved 
conditionally subject to the 
following comments: 
 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, all landscaped areas must include 40% of Florida-
Friendly materials. Provide calculations to show this requirement is met. 
 
• Per the Design Guidelines for Single family residential properties, building 
forms should be varied enough to avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with surrounding houses. 

PAGE 14



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

15 
 

 
• The future pool and deck should be defined to ensure rear setback 
requirements are met in addition to landscape/pervious area, per Sec. 90-54.2. 
 
• Provide the style and height dimension for the fence. Maximum fence height is 
limited to 6 feet, see Sec. 90-56. 
 
• Street trees are required along the public street frontage of the property, see 
Sec. 90-89. Street trees shall be required at one shade tree per 20 linear feet of 
street frontage thereof along all public or private street rights-of-way in all zoning 
districts. It is suggested the trees be planted along the property lines. Palm trees 
count as 3:1; therefore, three palm trees equal one tree. 
 
• Please refer to Sec. 90-95 for H30B landscape requirements. A total of two (2) 
different tree species is required: 30% shade trees, 30% small trees, and 40% 
palm trees. Palm trees are counted on a 3:1 ratio and must meet the 
requirements set forth in the above referenced section. Provide details and 
calculations to show this requirement is met. 
 
• A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing 
site trees, per Sec. 90-97. 

 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 
 
George Kousoulas, representing the applicant provided an overview of the project. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his recommendations. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman spoke regarding the way it is looking is that there are homes 
that are looking similar and spoke regarding the setbacks and many homeowners 
want to maximize their square footage but they need to have some flexibility so 
that the average setback can be changed to give some alternatives. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding the pool and understory. 
 
Board Member Baumel spoke regarding the understory and appreciates a house 
with this type of design. 
 
Chair Frankel addressed comments made by Board Member MacKenzie regarding 
the pool and spoke regarding the understory. 
 

PAGE 15



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

16 
 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 
4-1 vote with Board Member MacKenzie voting in opposition. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to move Item 5 to be heard now, 
seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
 

D. 600 88th Street – New Two-Story Residence 
 

Background: This application is a request to demolish an existing 2-story single 
family residence and construct a new 2-story single family residence with a 
covered patio, cabana, terrace, trellis, garage, a concrete driveway; A/C unit 
located on the roof, and a pool with deck and fire pit located in the rear yard. The 
application also includes turf grass on both roofs of the garage and cabana with 
pool equipment adjacent to the proposed garage. The parcel is located in the H30A 
Zoning District at 600 88TH Street. The average lot depth is 201.2 feet with a width 
of 50.06 to 75 feet. The site plan indicates the lot size is 14,962 square feet (SF). 
The proposed air-conditioned floor space totals 9,914 SF. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District for a corner lot are 20-feet 
front, 7.5-foot interior side, 10-foot secondary frontage, and 20-foot rear. The 
Applicant is proposing a 20-foot front setback, a 10-foot secondary frontage 
setback, and a rear setback of 20 feet with a 7.5-foot interior side setback. Total 
lot pervious area is 5,377 SF or 35.93% where 35% is required. The front and rear 
yard pervious area was not provided. The second floor under ac is proposed at 
4,405 SF or 79.96% of the first floor where 80% is the maximum. The required roof 
height is 30 feet and the maximum height of the parapet is 3 feet, the proposed 
roof height is 30 feet with a 1-foot parapet. Table 1 on page 2 provides information 
on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed; however, the plans do not 
provide details on the materials or colors that will be used. The applicant is 
proposing to remove (24) trees and relocate (11) palm trees and (2) trees. A total 
of nine (9) street trees are proposed where 11 street trees are required. The 
applicant is also proposing an additional 14 site trees of 4 different species where 
a minimum of 9 trees of 5 different species are required, in addition to a total of 
128 shrubs for the lot, where 65 shrubs are required. A total of 42% of proposed 
trees are shade/canopy trees where the code requires shade/canopy trees 
constitute 20%, intermediate trees constitute 20%, small trees constitute 20%, and 
palm trees constitute no more than 40% of required trees. Per the code, no more 
than 30% of required trees shall be of the same species, the site plan is proposing 
34% of site trees as a single species (green button). Figure 1 is an aerial view of 
the existing property. 
 

PAGE 16



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

17 
 

Applicant Package: A package of 13 drawings and landscape plans with an 
application that was submitted by the Applicant with a recent survey dated 
6/14/2021. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved 
conditionally subject to the following comments: 
 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, each lot must provide 50% of front yards and 40% 
of rear yards must be landscaped; all landscaped areas must include 40% of 
Florida-Friendly materials. Provide calculations to show this requirement is met. 
 
• Per the Zoning in progress, hedges for single-family lots shall be permitted 
within front yards of all lots and on secondary front (side street) yards of corner 
lots, at a height not to exceed six (6) feet as measured from grade. 
 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, roof decks are not permitted, proposed “gym” area 
on the garage is not permitted. 
 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, proposed roof top mechanical equipment shall not 
be visible from eye-level view from a grade at a distance of 75 feet from any 
property line, provide line-of-sight drawings for zoning approval. Additionally, the 
equipment must be screen in a way that adequately hides the equipment from view 
from all angles, including above, and matches surrounding texture, color and 
appearance. The equipment shall be acoustically screened to reduce noise to no 
more than 55 dBA when measured from any property line. 
 
• The future pool and deck should be defined to ensure rear setback requirements 
are met in addition to landscape/pervious area, per Sec. 90-54.2. 
 
• Provide the style and height dimension for the fence. Maximum fence height is 
limited to 6 feet, see Sec. 90-56. 
 
• Street trees are required along the public street frontage of the property, see Sec. 
90-89. Street trees shall be required at one shade tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private street rights-of-way in all zoning districts. 
Proposed trees should meet the diversification requirements of the code, no more 
than 30% of required trees can constitute the same species. It is suggested the 
trees be planted along the property lines. 
 
• Per Sec. 90.89 and 90-95 for H30A landscape requirements. A total of five (5) 
different tree species is required: 20% shade trees, 20% intermediate trees, 20% 
small trees, and no more than 40% palm trees. Palm trees are counted on a 3:1 
ratio and must meet the requirements set forth in the above referenced section. 
 

PAGE 17



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

18 
 

• A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing site 
trees, per Sec. 90-97. 
 
• Please provide architectural plans to include the proposed materials and colors 
to be used. 
 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 
 
Kobe Karp, representing the applicant, confirmed there is a landscape area and 
they do comply with the 15% requirement. 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided his recommendations. 
 
Mr. Karp agrees with the recommendations provided by the Town. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose 
 
Board Member MacKenzie commented on a great job done. He asked regarding 
the overflow and projecting off the façade. He asked if the pool overflows in a 
channel below the grass. He asked possibly lifting the area to not see the pump. 
 
Mr. Karp stated yes and no leaders. He also confirmed the question regarding the 
pool overflow. He stated that he agrees with the recommendation to hide the pump. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding a wall on the rendering and how high is the 
wall. He wanted to confirm there are no gates. 
 
Mr. Karp stated it is 6 feet and within the setback. No gates. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to approve the application with 
staff recommendations, seconded by Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried 
with a 5-0 vote. 

 
E. 9540 Bay Drive - New Two-Story Residence 
 
Background: This application is a request to demolish an existing 1-story single 
family residence, pool with garage, and construct a new 2-story single family 
residence with two attached garages on the north and south side of the property, 
a covered outdoor dining area (125 SF), covered lounge, cabana, firepit, covered 
porch (850 SF), paver driveway, and a pool with a deck located in the rear yard. 
The application also includes a concrete wall around the entire property and an 
ADA ramp located on the north side of the property attached to the garage. The 
parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9540 Bay Drive. The average lot 
depth is 182 feet with a width of 125 feet. The site plan indicates the lot size is 

PAGE 18



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

19 
 

22,726 square feet (SF). The proposed air-conditioned floor space totals 13,803 
SF. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 20 feet 
rear and a side setback of 12.5 feet The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot front 
setback, 12-foot 6-inch side setback, with a rear setback of 50 feet. Total lot 
pervious area is 8,170 SF or 36% where 35% is required for the lot. The front and 
rear yard setback pervious area was not provided. The second floor under ac is 
proposed at 6,103 SF or 79% of the first floor where 80% is the maximum. The 
maximum allowed roof height is 30 feet and the maximum height of a parapet is 3 
feet, the proposed roof height is 30 feet with a 1-foot parapet. Rooftop mechanical 
equipment is being proposed with a 3-foot screen, no other details have been 
provided. Table 1 on page 2 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed, however details regarding 
proposed materials and colors were not provided. The applicant is proposing to 
remove 30 trees and relocate 43 palm trees. A total of 8 street trees are proposed 
where 6 street trees are required. The applicant is also proposing an additional 19 
site trees and 4 new palm trees of 6 different species where a minimum of 12 trees 
of 5 different species are required, in addition to a total of 204 shrubs for the lot, 
where 95 shrubs are required. The site plan indicates a total of 66% of site trees 
are palm trees, per the code no more than 40% of required trees can be palms. 
Additionally, a minimum of 30% of required trees shall be shade trees, small trees 
can be a maximum of 30%. Site plan does not provide a breakdown of the 
landscape requirements per the code. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of 8 drawings and an application was submitted 
by the Applicant with a recent survey dated 08/10/2021. 

 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved 
conditionally subject to the following comments: 
 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, the front yard is required to be 50% 
pervious/landscaping and the rear yard is required to be 40% 
pervious/landscaping, all landscaped areas must include 40% of Florida-Friendly 
materials. Provide calculations/workshop to show the requirements are met. 
 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, rooftop mechanical equipment shall be set back 
from the roof perimeter so that the equipment or screening elements are not visible 
from eye-level view from grade at the property line; screen by an enclosure of 
sufficient height which completely hides the equipment from view from all angles, 
including from above and matches surrounding in texture, color, and appearance; 
shall be acoustically screened to reduce noise to no more than 55 dBA when 

PAGE 19



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

20 
 

measured from any property line. Please submit line-of-sight drawings for zoning 
approval. 
 
• Per the Design Guidelines for Single family residential properties, building forms 
should be varied enough to avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal massing and 
should be compatible with surrounding houses. 
 
• The future pool and deck should be defined to ensure rear setback requirements 
are met in addition to landscape/pervious area, per Sec. 90-54.2. 
 
• Per Sec 90-54.3 an open, uncovered porch, patio, or terrace may occupy are or 
interior side setback requirements. The required setbacks are an interior and rear 
side of 5 feet. The future firepit should be defined to ensure the rear setback 
requirement is met. 
 
• Provide the style and height dimension for the concrete wall. Maximum height for 
an ornamental wall is limited to 6 feet. Ornamental walls placed within the front 
yard must be approved by the Planning and Zoning Board. Walls and fences above 
2 feet shall maintain a maximum opacity of 50%, see Sec. 90-56. 
 
• Per Sec. 90.89 and 90-95 for H30A landscape requirements. A total of five (5) 
different tree species is required: a minimum of 30% shade trees, a maximum of 
30% small trees, and no more than 40% palm trees. Palm trees are counted on a 
3:1 ratio and must meet the requirements set forth in the above referenced section. 
 
• A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing site 
trees, per Sec. 90-97. 
 
• Please provide architectural plans to include the proposed materials and colors 
to be used. 
 
• Provide the setbacks for the proposed lounge, firepit and outdoor dining area. 

 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 
 
Kobe Karp, representing applicant, accepts all recommendations and provided an 
overview of the project. 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided recommendations. 
 
Chair Frankel wanted to point out the design review guidelines has special 
consideration for gateway properties and does consider this property as a gateway 
property. 
 
Board Member MacBride asked if the seawall will be replaced. 

PAGE 20



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

21 
 

 
Amit Kort, Waterview Holding, LLC, owners of the property stated that they have 
the permits for replacing the seawall. 
 
Chair Frankel has a question on the gate in the front and would like to have seen 
more of a landscaping plan, but you do not see it from the rendering. 
 
Mr. Karp stated that they do have large specimens of trees in the front of the house. 
 
Chair Frankel asked the height of the wall. 
 
Mr. Karp stated it is 6 feet on the property line. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they can do a 6-foot wall and read the requirement 
per the code. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board, staff and Mr. Karp regarding if 
there will be a gate, hedging and landscaping as well as the trees and their 
location. 
 
Mr. Karp stated that they would like to keep the pickets to allow the landscaping to 
grow on both sides. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that if they could keep the trees out of the right of way 
it would be preferable. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the spacing for the trees. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the proposed wall which is there still has space 
without going into the right of way. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the picket fence and the distance from the 
property line and the wall. 
 
Mr. Karp stated it is 5 feet from the property line. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked regarding the ramp and it should be a slope and 
not a ramp. 
 
Mr. Karp stated that they will call it a slope. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that they should put a curb for their liability and 
the slope is sticking out of the property line. He asked regarding the firepit being 
really close to the seawall and would that cause a problem or is it allowed. 
 

PAGE 21



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

22 
 

Town Planner Keller stated that it is closer than they would like it, he has seen that 
before, he does not believe they have enough detail on the firepit. 
 
Mr. Karp stated it is 14 x 14 but he can reduce it. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked regarding the roof and the slopes. He also 
discussed drainage. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to approve the application with 
staff recommendations including that the wall be at 6 feet as a picket fence with 
vertical pickets. that the stairs will not project from the roof line, to create a curb far 
enough from the edge so the architecture can maintain its integrity, shade trees on 
both sides of the wall within the property line and no gates, seconded by Board 
Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
F. 8866 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion 
 
Background: This application is a request to convert an existing garage to living 
space and install a pool with a deck in the front yard. The application also includes 
a new concrete driveway with grass inlay. The garage door will be replaced by a 
solid exterior wall with two windows. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 
square feet (SF) per MDCPA. 
 
Figure 1 on the next page is an aerial view of the property. In addition to this 
Memorandum, a package of a floor plan and survey was submitted by the 
applicant.  
 
Governing Codes: The December 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant 
requirements for lots in the H30B District are: 
 
Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; uncovered 
terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; and covered terraces, 
patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides are not included but cannot 
exceed 15% of the total footprint. 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear 
yards must be landscaped, and 40% of the landscaped area must be Florida 
Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage door may 
be replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access 
internally from the main premises. Landscaping shall be provided along the base 
of the new exterior wall. 

 

PAGE 22



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

23 
 

Applicant Package: A package of the survey and floor plan was submitted by the 
Applicant dated 6/21/21. An update of the plans which includes the pool was 
submitted 1/4/22. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally 
consistent with the Town’s Land Development Regulations. Recommend approval 
subject to the following conditions: 
 
• Provide calculations, worksheet and information to determine pervious area 
requirements for the total lot, front and rear setback requirements: 
 

o 35% of total lot must be pervious/landscaping 
o 40% of total landscaping must be Florida-Friendly 

 
• One street tree is required for every 20 linear feet of street frontage, therefore a 
total of two street trees are required along the right-of-way per Sec. 90-89.4(6). 
 
• Mechanical equipment must be screened per Sec. 90-95 (3) (b). 
 
• A tree removal permit is obtained for the removal of existing trees in the location 
of the proposed pool per Sec. 90-97. 
 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 
 
Jose Garazo, applicant stated he accepts all recommendations. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked if there are two applicants. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the owner must have contracted two different 
parties. 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided recommendations. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that part of the guidelines speaks about context 
that additions look as part of the home. He suggested making it look like the rest 
of the house.  
 
Mr. Garazo stated that is something that they can consider. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to approve the application with 
staff recommendations and replicate the windows like the rest of the house, 
seconded by Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
G. 9340 Harding Avenue – Garage Conversion 
 

PAGE 23



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

24 
 

Background: This application is a request to legalize a garage conversion. The 
applicant is also proposing to relocate the front door to the previous garage space 
area and replace the current front door with a window. Additionally, the previous 
garage door is to be replaced by a solid exterior wall with one window. The plans 
also show the replacement of the existing window near the existing front door. The 
interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square feet (SF) per MDCPA. 
 
An aerial is provided on the following page and a Google Street View is located on 
page 3. The proposed conversion and changes will not increase the buildings 
footprint or setbacks. In addition to this Memorandum, a package of a floor plan, 
elevations, and survey was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The December 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant 
requirements for lots in the H30B District are: 
 

Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; 
uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; and 
covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides are not 
included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% 
of rear yards must be landscaped, and 40% of the landscaped area must 
be Florida Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 

 
MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage door 
maybe replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access 
internally from the main premises. Landscaping shall be provided along the base 
of the new exterior wall. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of the survey, floor plan and elevation plans were 
submitted by the Applicant on 1/6/2022 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally 
consistent with the Town’s Land Development Regulations. Recommend approval 
subject to the following conditions: 
 
• Proposed garage conversion is missing landscaping at the base of the new wall, 
provide details per requirements. 
 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 
 
Jorge Martinez, representing the applicant provided an overview of the project. 
 
Building Official McGuinness provided recommendations. 

PAGE 24



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

25 
 

 
Vice Chair Landsman asked what they meant by putting it back. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it was an agreement and provided a history of the 
application. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman asked what the applicant will do now, if they will tear it down 
and redo it to code. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it will be up to the Building Official to resolve it to 
their liking. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman has a problem with retroactive projects. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked regarding the front façade and if the picket fence 
was always there or was it put without permits. 
 
Mr. Martinez stated that he does not know if the picket fence was already there. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if the Board members like the fence and if they 
do, they could make it part of the approval. He does not think it goes with the house 
and believes it is a brand-new element of the façade. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that since the homeowner is not here, we do not know how 
they feel on the picket railing. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he does not have an issue if part of the approval 
is removing the picket. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if there are stairs going on the front. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it is a front porch. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to approve the application with 
staff recommendations and the removal of the picket guard, seconded by Vice 
Chair Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to extend the meeting 15 minutes to 
11:00 p.m., seconded by Board Member MacKenzie. The motion carried with a 5-
0 vote. 

 
H. 9281 Byron Avenue – Remodeling & Addition 
 
Background: This application is a request to demolish the existing roof to build an 
addition in the rear and side of the first floor and add a second floor to the existing 

PAGE 25



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

26 
 

single-family home. The additions will increase the living space by a total of 1,489 
square feet. Additional improvements include a new pool with deck and patio in 
the rear, a fence with gates, relocation of mechanical equipment and architectural 
modifications. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 9281 Byron 
Avenue. The lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 50 feet. The site plan indicates 
the lot size is 5,625 square feet (SF). 
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot 
side, and 20-foot rear. The proposed alterations and additions will maintain the 
existing setbacks. Total lot pervious area is proposed at 2,012 SF or 35.7% where 
35% is required. The front yard pervious area was not provided. The rear yard 
pervious area is proposed at 44%, where 40% is required. The proposed building 
lot coverage is 39.7% where 40% is the allowed maximum. 
 
Architectural materials and details, roof height, fence details and patio/deck 
materials were not provided at this time. Table 1 on page 3 provides information 
on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings and the application was submitted by 
the Applicant with a recent survey dated 10/28/2021. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved 
conditionally subject to the following comments: 
 
● Per the Zoning in Progress, Lot coverage shall mean the percentage of the 
total area of a lot that, when viewed from above, would be covered by all principal 
and accessory buildings and structures (except swimming pools, fences, screen 
enclosures, and pergolas), or portions thereof, up to a maximum forty percent 
(40%) of the lot; provided however that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage: 

 
1. Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; 
2. Uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches which are open on 
two (2) sides; and 
3. Covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches which are open on two 
(2) sides. 

 
In no instance may the exemptions listed here exceed 15% of the total footprint of 
all principal and accessory buildings and structures. Please provide calculations 
and/or worksheets for the lot coverage. 
 
● Per the Zoning in Progress, the H30B district, second story lot coverage is 
limited to 32% of the lot area, or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less. 
Provide calculations and/or worksheets verifying the second story addition meets 
code. 

PAGE 26



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

27 
 

 
● Per the Zoning in Progress, only the following projections/encroachments shall 
be permitted: ○ In the H30A and H30B districts, and in H30C districts west of 
Harding Avenue, eaves of sloped roofs may project up to twenty-four (24) inches 
into any required yard. All other ornamental or screening features in the H30A and 
H30B districts, including cornices, sills, frames, and fins, may project no more than 
six (6) inches into any required yard. 
 
Provide dimensions of the roof eaves and/or projection. 
 
● Per Design Guidelines for Single family residential properties, multifamily, 
and commercial properties, the overall style of each house should be consistent 
on all sides of the building, as well as among all portions of the roof. Particular care 
should be taken that building elevations and roof elements visible from streets and 
other public or adjacent spaces are stylistically consistent. Consistency should be 
determined by evaluating each of the building's elevations' components. Roof 
materials should be appropriate to the style of the house and, except for flat roofs 
or flat roof portions, should be the same product for the entire roof system. 
 
● Per Sec. 90-19.5, the town has adopted design guidelines intended to provide 
direction and suggestions for all development. The purpose of the planning and 
zoning board when conducting design review is to interpret those guidelines and 
provide guidance to the applicants as to how the design should be revised to more 
closely approximate or reflect the town's adopted guidelines. The applicant shall 
then incorporate those suggestions prior to proceeding to building permit. 
 
● Sec. 90-45, the development of new single-family structures and additions to 
existing single-family structures shall abide by height and massing regulations. 
Massing regulations are based on the height of the structure and are delineated 
between: 

 
○ A. Single and multi-story structures; 
○ B. Bew structures or additions to existing structures; and 
○ C. The ratio of area of the first story to the area of the upper stories. 

 
The area of the upper stories (wall plane greater than 15 feet in height) for new 
structures and additions to existing single-story structures shall not exceed 80 
percent of the area of the first story, Sec. 90-45 (a)(1). Please refer to the setback 
tables and provide information on the architectural features being changed or 
added. 
 
• Per Sec. 90-47.3 air conditioning equipment, pool pump or other mechanical 
equipment shall maintain at least a five-foot setback from the rear and side yards 
and is not visible from any street or waterway. Shrubs shall be incorporated in a 
manner on the site so as to be a visual screen for mechanical equipment or other 

PAGE 27



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

January 27, 2022 

28 

accessories to the residence, Sec. 90-95(3). Provide setbacks for the proposed 
mechanical equipment. 

• Per Sec. 90-54, all accessory buildings and structures, swimming pools, and
accompanying fences shall meet all applicable requirements of the Florida Building
Code. Accessory swimming pools and decks may occupy a rear and side setback
subject to the minimum 5-foot rear and side setback. The proposed deck and patio
encroach the 5-foot required side setback, revise plans to show the deck will be
outside the required 5-foot setback.

● Per Sec. 90-56, the maximum fence height is 6 feet. Provide fence/gate details
and dimensions. The finished side must face outward and away from the property.

● Per Sec. 90-95, single-family homes must provide a minimum five (5) trees on
site made of a minimum four (4) different species. Trees must meet the planting
requirements of the code and be a mix of at least 30% shade trees, 30% small to
intermediate trees and no more than 40% palm trees. Palm trees are counted on
a 3:1 ratio and must have at least 6-foot of clear or grey wood to be counted
towards the requirement.

● Per Sec. 90-97, any trees removed require a tree removal permit.

Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 

Building Official McGuinness provided his recommendations. 

Lehy Karp, representing applicant provided an overview of the project. 

Chair Frankel asked if they have to raise it to 10 feet. 

Building Official McGuinness stated that yes, it has to be raised to 10 feet. 

Chair Frankel stated that her concern is that the project would be undoable due to 
having to raise the home. 

Architect for the applicant is aware that the home needs to be raised. 

Board Member Bravo stated that it might make more sense to demolish and build 
a new home. 

Board Member Baumel asked if they obtained a soil report. 

Chair Frankel stated that from experience, this will be a great expense to raise the 
existing structure 1½ feet, it might make more sense financially to start from 
scratch. 

PAGE 28



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

29 
 

 
Mr. Karp, stated that he understands and if the owner wants to maintain the front 
of the house and understands that they might have an issue later on and they 
understand. 
 
Board Member Baumel does not know how they can make a decision without a 
soil report. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that is the responsibility of the applicant, they are here 
for the remodeling and addition. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they are maintaining the existing façade, the second floor in 
the back does not match the front and if they keep the front façade the second 
floor needs to match including the windows. 
 
Mr. Karp agrees to keep the windows and façade the same as the front. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that as per the site plans, they are changing the 
façade. 
 
Architect for the project addressed the comments made by the Board. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that the guidelines ask them to look at the 
context and the context is being completely destroyed. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they need to still consider it as a new design, she still 
believes the view from the front needs to be consistent. She stated that they need 
to treat this as a new home. She stated that they need to see what the front façade 
is going to look like. 
 
Mr. Karp stated that they are aware that they might have to restart from scratch. 
 
Chair Frankel feels they need to defer it because they do not have enough 
information since they feel this should be considered a new home. 
 
After a lengthy discussion regarding the application and the concerns by the Board, 
and if the preference is denial or deferral, the following motion was made. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to defer the item to March 31, 2022 
meeting, seconded by Vice Chair Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
I. 9463 Harding Avenue – Sign 

 
Background: This application is a request to install one (1) permanent wall sign 
at 9463 Harding Avenue. The property is located within the SD-B40 zoning district. 

PAGE 29



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

January 27, 2022 

30 

The proposed wall sign is an illuminated channel letter with back return and trim, 
total sign area is proposed at 22.95 SF where 25 SF is the maximum allowable 
sign area. 

Governing Codes: 

Current Municode: 

Sec 90-73.a(3)(b)(1-3)– Provides a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 
1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet 
of frontage, a 22.95 SF sign is allowed. This store has 12 feet 6 inches of 
frontage. The maximum size of any one sign is 45 SF. The Code has further 
restrictions including requiring a 1/4 inch to 2-inch offset from the wall to 
allow rainwater to drain and limits illumination to white LEDs. All signage to 
be lit with white illumination from dusk to dawn. 

Applicant Package: A building sign permit was submitted by the Applicant. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the proposed sign as per the attached plans. 
The Planning and Zoning Board needs to give design approval for the wall sign. 

Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 

Board Member Baumel left the meeting at 11:09 p.m. 

Steven Zeller, representing the applicant is available for questions. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member MacKenzie. The motion carried 
with a 5-0 vote. 

J. 9491 Harding Avenue – Sign

Background The application is a request to install one (1) permanent wall sign at 
9491 Harding Avenue. The property is located within the SD-B40 zoning district. 
The proposed wall sign is an illuminated halolit channel letter. The total sign area 
is prosed at 26.7 SF where 25 SF is the maximum allowable sign area. 

Governing Codes: 

Current Municode: 

Sec 90-73.a(3)(b)(1-3)– Provides a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 
1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet 

PAGE 30



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

31 
 

of frontage This store has 26.01 feet of frontage according to the provided 
survey. The maximum size of any one sign is 45 SF. The Code has further 
restrictions including requiring a 1/4 inch to 2-inch offset from the wall to 
allow rainwater to drain and limits illumination to white LEDs. All signage to 
be lit with white illumination from dusk to dawn. 

 
Applicant Package: A building permit for the sign was submitted by the Applicant. 
Sign details are attached. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Approval of the application. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board needs to give design approval for wall signs. 

 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if they are off the wall and requested it to be in 
his comments. 
 

 Fela Morales, applicant stated it is separated from the wall. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 
5-0 vote. 

 
K. 9441 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 
Background: This application is a request to install one (1) permanent wall sign 
at 9441 Harding Avenue. The property is located within the SD-B40 zoning district. 
The proposed wall sign does not provide mounting details or the type of sign being 
proposed at this time, but is proposing a sign area of 17.17 SF, where 25 SF is the 
maximum allowable wall sign permitted. 
 
Governing Codes: 
 

Current Municode: 
 
Sec 90-73. a(3)(b)(1-3)– Provides a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 
1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet 
of frontage, a 17.17 SF sign is allowed. This store has 24 feet of frontage. 
The Code has further restrictions including requiring a 1/4 inch to 2-inch 
offset from the wall to allow rainwater to drain and limits illumination to white 
LEDs. All signage to be lit with white illumination from dusk to dawn. 

 
Applicant Package: A building sign permit was submitted by the Applicant. A copy 
of the Applicant’s site plan is attached. 

PAGE 31



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

January 27, 2022 

32 

Staff Recommendation: Approval subject to the sign packet stating the type of 
sign, illumination details, and offset details for the proposed sign. Type, illumination 
and offset must meet the requirements set forth in the code of ordinances. The 
Planning and Zoning Board needs to give design approval for the wall sign. 

Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 
5-0 vote.

5. Ordinance - Marine Structure Ordinance addressing docks – Town Attorney

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-57. - “MARINE STRUCTURES”, TO 
PROVIDE FOR REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 
DOCKS, PIERS AND MOORINGS ON WATERFRONT 
LOTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title of the ordinance into the record. 

Town Attorney Recio introduced the item and explained after the Board’s 
recommendation it would go before the Commission at their next Town 
Commission meeting.  He stated that this rewrites the marine structure 
ordinance and explained what the ordinance entails. He went over the lots 
identified on Point Lake and provided a slide of the lot map. 

Board Member MacKenzie asked what happens to lots 7, 8 and 9. 

Town Attorney Recio stated that there is no boat traffic that affects those 
lots. He stated the limitation for those lots on the waterway. He stated it is 
to keep vessels able to get to lots 8 and 9. 

Board Member MacBride asked what is under the bridge. 

Town Attorney Recio stated that water is able to get through but no boats. 

PAGE 32



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

33 
 

Board Member MacBride asked if there is something that would prevent a 
kayak to go through there. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that he is unable to answer that question. He 
stated that they have been advised that there is no vessel traffic. 
 
Town Attorney Recio continued explaining the different types of lots and 
what they are permitted to have. He explained the setback requirements. 
He also went over the notice requirements and they must provide it in order 
to obtain a permit. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked within how many days does the neighbors have 
to be noticed. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated 15 days. 
 
Board Member MacBride asked if the Town has anything in the code as it 
relates to the size of the vessel. She asked regarding the parking of a 
vessel. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the comments made by Board Member 
MacBride. 
 
Board Member Baumel stated that the County will require you to fill out an 
application. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
 
Anthony Blade asked what is the maximum dock projection the Town 
allows. 
Jeff Rose stated that there are utilities underneath 88th street and it is totally 
closed off. He stated that on 88th Street it is very shallow and is a wider bay 
there and he has seen docks project out more than 10 feet because how 
shallow the water is. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the comment made by Mr. Blade. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if there is a separate language for the dock. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that it is limited to 10% of the width of that 
waterway. 
 
Board Member Baumel stated that this conversation has been going on for 
months. 
 

PAGE 33



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  January 27, 2022 
 

34 
 

Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the navigability of the 
waterway. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the navigability on the waterway. 
 
Vice Chair Landsman stated that the primary reason of this ordinance is the 
navigability of north canal for those that are on Point Lake. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that this ordinance has been worked on 
and is an improvement. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that if the channel is wide enough there will be no issue 
navigating the Indian Creek waterway. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that according to Dade County all plans 
have to go through Dade County and DERM and the rule is if your property 
is 100 feet and there is a 45-degree angle on both sides of your seawall, it 
will limit how far out your property goes out. He stated that they send out 
individuals to survey the ground underneath. He explained the requirements 
from DERM. He asked Town Attorney Recio if the Town takes a risk of 
allowing the 10% of the width of the waterway, without additional factual 
information. He believes the Town is taking a risk. He asked if they can 
carve out Bay Drive and not include the properties on 88th Street and Bay 
Drive, which are the waterways that are not having this problem. He 
commented that things should be simple. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the question by Board Member MacKenzie 
and explained the ramifications and currently there are conflicting language 
in the code and read the section. He stated that the reason they addressed 
everything is to resolve the ambiguity. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Landsman to recommend approval of 
this Ordinance as written to the Town Commission for approval on second 
reading at their February 8, 2022 Town Commission Meeting, seconded by 
Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Board 
Member MacBride voting in opposition. 

 
6. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 
7. Next Meeting Date: February 24, 2022 

 
Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on February 24, 2022. 
 
 
 

PAGE 34



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

January 27, 2022 

35 

8. Discussion Items:

A. Pools
B. Future Agenda Items

9. Adjournment.

A motion was made Vice Chair Landsman to adjourn the meeting without objection
at 11:15 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo. The
motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2022.

______________________ 
Judith Frankel, Chair 

Attest: 

_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 35



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  February 15, 2022 
RE: 9165 Collins Avenue – Hillcrest by the Sea – Site Plan Approval (Revised Review) 

Background:  This application is a request for Site Plan Approval for a proposed development for the 
property commonly known as the Hillcrest by the Sea Co-op Apartments.   The existing two 2-story 
buildings with 24 units will be demolished.  The developable portion of the site is located from the Collins 
Avenue east right of way line to the Town of Surfside Bulkhead Line and totals 0.54 acres. The area east 
of the Bulkhead line to the Erosion Control Line (ECL) is a private recreation area totaling 0.33 acres. A 11 
story structure with 14 apartments units and 33 parking spaces in an underground garage is proposed.  

The project site is located on the north side of the Seaway Villas and on the south side of the Carlisle on 
the Ocean.  The project frontage on Collins Avenue is 100 feet. The project is proposing to utilize 
Ordinance 21-1716 which was adopted on second reading on November 9, 2021.  The Ordinance provides 
an additional option to address side setbacks in the H120 Zoning district when lots are 100 feet or wider. 
The new option allows a 20 foot setback on each side with an additional 5 foot average setback. The 
average setback may be applied at any point along the floor of the building, mixed and matched among 
floors, and /or joined with setbacks taken from the opposite side elevation. The option requires 
determination of the aggregate volume of the average setback. The resulting building envelope under this 
option produces a building with less volume than that derived from the Inclined Side Setback option where 
a 10 foot side setback increases 1 foot for each 3 feet of height above 30 feet. 

The use of the new setback option allows the building design to provide large balconies on the east, south 
and west while minimizing the balconies on the north.  The first floor of the building provides for a lobby, 
stairwells and non-habitable spaces, cabanas, pool for a majority of the residents and beach access.  
Additionally, a large cabana space is provided for the apartment above on Level 2 with private garden 
spaces, large deck area, private pool and beach access. 

Level 2 includes a fitness center and one apartment (6,086 SF).  The building is designed to provide very 
large apartments with the possibility that on floors which have two apartments (5,484 SF & 2,7891 SF), a 
purchaser may combine the two units into a larger apartment. This could occur on Levels 3 through 7.  

Level 8 provides for one large apartment with approximately 12,438 SF including the balconies.  Levels 9 
and 10 are considered penthouses with apartments with approximately 12, 500 SF including the 
balconies. 

5A

PAGE 36



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

The rooftop is Level 11 with mechanical equipment in an enclosed area and private decks and pool for the 
penthouse(s).  Table 1 below, summarizes site characteristics and zoning requirements. 

Table 1 - 9165 Collins Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9165 Collins Avenue   

General Location East side of Collins Avenue and south of 92nd Street 

Property Size 23,522 SF or 0.54 Net Acres (37,807 SF or 0.87 Ac w/Private Rec Area) 

Zoning District H120  

Adjacent Zoning Districts H120 north and south, H40 to the west 

Future Land Use High Density Residential/Tourist 

Units Permitted 109 Dwelling Units (DUs) per Acre x 0.54 acres = 58 DUs 

Units Proposed  14 Apartment Units (may end up less with SF expansion of units) 

Proposed Parking Spaces 33 parking spaces - Located in an underground garage with 21,932 SF 

Floor Area Detail   

Apartments  13 (95,347 SF includes stairwells and non-habitable but not balconies) 

  Level 1 7 Cabanas (885 SF), Cabana (Deck and Pool for Level 2) 

   Lobby, Mechanical and Outdoor Pool 

 Level 2 3 BR w/Cabana on Level 1 (6,086 SF w/3,263 SF Cabana) 

 Levels 3-7 4+ BR (5,484 SF) and 3 BR (2,791 SF) 

 Level 8 4+ BR (8,531 SF) 

 Level 9 Penthouse Unit (8,401 SF) 

 Level 10 Penthouse Unit (8,571 SF w/Access to Rooftop Decks/Pool) 

 Level 11 Rooftop (2 Decks, Pool and Enclosed Interior & Mechanical)  

Maximum Building Height 120 Feet (from Wave Crest at 18.25 NGVD to the Floor of the Rooftop)  

Modification of Height  20 Feet (from the floor of the Rooftop to top of the enclosed space)   

Setbacks  

Front (40 Feet) 40 Feet.   

Side South (20 Feet) 25 Feet Averaged 

Side North (10 Feet) 25 Feet Averaged 

Rear Beach (30 Feet) 30 Feet  

Platted Bulkhead (20 Feet) 20 Feet  

Pervious Area (20% Min) 25.6%  

PAGE 37



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Ordinance 21-1716 also allowed for open and unenclosed balcony encroachments on side yards of 10 feet 
for 50% of the setback and up to 5 feet for the remaining 50 percent of the balcony length. Additional 
information needs to be provided by the Applicant to support the balcony encroachments and the average 
setback adjustments. 

A traffic study was provided by the Applicant prepared by KBP Consulting dated January 2022. The traffic 
study was based on 14 dwelling units for a mid-rise multifamily land use.  The estimated daily traffic is 64 
trips per day with 5 trips in the morning peak hour and 5 trips in the afternoon peak hour.  The estimated 
traffic associated with the existing 24 dwelling unit 2-story apartment buildings was 162 trips be day.   

The proposed development will be accessed from northbound Collins Avenue at a southerly one-way 
inbound driveway which quickly turns north providing a drop-off lane at the front steps of the building 
and further connecting to a 2-way drive along the north side of the building.  Vehicles can turn left and 
exit with a westbound right turn on Collins Avenue or turn right proceeding easterly along the north side 
of the building sloping downward to entering the underground parking garage. A 12 foot wide by 30 foot 
long loading space with 14.5 feet of height is located at the end of the northside drive in the underground 
garage. 

While the traffic impacts of the development are not expected to be significant, some clarifications are 
needed.  The traffic study is predicated on a typical mid-rise apartment buildings from 11 – 31 studies 
where the average number of dwelling units varied between 169 – 201 units.  This proposed project is 13 
non-typical very large square foot units.  There are no dimensions on the project driveways or drives.  
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) access approval is required. 

A landscape review was performed.  Differences were noted between the Architectural Site Plan (Sheet 
A3.00) and the Landscape Site Plan (L-100).  Pervious area requirements for H120 are 20% and 25.6% is 
provided with the majority of the previous area occurring in the private recreation area east of the 
Bulkhead Line. The landscape plan utilizes the landscape treatment provided by the Seaway project on 
the south side of the property. The landscape plans did not include the required irrigation plan.  
Dimensions of the landscape buffers need to be provided between properties.  A landscape calculation 
table needs to be provided indicating the minimum required and provided comparisons of the proposed 
plant material. Provide percentages of landscaping in VUA, street lengths, buffer lengths, percentages of 
Florida Friendly material and native/drought tolerance material. Proposed Green Buttonwood trees 
exceeds 30% of the same species and should be reduced in number. Oleander can be used as an accent 
but does not qualify as a required tree or Palm. The percentage of required trees being proposed as Palm 
trees should be provided. 

The Design Review Group (DRG) met on Friday, January 14, 2022 to discuss and review the proposed site 
plan request.   The DRG was satisfied the impacts of the proposed site plan on public services do not 
negatively impact the Town.  A copy of the draft minutes of the DRG meeting are attached to this report. 

Applicant Submitted Package:  The Applicant submitted the following items relative to the Site Plan 
Application:  Letter of intent, Site Plan Application, Architectural Plan Set (22 Sheets), Landscape Plan (9 
Sheets), Civil Engineering Plans (5 Sheets), survey and Ground Level Lighting Plan. 

PAGE 38



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

Staff Recommendation:  Development review requirements for this type of project follows Sec 90-
20(2)(a) of the Zoning Code which requires: 

• The development, as proposed, conforms to the comprehensive plan and the zoning code; 

• The development, as proposed, will have a favorable or unfavorable impact on the environment 
and natural resources, including a consideration of the means and estimated cost necessary to 
minimize the adverse impacts, if any;  

• The development, as proposed, will have a favorable or unfavorable impact on the economy of 
the Town of Surfside; 

• The development, as proposed, will efficiently use or unduly burden water, sewer, solid waste 
disposal, education, recreation or other necessary public facilities which have been constructed 
or planned and budgeted for construction in the area;  

• The development, as proposed, will efficiently use or unduly burden or affect public 
transportation facilities, including mass transit, public streets, and roads, which have been 
planned and budgeted for construction in the area, and if the development is or will be accessible 
by private or public roads or streets;  

• The development, as proposed, is consistent with the community character of the immediate 
neighborhood. In addition to consistency there must be congruity between the subject 
development and neighboring improvements and surroundings including but not limited to form, 
spacing, heights, setbacks, materials, color, rhythm and pattern of architectural or aesthetic 
interest or value as well as with any overlays and other development schemes or legislation; and,  

• In the event of redevelopment, the applicant shall also submit a detailed plan for demolition.  

Staff finds the proposal complies with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan in that the developable portion of 
the parcel is west of the bulkhead line with a density lower than the maximum allowed and the portion 
of the parcel which is east of the bulkhead line is private recreation.  Staff also finds that the proposal 
generally complies with the Zoning Code, the Town’s Zoning in Progress and with the intent of Ordinance 
21-1716 although there are concerns which are noted on page 5 and in the comments section.   

The project has minimal impacts on the environment and natural resources.  The lower unit density and 
the combination of the new side setback/average setback option has significantly reduced the volume of 
the building thereby, minimizing construction impacts and providing greater air flow and light.  Impacts 
to public facilities and transportation impacts will be reduced with improved access to Collins Avenue and 
more efficient passenger access to the building with on-site service deliveries. 

Redevelopment of the parcel will have a favorable impact on the economy of the Town and the design of 
the building will be consistent the community character of the beach side neighborhood.  With the 
demolition of the existing structure and the construction of this site, the developer will implement a 
vibration monitoring program. 

 

PAGE 39



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 5 

While Sec 90-81.9 of Municode allows for extensions of the underground parking to be extended into the 
side and rear yards to the property lines provided the top surface of such extensions is not more than five 
feet above grade, little to no side setback is provided on this Site Plan for the ground floor (Level 1). A 3 
foot setback is noted on the north property line and for a majority of the south property line there is no 
setback. 

The balconies setbacks and average setback adjustments provided in Ordinance 21-1716 limit the primary 
front extension to not more than 8 feet and the rear of the building to 12 feet west of the bulkhead line. 
For the interior side setbacks, no more than 50% balcony length at 10 feet or less with the remaining 
balcony length at no more than 5 feet.  The balconies also include a decorative extension of approximately 
30 inches, this extension needs to be located within the above noted extensions, not an increased 
extension. 

It is recommended the Applicant’s Site Plan package be recommended to the Town Commission for 
approval subject to the resolution of the following comments. 

• Address the side setback issue in relation to the upward extension of the underground garage 

• Revise the balcony widths to not extend beyond the maximum allowed extension 

• Resolve the differences between the Architectural Site Plan and the Landscape Site Plan 

• Provide additional dimensional information to verify and substantiate average setback 
adjustments and balcony encroachments 

• Provide dimensional information for the access drives, driveways and parking ramp 

• FDOT Access Connection Approval 

• Clarify flood criteria requirements raised during the DRG meeting on Level 1 with respect to the 
cabana bathrooms, the large cabana for Level 2 and flood venting 

• Address landscape comments noted on page 3, paragraph 5 

• Verify whether the landscape areas over the underground garage are included in the pervious 
area calculations 

Note, this report will be updated prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 

PAGE 40



PAGE 41



PAGE 42



PAGE 43



PAGE 44



PAGE 45



H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T

91
65

 C
O

L
L

IN
S

 A
V

E

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

L
 3

31
54

M
U

L
T

I-
F

A
M

IL
Y

 A
N

D
 N

O
N

-R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 S

IT
E

-P
L

A
N

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
5,

 2
02

2

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 46

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

02
/1

5/
22

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
D

E
X

A
1.

00

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
D

E
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

A
0.

00
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T
02

/1
5/

22

A
1.

00
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IN

D
E

X
02

/1
5/

22

S
U

R
V

E
Y

S
U

R
V

E
Y

06
/1

5/
21

A
2.

00
Z

O
N

IN
G

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 &

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

02
/1

5/
22

A
3.

00
S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
3.

50
S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 &

 B
A

LC
O

N
Y

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

S
02

/1
5/

22

A
3.

51
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

, R
O

O
F

, P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
S

02
/1

5/
22

A
4.

00
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
4.

01
LV

L 
1 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

02
LV

L 
2 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

03
LV

L 
3-

7 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
4.

04
LV

L 
8 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

05
LV

L 
9 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

06
LV

L 
10

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

07
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 D
E

C
K

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
5.

00
N

O
R

T
H

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
5.

01
E

A
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
5.

02
S

O
U

T
H

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
5.

03
W

E
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
6.

00
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
7.

00
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
 -

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 V
IE

W
02

/1
5/

22

A
7.

01
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
 -

 B
E

A
C

H
 V

IE
W

02
/1

5/
22

C
IV

IL

C
10

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

N
O

T
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
02

/1
5/

22

C
10

1
W

A
T

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

E
W

E
R

 N
O

T
E

S
02

/1
5/

22

C
20

0
P

A
V

IN
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

C
30

0
W

A
T

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

E
W

E
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

C
40

0
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

02
/1

5/
22

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

L-
00

0
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T
02

/1
5/

22

L-
10

0
O

V
E

R
A

LL
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

L-
20

0
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

LA
N

 -
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
02

/1
5/

22

L-
20

1
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

LA
N

 -
 R

O
O

F
 L

E
V

E
L

02
/1

5/
22

L-
30

0
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 N

O
T

E
S

02
/1

5/
22

L-
30

1
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

2
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

3
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

4
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

5
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 47

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



Z
O

N
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

A
LL

O
W

E
D

 / 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 / 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

L
O

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

L
O

T
 A

R
E

A

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 A
R

E
A

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

37
,8

07
 S

F
(G

R
O

S
S

) 
 / 

 2
5,

44
1 

S
F

(N
E

T
)

50
'-0

" 
M

IN
10

0'
-0

"

A
re

a 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 it
s 

na
tu

ra
l c

on
di

tio
n,

 o
r 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 m
at

er
ia

l t
ha

t 
pe

rm
its

 in
fil

tr
at

io
n 

or
 p

er
co

la
tio

n 
of

 w
at

er
 d

ire
ct

ly
in

to
 t

he
 g

ro
un

d.
  

P
av

er
s 

or
 p

er
vi

ou
s 

ha
rd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pe

rv
io

us
 c

on
cr

et
e,

 s
ha

ll 
no

t 
be

 u
til

iz
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 p

er
vi

ou
s 

ar
ea

.

P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

D
E

F
IN

IT
IO

N

D
E

F
IN

IT
IO

N

2-
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

3-
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

95
0 

S
F

 M
IN

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 (

se
e 

U
n

it
 M

at
ri

x 
T

ab
le

)

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

M
A

X
 H

E
IG

H
T

M
A

X
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
12

 S
T

O
R

IE
S

11
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

10
 +

 1
 R

o
o

ft
o

p
)

12
0'

-0
" 

(W
av

ec
re

st
) 

/ 1
27

'-1
 3

/4
" 

(C
ro

w
n

 o
f 

R
o

ad
)

12
0'

-0
"

P
A

R
K

IN
G

1
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 V
A

N
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
 2

.0
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

E
R

 2
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 A

N
D

 3
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 

M
U

LT
I-

F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L

1

12
 S

P
A

C
E

S
(2

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 E
A

C
H

 F
O

R
 6

 U
N

IT
S

)

L
O

A
D

IN
G

1 
S

P
A

C
E

 F
O

R
 2

0,
00

0 
S

F
 -

10
0,

00
0 

S
F

.  
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E
 =

 1
2 

F
T

 W
ID

T
H

 x
 3

0 
F

T
 D

E
P

T
H

 x
 1

4.
5 

F
T

 H
E

IG
H

T
M

U
LT

I-
F

A
M

IL
Y

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

1
(1

2 
ft 

x 
30

 ft
 x

 1
4.

5 
ft

)
1

11
50

 S
F

 M
IN

12
 S

P
A

C
E

S

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

L
O

R
ID

A
 C

O
D

E
 O

F
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

: 
C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 9
0 

-
Z

O
N

IN
G

H
12

0

-
-

F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A

= 
  

27
.3

0%
20

%
7,

56
1.

46
 S

F
 M

IN

T
he

 s
um

 o
f 

th
e 

gr
os

s 
ho

riz
on

ta
l a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 s

ev
er

al
 fl

oo
rs

 o
f a

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
or

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, 

m
ea

su
re

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
ex

te
rio

r 
fa

ce
s 

of
 e

xt
er

io
r 

w
al

ls
 o

r 
fr

om
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 w

al
ls

 
se

pa
ra

tin
g 

tw
o 

at
ta

ch
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

a.
) 

E
le

va
to

r 
sh

af
ts

 o
r 

st
ai

rw
el

ls
 a

t e
ac

h 
flo

or
; b

.)
 F

lo
or

 s
pa

ce
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t;
 c

.)
 F

lo
or

 
sp

ac
e 

in
 p

en
th

ou
se

s;
 d

.)
 A

tt
ic

 f
lo

or
 s

pa
ce

; e
.)

 F
lo

or
 s

pa
ce

 in
 in

te
rio

r 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

or
 m

ez
za

ni
ne

s;
 f

.)
 F

lo
or

 s
pa

ce
 in

 p
or

ch
es

 o
r 

po
ol

s 
en

cl
os

ed
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
, 

gl
as

s,
 o

r 
pe

rm
an

en
t 

ty
pe

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l; 

g)
 A

ny
 fl

oo
r 

sp
ac

e 
us

ed
 f

or
 r

es
id

en
tia

l u
se

 n
o 

m
at

te
r 

w
he

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g;
 h

.)
 G

ar
ag

es
, s

he
ds

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

-
-

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

40
'-0

" 
M

IN
40

'-0
"

S
ID

E
S

E
E

 A
3.

50
 &

 A
3.

51
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
S

R
E

A
R

30
'-0

" 
M

IN
30

'-
0"

 F
R

O
M

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
20

'-0
" 

F
R

O
M

 B
U

L
K

H
E

A
D

10
%

 O
F

 T
H

E
 L

O
T

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

, N
O

 L
E

S
S

 T
H

A
N

 1
0 

F
E

E
T

  
 O

R
   

20
%

 O
F

 L
O

T
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 +

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

5%
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 (
25

%
 T

O
T

A
L)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 U

N
IT

 S
IZ

E
S

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IO
N

S
 I

N
T

O
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

F
la

t R
oo

fs
: 

T
he

 v
er

tic
al

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
da

tu
m

 o
r 

el
ev

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ro

w
n 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 f

ro
nt

in
g 

th
e 

lo
t 

or
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

si
te

, 
to

 t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 p
oi

nt
 o

f t
he

 r
oo

f.

8'
-0

" 
M

A
X

8'
-0

"

O
P

E
N

, 
U

N
E

N
C

LO
S

E
D

 B
A

LC
O

N
IE

S
 IN

T
O

 A
N

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

O
P

E
N

, U
N

E
N

C
LO

S
E

D
 B

A
LC

O
N

IE
S

 IN
T

O
 A

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 (

F
R

O
N

T
),

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 (

C
O

R
N

E
R

),
 O

R
 R

E
A

R
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2'
-0

" 
M

A
X

2'
-0

"
S

IL
LS

, C
O

R
N

IC
E

S
, 

R
O

O
F

 E
A

V
E

S
 A

N
D

 O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E
S

N
O

 M
O

R
E

 T
H

A
N

 9
0%

 O
F

 A
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
'S

 F
O

O
T

P
R

IN
T

 S
H

A
LL

 O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

 T
H

E
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 O

N
 A

 L
O

W
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

90
%

 M
A

X
30

.7
7%

 (
@

 L
V

L
 3

 S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
)

S
ID

E
 (

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
)

N
 /

 A
W

H
E

N
 A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
X

C
E

E
D

S
 H

E
IG

H
T

 O
F

 3
0'

, T
H

E
 W

ID
T

H
 O

F
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E

 Y
A

R
D

 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 I

N
C

R
E

A
S

E
D

 B
Y

 1
' F

O
R

 E
V

E
R

Y
 3

' O
F

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
 A

B
O

V
E

 3
0'

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 O
F

 H
E

IG
H

T
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 e
le

m
en

ts
 p

er
 S

ec
. 9

0-
44

.1
:

20
' F

T
 A

N
D

 3
0%

 M
A

X
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t r
oo

m
s 

pe
r 

S
ec

. 9
0-

44
.2

:

H
ei

gh
t v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 p
er

 S
ec

. 
90

-4
4.

4:
N

O
 L

E
S

S
 T

H
A

N
 5

 F
T

20
'-

0"
20

'-0
"

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
" 

M
A

X

20
' F

T
 A

N
D

 3
0%

 M
A

X
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

S
E

E
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 T
A

B
L

E
 F

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 
P

E
R

 L
E

V
E

L
  /

 S
T

O
R

Y

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
 2

.2
5 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 P
E

R
 4

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
S

 O
R

 M
O

R
E

18
 S

P
A

C
E

S
(2

.2
5 

S
P

A
C

E
S

 E
A

C
H

 F
O

R
 8

 U
N

IT
S

)
18

 S
P

A
C

E
S

S
A

M
E

 A
S

 A
D

A
 S

P
A

C
E

S
A

M
E

 A
S

 A
D

A
 S

P
A

C
E

32
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 T

O
T

A
L

2%
, 

B
U

T
 N

O
 F

E
W

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 O
N

E
 S

P
A

C
E

O
N

E
 F

O
R

 E
V

E
R

Y
 S

IX
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 

T
A

N
D

E
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

O
ne

 u
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
e,

 ta
nd

em
 o

r 
re

gu
la

r,
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 f

or
 e

ac
h 

dw
el

lin
g 

un
it 

an
d 

va
le

t p
ar

ki
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ha

ll 
be

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t a

ll 
tim

es
.

V
IS

IT
O

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
O

ne
 v

is
ito

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 1
5 

dw
el

lin
g 

un
it,

 u
nl

es
s 

ta
nd

em
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ith
 v

al
et

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 w
hi

ch
 c

as
e 

on
e 

vi
si

to
r 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 2

0 
un

its
 is

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
1

1

2 
T

A
N

D
E

M
 I

N
C

L
. 

F
O

R
 4

+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 

(B
O

T
H

 IN
 P

R
IV

A
T

E
 G

A
R

A
G

E
)

In
 th

e 
H

12
0 

di
st

ric
t 

on
 lo

ts
 o

r 
pa

rc
el

s 
w

he
re

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 r
eg

ul
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
F

lo
rid

a 
C

oa
st

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
od

e,
 

m
ax

im
um

 h
ei

gh
t 

sh
al

l b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
el

ev
at

io
n 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
F

D
E

P
 f

or
 th

e 
fir

st
 fl

oo
r

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 (

se
e 

U
n

it
 M

at
ri

x 
T

ab
le

)

-

D
E

F
IN

IT
IO

N

32
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 T

O
T

A
L

20
'-

0"
 +

 5
'-0

" 
=

 2
5'

-0
" 

A
V

E
R

A
G

E

25
%

 M
A

X
 @

10
'-

0"
; 

75
%

 M
A

X
 @

 5
'-0

"
S

E
E

 A
3.

50
 &

 A
3.

51
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
S

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
:  

   
   

  
91

65
 C

O
LL

IN
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

F
O

LI
O

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:
14

-2
23

5-
02

1-
00

01

S
U

B
-D

IV
IS

IO
N

:
H

IL
LC

R
E

S
T

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

 C
O

-O
P

 A
P

T
S

 IN
C

LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

LO
T

S
 6

 A
N

D
 7

, O
F

 B
LO

C
K

 2
, O

F
 A

LT
O

S
 D

E
L 

M
A

R
 N

O
.4

, A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 

P
LA

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

9,
 P

A
G

E
 6

3,
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 W

IT
H

 L
O

T
S

 6
 A

N
D

 7
, O

F
 B

LO
C

K
 2

;  
B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 N
O

R
T

H
 B

Y
 E

A
S

T
E

R
LY

 E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IN

E
 O

F
S

A
ID

 L
O

T
 7

;  
B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
LI

N
E

, 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 P
LA

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

05
, P

A
G

E
 6

2;
  B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 
B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

E
R

LY
 E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 L

O
T

 6
;  

A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

 L
IN

E
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 B
LO

C
K

 2
.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
5,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 5

2 
S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 4

2 
E

A
S

T
, T

O
W

N
 O

F
 S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

,
M

IA
M

I-
D

A
D

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, F

LO
R

ID
A

LO
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

:
H

12
0

F
LO

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

:
Z

O
N

E
 'X

'

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
:

E
L.

 +
18

.2
' N

G
V

D

-
10

0'
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

  
x 

 5
%

  =
  5

' A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

-
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 S
U

B
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

  =
  4

9,
63

1.
99

 C
F

-
LE

V
E

LS
 A

P
P

LI
E

D
 T

O
 (

LE
V

E
LS

 1
 -

10
) 

 =
  

10
 L

E
V

E
LS

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(A
V

E
R

A
G

E
) 

 =
  4

,9
63

.2
0 

C
F

-
H

E
IG

H
T

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

  =
  

11
.5

8 
F

T

E
X

C
E

S
S

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

 (
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

) 
 =

  
42

8.
60

 S
F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

Z
O

N
IN

G

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 &

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

A
2.

00

F
LO

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 -
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

8,
29

0.
97

 S
F

L E
V

E
L 

02
7,

73
9.

00
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

03
9,

68
2.

57
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
9,

68
2.

57
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
9,

36
0.

23
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

10
9,

36
0.

27
 S

F

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
2,

55
1.

46
 S

F

95
,3

97
.4

2 
S

F

95
,3

97
.4

2 
S

F

F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 D

A
T

A

U
N

IT
 M

A
T

R
IX

 -
  T

O
T

A
LS

LE
V

E
L 

02

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

03

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

04

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

05

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

06

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

07

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

08

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

09

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
1

LE
V

E
L 

10

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
1

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L:

14

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 D

A
T

A

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

S
IT

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
A

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 B
Y

 U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

12

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

16

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
T

A
N

D
E

M
)

2

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
1

V
IS

IT
O

R
1 32

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 T
O

T
A

LS

9'
 x

 1
8'

25

9 '
 x

 1
8'

 T
an

de
m

6

12
' +

 5
' A

is
le

 A
D

A
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

1 32

F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 A

S
 D

E
F

IN
E

D
 I

N
 S

E
C

. 9
0-

2 
D

E
F

IN
IT

IO
N

S

10
,3

32
.6

2 
S

F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

59
8.

88
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
22

,1
17

.8
2 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

01
1.

20
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
13

,9
88

.3
4 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

00
8.

39
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
11

,6
80

.5
1 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
85

7.
73

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

12
,2

22
.7

1 
C

F

9,
73

1.
17

 S
F

12
0,

87
9.

38
 C

F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

23
,3

08
.8

3 
S

F
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

84
7.

25
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
25

,5
53

.5
6 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
18

,0
63

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.0
1 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
1,

28
4.

18
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
18

,2
99

.6
1 

C
F

13
,5

77
.6

7 
S

F
16

7,
79

3.
22

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

02
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

03
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

10
97

3.
75

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

75
.9

1 
C

F

9,
73

7.
48

 S
F

11
9,

77
1.

00
 C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

02
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

03
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

10
96

9.
67

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

17
.8

2 
C

F

9,
69

6.
72

 S
F

11
9,

26
9.

60
 C

F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

19
,4

34
.2

0 
S

F
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
L

U
M

E

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
L

U
M

E

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 48

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



100' - 0" LOT WIDTH

BULKHEAD LINE / 
LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

COASTAL 
CONSTRUCTION 
CONTROL LINE

COLLINS AVENUE (STATE ROAD A1A)

92
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
A

R
L

IS
L

E

(E
) 

12
-S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 1
1-

S
T

O
R

Y
+

 
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 L
E

V
E

L 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

S
E

A
W

A
Y

12
-S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

EROSION CONTROL LINE

PROPERTY  LINE

25
0'

 -
 7

 3
/4

" 
N

E
T

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

97
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

30
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

37
7'

 -
 8

 1
/2

" 
G

R
O

S
S

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

37
8'

 -
 2

 1
/2

" 
G

R
O

S
S

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

40
' -

 0
" 

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

SETBACK

20' - 0" SIDE

SETBACK

ADD'L (5%) 5' - 0"

SETBACK

20' - 0" SIDE

SETBACK

5' - 0" (5%) ADD'L

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

30
' -

 0
"

S
E

A
W

A
Y

(E
) 

3-
S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

25
4'

 -
 9

 3
/4

" 
N

E
T

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

93
' -

 4
 3

/8
"

30
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' -

 0
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
:  

   
   

  
91

65
 C

O
LL

IN
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

F
O

LI
O

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:
14

-2
23

5-
02

1-
00

01

S
U

B
-D

IV
IS

IO
N

:
H

IL
LC

R
E

S
T

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

 C
O

-O
P

 A
P

T
S

 IN
C

LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

L
O

T
S

 6
 A

N
D

 7
, 
O

F
 B

L
O

C
K

 2
, 
O

F
 A

L
T

O
S

 D
E

L
 M

A
R

 N
O

.4
, 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 I
N

 

P
L

A
T

 B
O

O
K

 1
9

, 
P

A
G

E
 6

3
, 
T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 W

IT
H

 L
O

T
S

 6
 A

N
D

 7
, 
O

F
 B

L
O

C
K

 2
; 
 

B
O

U
N

D
E

D
 O

N
 N

O
R

T
H

 B
Y

 E
A

S
T

E
R

L
Y

 E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IN

E
 O

F

S
A

ID
 L

O
T

 7
; 
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 L

IN
E

, 

A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 I
N

 P
L

A
T

 B
O

O
K

 1
0

5
, 
P

A
G

E
 6

2
; 
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 

B
Y

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
E

R
L

Y
 E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 L

O
T

 6
; 
 

A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

 L
IN

E
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 B
L

O
C

K
 2

.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
5

, 
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

 5
2

 S
O

U
T

H
, 
R

A
N

G
E

 4
2

 E
A

S
T

, 
T

O
W

N
 O

F
 S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

,

M
IA

M
I-

D
A

D
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
F

L
O

R
ID

A

LO
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

:
H

12
0

F
LO

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

:
Z

O
N

E
 'X

'

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
:

E
L.

 +
18

.2
' N

G
V

D

F
D

E
P

 N
O

T
E

S

A
LL

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

T
A

IN
 P

LA
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

B
Y

 
F

D
E

P
 A

N
D

 F
W

C
 F

O
R

 M
A

R
IN

E

P
R

O
P

P
O

S
E

D
 G

LA
S

S
 

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

A
3.

00
1

" 
=

 2
0

'-0
"

1
S

IT
E

 (
P

&
Z

)

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 49

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

2
5
,5

5
3
.5

6
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

2
2
,1

1
7
.8

2
 C

F

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 9

"

14
' -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

5' - 0"4' - 9 1/4"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

22
' -

 1
 1

/8
"

4' - 0"

10
' -

 7
 1

/4
"

8'
 -

 8
"

9' - 0"

11
7'

 -
 6

 5
/8

"

12
' -

 4
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

15'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

15'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

SETBACK
3' - 0"

SETBACK
3' - 0"

SETBACK
3' - 0"

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

14
5'

 -
 6

" 
(7

5%
)

48
' -

 5
 3

/4
" 

(2
4.

99
%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
8
,0

6
3
.2

8
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
3
,9

8
8
.3

4
 C

F

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 1

1 
7/

8"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

5'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

29
' -

 0
" 

(1
4.

95
%

)
14

6'
 -

 9
" 

(7
5.

64
%

)
18

' -
 2

 3
/4

" 
(9

.4
0%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

9' - 6"

9' - 6"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
5
,1

2
5
.2

8
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
0
,1

4
5
.0

0
 C

F

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 1

1 
7/

8"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

7' - 6"

8' - 0"7' - 0"5' - 0"5' - 0"

5' - 0"5' - 0"15' - 0"

8'
 -

 0
"

32
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

8'
 -

 0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
5
,1

2
5
.3

0
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
0
,1

4
5
.0

0
 C

F

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 7

 1
/8

"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

9' - 6"

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

29
' -

 0
" 

(1
4.

95
%

)
14

6'
 -

 9
" 

(7
5.

64
%

)
18

' -
 2

 3
/4

" 
(9

.4
0%

)

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

-
10

0'
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

  
x 

 5
%

  =
  5

' A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

-
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 S
U

B
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

  =
  4

9,
63

1.
99

 C
F

-
LE

V
E

LS
 A

P
P

LI
E

D
 T

O
 (

LE
V

E
LS

 1
 -

10
) 

 =
  

10
 L

E
V

E
LS

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(A
V

E
R

A
G

E
) 

 =
  4

,9
63

.2
0 

C
F

-
H

E
IG

H
T

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

  =
  

11
.5

8 
F

T

E
X

C
E

S
S

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

 (
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

) 
 =

  
42

8.
60

 S
F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 &

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

S

A
3.

50

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

G
R

O
U

N
D

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

LE
V

E
L 

02

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
3

LE
V

E
LS

 0
3

 -
04

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
4

LE
V

E
LS

 0
5

 -
08

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

02
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

02
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

03
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

03
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

08
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

08
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
3,

44
6.

13
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
47

,6
71

.3
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
2,

31
6.

98
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
32

,0
51

.6
3 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
2,

31
4.

17
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
26

,8
05

.5
2 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
2,

14
1.

91
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
30

,5
22

.3
1 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

23
,3

08
.8

3 
S

F
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
27

,6
93

.7
3 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

19
,4

34
.2

0 
S

F
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 50

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

29
' -

 0
" 

(1
4.

95
%

)
14

6'
 -

 9
" 

(7
5.

64
%

)
18

' -
 2

 3
/4

" 
(9

.4
0%

)

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
5
,1

2
5
.0

1
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
1
,6

8
0
.5

1
 C

F

9' - 6"

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 7

 1
/8

"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

10
' R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
10

' R
O

O
F

 D
E

C
K

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

10
' R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 
E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 
E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 
E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 A
LL

O
W

A
B

LE
 

R
O

O
F

 S
LA

B
 E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

1
,1

4
2
.9

3
 S

F

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

2
,6

4
6
.2

4
 S

F

D
E

C
K

1
,7

4
8
.9

9
 S

F

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
T

A
P

E
R

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 

N
O

S
IN

G
 

E
D

G
E

 
E

LE
M

E
N

T
, 

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

D
E

C
K

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

14
5'

 -
 6

" 
(7

5%
)

48
' -

 5
 3

/4
" 

(2
4.

99
%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

1
,5

6
3

.1
9

 S
F

D
E

C
K

10' - 0"

10
' -

 0
"

46
' -

 5
"

10' - 0"4' - 4"

10' - 0"

86
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 0
"

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

10' - 0"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

O
F

 D
E

C
K

 U
S

A
G

E
 D

IA
G

R
A

M

A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
: 1

2,
13

7.
05

 S
F

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
50

.2
(3

)a
  -

  R
O

O
F

 D
E

C
K

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
S

   
  M

A
X

IM
U

M
 7

0%
 O

F
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

 =
 8

,4
95

.9
4 

S
F

   
  R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 =
 7

,2
02

.8
7 

S
F

  (
59

.3
9%

)

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
50

.2
(3

)c
  -

  S
E

T
B

A
C

K
   

  A
T

 L
E

A
S

T
 1

0 
F

E
E

T
 F

R
O

M
 R

O
O

F
LI

N
E

 O
N

 A
LL

 S
ID

E
S

  -
  1

0 
F

T
 M

IN
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 C
O

D
E

 -
R

O
O

F
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
   

  6
0%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 A

R
E

A
 =

 7
,2

82
.2

3 
S

F
   

  A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 =

 7
,2

02
.8

7 
S

F
  (

59
.3

9%
)

Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 C
O

D
E

 -
R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
   

  3
0%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 A

R
E

A
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 F

O
R

 D
E

C
K

 =
 3

,6
41

.1
2 

S
F

   
  A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 =
 2

,8
91

.9
2 

S
F

  (
23

.8
3%

)

Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 C
O

D
E

 -
T

O
T

A
L 

R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

 A
LL

O
W

E
D

 
   

  1
0%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 A

R
E

A
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 F

O
R

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 (
A

/C
) 

S
P

A
C

E
 =

 1
,2

13
.7

1 
S

F
   

  A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 =

 1
,1

42
.9

3 
S

F
  (

9.
42

%
)

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

14
5'

 -
 6

" 
(7

5%
)

48
' -

 5
 3

/4
" 

(2
4.

99
%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
8
,2

9
9
.6

1
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
2
,2

2
2
.7

1
 C

F

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 7

 1
/8

"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

7'
 -

 1
"

5'
 -

 1
1 

1/
8"4'

 -
 9

 1
/8

"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

1' - 2" 2' - 8"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

30
' -

 0
"

3
7
1
.0

1
 S

F

9'
 -

 0
"

1
6
3
.2

4
 S

F

3' - 0"

9
,2

2
0
.5

4
 S

F

5
7
7
.8

4
 S

F

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T

T
O

T
A

L 
LO

T
 A

R
E

A
 =

 3
7,

80
7.

30
 S

F

20
%

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 =

 7
,5

61
.4

6 
S

F

27
.3

0%
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

  =
  1

0,
32

2.
62

 S
F

 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
IG

H
T

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 (
H

12
0)

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
44

 -
   

  2
0 

F
T

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

F
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L 
E

LE
M

E
N

T
S

 
   

  A
B

O
V

E
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

   
   

   
 H

E
IG

H
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
  -

  2
0 

F
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
44

 -
   

  3
0%

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 P
E

R
C

E
N

T
A

G
E

 O
F

 A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
 R

O
O

F
   

  A
R

E
A

 A
B

O
V

E
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

:
   

   
   

12
,1

37
.0

5 
S

F
 x

 0
.3

0 
 =

  3
,6

41
.1

2 
S

F
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
   

   
   

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
  =

  2
,8

91
.9

2 
S

F
 (

23
.8

3%
)

-
10

0'
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

  
x 

 5
%

  =
  5

' A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

-
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 S
U

B
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

  =
  4

9,
63

1.
99

 C
F

-
LE

V
E

LS
 A

P
P

LI
E

D
 T

O
 (

LE
V

E
LS

 1
 -

10
) 

 =
  

10
 L

E
V

E
LS

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(A
V

E
R

A
G

E
) 

 =
  4

,9
63

.2
0 

C
F

-
H

E
IG

H
T

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

  =
  

11
.5

8 
F

T

E
X

C
E

S
S

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

 (
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

) 
 =

  
42

8.
60

 S
F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
, R

O
O

F
,

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A

D
IA

G
R

A
M

S

A
3.

51

3/
64

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

09
3/

64
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

3
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

LE
V

E
L 

10
1

" 
=

 3
0

'-0
"

4
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

10
,3

32
.6

2 
S

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

09
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

09
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

10
96

9.
67

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

17
.8

2 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

10
97

3.
75

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

75
.9

1 
C

F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
3,

44
6.

13
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
47

,6
71

.3
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
2,

31
6.

98
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
32

,0
51

.6
3 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
2,

31
4.

17
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
26

,8
05

.5
2 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
2,

14
1.

91
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
30

,5
22

.3
1 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

23
,3

08
.8

3 
S

F
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
27

,6
93

.7
3 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

19
,4

34
.2

0 
S

F
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 51

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



2
1
,2

0
6
.0

5
S

F

P
A

R
K

IN
G

06

14
15

07
08

17
21

23

11

22

12

18
20

01
02

05 19
16

12
' -

 0
"

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

24
27

28
25

26
29

30

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 0
"

18' - 0"

14
.1

7

13
' -

 0
"

26
' -

 0
"

26
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

17
' -

 4
"

4'
 -

 8
"

12
' -

 8
"

12
' -

 8
"

4'
 -

 8
"

17
' -

 4
"

22
' -

 0
"

3' - 0"18' - 0"4' - 6"12' - 6"17' - 0"17' - 0"7' - 0"16' - 0"2' - 0"3' - 0"

7.
69

12
'x

30
'x

14
.5

' 
LO

A
D

IN
G

 
S

P
A

C
E

09

9'
 -

 0
"

10

4
6
2
.5

4
 S

F

A
re

a

4
7
0
.6

8
 S

F

A
re

a

1

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

31

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

S
E

A
W

A
Y

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

3'
 -

 0
"

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP

22' - 0"

D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

23
' -

 4
"

DRIVE AISLE

23' - 0"

03
04

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

13

32

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 P
LA

N

A
4.

00

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 B
Y

 U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

12

4 +
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

16

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
T

A
N

D
E

M
)

2

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
1

V
IS

IT
O

R
1 32

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

 B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

P
A

R
K

IN
G

21
,2

06
.0

5 
S

F

B
O

H
46

2.
54

 S
F

B
O

H
47

0.
68

 S
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 52

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

1
,7

3
1
.4

1
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

3
,2

6
3
.5

8
 S

F

7.
37

 D
N

14
.1

7 
D

N

F
IR

E
 P

U
M

P
 

F
C

C

L
O

B
B

Y

S
T

A
IR

 0
1

S
T

A
IR

 0
2

T
R

A
S

H
R

O
O

M

P
B

V
 

P
O

O
L

M
A

IL
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

C
A

B
.

C
A

B
.

P
O

O
L

C
A

B
.

C
A

B
.

C
A

B
.

4
4
8
.7

6
 S

F
2
8
7
.6

5
 S

F

1
,2

9
6
.1

7
 S

F

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 B
E

A
C

H
 V

IL
LA

 
(F

O
R

 3
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
 

O
N

 L
E

V
E

L 
2 

A
B

O
V

E
)

1
1
5
.5

8
 S

F

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

D
O

M
E

S
T

IC
 

P
U

M
P

8.
66

 D
N

1
0
5
.4

4
 S

F

2
7
2
.5

0
 S

F

E
L

E
V

A
T

E
D

 O
P

E
N

 G
A

R
D

E
N

3' - 0"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.
44

1

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

S
W

IT
C

H
G

E
A

R

2
0
2
.8

6
 S

F
2
5
9
.1

1
 S

F

8.33

8.33

+1
2'

 -
 0

"

2.
05

1.
96

8.
33

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

+6
' -

 6
"

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

C
A

B
.

T
R

A
S

H
 

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

 
P

IC
K

U
P

 
A

R
E

A

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.
26

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

8.
26

8.
34

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

8.06

+1
3'

 -
 9

"
+1

4'
 -

 4
"

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

2.
75

C
A

B
.

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

2
,6

0
2
.9

2
 S

F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP

23' - 6"

20
' -

 4
"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

1 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

01

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

 G
R

O
U

N
D

E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

LO
B

B
Y

1,
73

1.
41

 S
F

C
A

B
A

N
A

3,
26

3.
58

 S
F

C
A

B
A

N
A

1,
29

6.
17

 S
F

B
O

H
44

8.
76

 S
F

B
O

H
20

2.
86

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
65

 S
F

B
O

H
11

5.
58

 S
F

B
O

H
10

5.
44

 S
F

B
O

H
27

2.
50

 S
F

B
O

H
25

9.
11

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

10
,5

85
.9

8 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 53

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



D
N

A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

6
,4

1
3
.4

2
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
1
,6

7
6
.8

1
 S

F

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

COLLINS AVE.

1

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

2
,1

4
9
.6

7
 S

F F
IT

N
E

S
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F

10' - 6"

8' - 0"

9
9
7
.9

5
 S

F

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

29' - 6"

28
' -

 0
"

20' - 0"

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

+2
8'

 -
 1

0"

+2
6'

 -
 0

"

C
A

N
T

IL
E

V
E

R
E

D
 

D
R

O
P

-O
F

F
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

P
E

D
E

S
T

R
IA

N
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

13
' -

 8
 1

/8
"

14
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

2 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

02

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

2 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
2

LE
V

E
L 

02

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

6,
41

3.
42

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

1,
67

6.
81

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

99
7.

95
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

F
IT

N
E

S
S

2,
14

9.
67

 S
F

11
,8

13
.6

8 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 54

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2
,8

6
3
.4

2
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

5
,5

4
1
.1

7
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
7
0
.5

0
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
3
,1

6
9
.2

4
 S

F
7
3
2
.6

2
 S

F

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

9'
 -

 8
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

10' - 6"

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

8' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
2' - 8"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"BALC. ENCR.

1' - 2"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

10' - 0"8' - 8"

8' - 0"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

3-
7 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
4.

03

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

3-
7

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
3

LE
V

E
L 

03

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

2,
86

3.
42

 S
F

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

5,
54

1.
17

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
16

9.
24

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

73
2.

62
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
27

0.
50

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

13
,1

52
.7

7 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 55

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
3
,1

7
6
.5

7
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
8
7
.4

1
 S

F
9
9
.9

6
 S

F

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BALC. ENCR.
2' - 8"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"BALC. ENCR.

1' - 2"

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

9'
 -

 8
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

10' - 6"

8' - 2"

10' - 0"8' - 8"

9' - 2"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

8
,6

7
5
.0

9
 S

F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

8 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

04

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
8

LE
V

E
L 

08

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

8,
67

5.
09

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
17

6.
57

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

99
.9

6 
S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
41

 S
F

12
,5

26
.9

4 
S

F

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

08

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 56

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

3
,2

9
8
.8

2
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
9
9
.9

6
 S

F

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
,5

4
5
.0

9
 S

F

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

15' - 0"

9'
 -

 8
"

9' - 2"

10' - 6"

9' - 2"

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

BALC. ENCR.
2' - 8"

8' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"BALC. ENCR.

1' - 2"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

9 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

05

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

9 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
9

LE
V

E
L 

09

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
8,

54
5.

09
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
29

8.
82

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

99
.9

6 
S

F

12
,5

19
.6

9 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 57

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

3
,0

9
5
.7

4
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
8
7
.4

1
 S

F

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
,7

1
5
.0

9
 S

F

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
1
0
0
.0

2
 S

F

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

9' - 2"

10' - 6"

9'
 -

 8
"

9' - 2"

BALC. ENCR
2' - 8"

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8' - 2"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

10
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

06

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

1
0 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
10

LE
V

E
L 

10

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
8,

71
5.

09
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
41

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
09

5.
74

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

10
0.

02
 S

F

12
,4

86
.1

8 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 58

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

1
,7

8
9
.8

6
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

1
,1

3
5
.6

4
 S

F
1
,6

7
7
.9

1
 S

F
1
,1

1
1
.8

1
 S

F

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

D
E

C
K

D
E

C
K

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
 P

O
O

L
10

' -
 0

"

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

10
' -

 0
"

10' - 0"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR
2' - 8"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
 D

E
C

K
 P

LA
N

A
4.

07

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  R
O

O
F

T
O

P

R
O

O
F

T
O

P

B
O

H
1,

78
9.

86
 S

F

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

1,
13

5.
64

 S
F

D
E

C
K

1,
67

7.
91

 S
F

D
E

C
K

1,
11

1.
81

 S
F

5,
71

5.
23

 S
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 59

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

3' - 0"120' - 0"  WAVECREST20' - 0"

12' - 6"1' - 6"3' - 3"13' - 10"13' - 10"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"14' - 3"5' - 0"12' - 4"2' - 8"

A
L
-0

1

S
T

-0
2

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

G
L
-0

3

G
L
-0

1

S
T

-0
2

S
T

-0
2

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 0
" 

N
A

V
D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

G
L

-0
2

S
T

-0
1

C
A

N
T

IL
E

V
E

R
E

D
 D

R
O

P
-

O
F

F
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

N
O

R
T

H
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

A
5.

00
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
N

O
R

T
H

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 60

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

20' - 0" 120' - 0" WAVECREST 3' - 0"

A
L

-0
1

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

S
T

-0
2

G
L

-0
1

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

P
L

P
L

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

C
A

R
L

IS
LE

S
E

A
W

A
Y

G
L

-0
1

S
T

-0
1

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

E
A

S
T

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

A
5.

01
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
E

A
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 61

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

20' - 0" 120' - 0"  WAVECREST 3' - 0"

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

S
T

-0
2

S
T

-0
1

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
1

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

S
T

-0
1

S
T

-0
1

A
L
-0

1

C
A

N
T

IL
E

V
E

R
E

D
 D

R
O

P
-

O
F

F
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
O

U
T

H
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

A
5.

02
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
S

O
U

T
H

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 62

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

20' - 0" 120' - 0"  WAVECREST 3' - 0"

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

G
L

-0
3

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

A
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
1

S
T

-0
2

A
L
-0

1

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

P
L

P
L

4'
 -

 0
"

16
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

59
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

S
T

-0
1

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

S
E

A
W

A
Y

(D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
)

40
' -

 0
"

(D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
)

79
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

S
T

-0
1

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

W
E

S
T

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

A
5.

03
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
W

E
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 63

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

20' - 0" 120' - 0"

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

CLEAR
12' - 3"

13' - 0"

5' - 0"
CLEAR

10' - 9 1/2"
CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
12' - 3"

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

LO
B

B
Y

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 B
E

A
C

H
 V

IL
LA

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

D
E

C
K

D
E

C
K

4 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

4 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

G
A

R
A

G
E

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
4 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 U

N
IT

CLEAR
12' - 3"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

F
IT

N
E

S
S

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
4 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 U

N
IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
4 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 U

N
IT

CLEAR
10' - 0"

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

CLEAR
10' - 0"

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

14' - 9"

17' - 3"

8.
66

7.
37

14
.1

7

7.
69

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+9
' -

 0
" 

N
A

V
D

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

+6
' -

 6
"

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

A
6.

00
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
S

ec
tio

n 
1 

P
&

Z

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

S
ec

tio
n 

P
ar

tia
l a

t R
am

p

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 64

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

12
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

02
/1

5/
22

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

 -
S

T
R

E
E

T

V
IE

W

A
7.

00KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 65

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

12
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

02
/1

5/
22

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

 -
B

E
A

C
H

V
IE

W

A
7.

01KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

PAGE 66

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

C1
00

GE
NE

RA
L 

NO
TE

S 
AN

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

PAGE 67



CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

C1
01

W
AT

ER
 A

ND
 S

EW
ER

NO
TE

S

N
O

T
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
M

-
D

W
A

S
D

 
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

O
R

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

N
O

T
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
M

-
D

W
A

S
D

 
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

O
R

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

PAGE 68








































D
W

-
1

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

R
/
W

P

L

C

L

0

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

1"
 
=
 
2
0
'

2
0

4
0

1
0

C2
00

PA
VI

NG
, G

RA
DI

NG
AN

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 P

LA
N

PAGE 69








































⅛

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

R
/
W

P

L

C

L

0

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

1"
 
=
 
2
0
'

2
0

4
0

1
0

C3
00

W
AT

ER
 A

ND
SE

W
ER

 P
LA

N

PAGE 70



N
O

T
E

S
 
F

O
R

 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L
L
 
:

1.

“
”

“

…
”

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

S
T

E
E

L
 
W

E
L

L
 
G

R
A

T
E

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

E
L

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

P
O

L
L

U
T

I
O

N
 
R

E
T

A
R

D
A

N
T

 
B

A
F

F
L

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L

L
 
(
D

W
-
1

)

(
T

O
P

 
V

I
E

W
)

S
E

C
T

I
O

N

S
T

O
R

M
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L

L
 
(
D

W
-
1

)

E
X

F
I
L

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

R
E

N
C

H
 
F

O
R

1
5

"
 
S

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
H

.
D

.
P

.
E

.

AA

NY
LO

PL
AS

T 
DR

AI
N 

BA
SI

N 
W

IT
H 

EN
VI

RO
HO

OD

A

C
O

N
C

E
A

L
E

D
 
/
 
R

E
C

E
S

S
E

D

M
A

N
H

O
L

E
 
C

O
V

E
R

 
F

O
R

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L

L

W

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

C4
00

DR
AI

NA
GE

 D
ET

AI
LS

PAGE 71



APPROVED COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE PER PLAT BOOK 74,

PAGE 25, RECORDED FEBRUARY 10,

CCCL

HARDPACK

7.3
7 D

N
14

.17
 D

N

FI
RE

 P
UM

P

FC
C

LO
BB

Y

ST
AI

R 
01

ST
AI

R 
02

TR
AS

H

PB
V

PO
OL

MA
IL

CO
VE

RE
D 

TE
RR

AC
E

CA
B.

CA
B.

PO
OL

CA
B.

CA
B.

CA
B.

PR
IV

AT
E 

BE
AC

H 
VI

LL
A

(F
OR

 3 
BE

DR
OO

M 
UN

IT
ON

 LE
VE

L 2
 A

BO
VE

)

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

+1
5' 

- 3
"

DO
ME

ST
IC

PU
MP

8.6
6 D

N

EL
EV

AT
ED

 O
PE

N 
GA

RD
EN

3' - 0"
3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.4
4

1
A

6.
00

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

SW
IT

CH
GE

AR

8.33

8.33

+1
2' 

- 0
"

2.0
5 1.9

6

8.3
3

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL

COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
[N

o S
lop

e]

+6
' - 

6"

[N
o S

lop
e]

CA
B.

TR
AS

H
DU

MP
ST

ER
PI

CK
UP

AR
EA

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.2
6

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.2
6

8.3
4

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.06

+1
3' 

- 9
"

+1
4' 

- 4
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2.7
5

CA
B.

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP
23' - 6"

20
' - 

4"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

SE
AW

AY

L-0
00

C
O

V
ER

 S
H

EE
T

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

S
he

et
 N

o.
S

he
et

 T
itl

e

H
IL
LC

R
ES

T
S

ub
m

itt
al

 S
et

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

L

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 1

5,
 2

02
2

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
D

E
X

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 M

A
P

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

L-
10

0
O

V
E

R
A

LL
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N

L-
30

0
L-

30
1

L-
30

2
L-

30
3

L-
30

4
L-

30
5

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 N
O

TE
S

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S

L-
20

0
L-

20
1

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
 - 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
 - 

R
O

O
F 

LE
V

E
L

PAGE 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINEOF THE ATLANTIC OCEANPLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 62RECORDED DECEMBER 30, 1976

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER P.B. 105, PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
826

AutoCAD SHX Text
93434

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLINS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAL HARBOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
91ST ST



CCCL

HARDPACK

7.3
7 D

N
14

.17
 D

N

FI
RE

 P
UM

P

FC
C

LO
BB

Y

ST
AI

R 
01

ST
AI

R 
02

TR
AS

H

PB
V

PO
OL

MA
IL

CO
VE

RE
D 

TE
RR

AC
E

CA
B.

CA
B.

PO
OL

CA
B.

CA
B.

CA
B.

PR
IV

AT
E 

BE
AC

H 
VI

LL
A

(F
OR

 3 
BE

DR
OO

M 
UN

IT
ON

 LE
VE

L 2
 A

BO
VE

)

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

+1
5' 

- 3
"

DO
ME

ST
IC

PU
MP

8.6
6 D

N

EL
EV

AT
ED

 O
PE

N 
GA

RD
EN

3' - 0"
3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.4
4

1
A

6.
00

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

SW
IT

CH
GE

AR

8.33

8.33

+1
2' 

- 0
"

2.0
5 1.9

6

8.3
3

COLLINS AVE.

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL
COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
[N

o S
lop

e]

+6
' - 

6"

[N
o S

lop
e]

CA
B.

TR
AS

H
DU

MP
ST

ER
PI

CK
UP

AR
EA

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.2
6

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.2
6

8.3
4

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.06

+1
3' 

- 9
"

+1
4' 

- 4
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2.7
5

CA
B.

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP
23' - 6"

20
' - 

4"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

SE
AW

AY

O
V

ER
A

LL
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
/1

6"
 =

 1
' 0

"

L-1
00

O
V

ER
A

LL
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

NCL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

PAGE 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPL MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINEOF THE ATLANTIC OCEANPLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 62RECORDED DECEMBER 30, 1976

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER P.B. 105, PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



CCCL

HARDPACK

7.3
7 D

N
14

.17
 D

N

FI
RE

 P
UM

P

FC
C

LO
BB

Y

ST
AI

R 
01

ST
AI

R 
02

TR
AS

H

PB
V

PO
OL

MA
IL

CO
VE

RE
D 

TE
RR

AC
E

CA
B.

CA
B.

PO
OL

CA
B.

CA
B.

CA
B.

PR
IV

AT
E 

BE
AC

H 
VI

LL
A

(F
OR

 3 
BE

DR
OO

M 
UN

IT
ON

 LE
VE

L 2
 A

BO
VE

)

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

+1
5' 

- 3
"

DO
ME

ST
IC

PU
MP

8.6
6 D

N

EL
EV

AT
ED

 O
PE

N 
GA

RD
EN

3' - 0"
3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.4
4

1
A

6.
00

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

SW
IT

CH
GE

AR

8.33

8.33

+1
2' 

- 0
"

2.0
5 1.9

6

8.3
3

COLLINS AVE.

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL

COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
[N

o S
lop

e]

+6
' - 

6"

[N
o S

lop
e]

CA
B.

TR
AS

H
DU

MP
ST

ER
PI

CK
UP

AR
EA

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.2
6

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.2
6

8.3
4

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.06

+1
3' 

- 9
"

+1
4' 

- 4
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2.7
5

CA
B.

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP
23' - 6"

20
' - 

4"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

SE
AW

AY

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

TR
E

E
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

P
A

LM
S

S
E

A
 G

R
A

P
E

 
*C

oc
co

lo
ba

 u
vi

fe
ra

25
' H

T.
 M

U
LT

I-T
R

U
N

K
 1

6'
 W

 8
" D

B
H

. 
F.

G
. F

LO
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
C

uv

Y
E

LL
O

W
 O

LE
A

N
D

E
R

Th
ev

et
ia

 p
er

uv
ia

na
10

'-1
2'

 O
.A

. H
T.

 X
 6

' W
. 3

" D
B

H
.

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
Tp

e

D
W

A
R

F 
TR

E
E

 J
A

S
M

IN
E

R
ad

er
m

ac
he

ra
 'k

un
m

in
g'

10
' O

.A
. H

T.
 6

" D
B

H
.

F.
G

. S
P

E
C

IM
E

N
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
R

ku

*C
or

di
a 

se
be

st
en

a
14

'-1
6'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 6

" D
B

H
. 8

' W
C

se
O

R
A

N
G

E
 G

E
IG

E
R

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
P

A
LM

C
oc

os
 n

uc
ife

ra
C

nu
18

' C
.T

.

B
LA

C
K

 IR
O

N
W

O
O

D
*K

ru
gi

od
en

dr
on

 fe
rr

eu
m

18
'-2

0'
 H

T.
 7

-8
' C

.T
. 1

0'
 W

 8
" D

B
H

.
K

fe
.1

G
R

E
E

N
 B

U
TT

O
N

W
O

O
D

 T
R

E
E

*C
on

oc
ar

pu
s 

er
ec

tu
s

14
'-1

6'
 O

.A
. H

T.
  6

' W
 3

" D
B

H
 6

'W
45

 G
A

L 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
C

er
.2

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 L
IS

T

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

M
E

D
JO

O
L 

D
A

TE
 P

A
LM

P
ho

en
ix

 d
ac

ty
lif

er
a 

'M
ed

jo
ol

'
25

' C
.T

. 3
8'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
P

da

LO
W

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

32 1 7 2 6 31 1

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

*S
ab

al
 p

al
m

et
to

25
' W

D
. S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
TR

U
N

K

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
18

S
pa

S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

*S
ab

al
 p

al
m

et
to

30
' W

D
. S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
TR

U
N

K
 

7
S

pa
.1

S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

*S
ab

al
 p

al
m

et
to

35
' W

D
. S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
TR

U
N

K
 

11
S

pa
.2

S
IL

V
E

R
 B

U
TT

O
N

W
O

O
D

 T
R

E
E

*C
on

oc
ar

pu
s 

er
ec

tu
s 

va
r. 

se
ric

eu
s

C
es

14
' -

 1
6'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

0'
 W

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1 
, 5

" D
B

H
.

10

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
H

R
U

B
S

E
li

G
O

LD
E

N
 C

R
E

E
P

E
R

*E
ro

nd
ea

 li
tto

ra
lis

3 
G

A
L

B
LO

O
D

Y
FL

O
W

E
R

 Y
E

LL
O

W
A

sc
le

pi
as

 c
ur

as
sa

vi
ca

 'Y
el

lo
w

' 
3 

G
A

L
A

cu

D
W

A
R

F 
U

M
B

R
E

LL
A

 
S

ch
ef

fle
ra

 a
rb

or
ic

ol
a 

S
ar

G
R

E
E

N
 C

O
C

O
P

LU
M

*C
hr

ys
ob

al
an

us
 ic

ac
o 

 

7 
G

A
L

C
ic

FI
R

E
B

U
S

H
*H

am
el

ia
 p

at
en

s 
7 

G
A

L
H

pa

G
R

E
E

N
 IS

LA
N

D
 F

IC
U

S
Fi

cu
s 

m
ic

ro
ca

rp
a

Fm
i

7 
G

A
L.

7 
G

A
L

S
A

W
 P

A
LM

E
TT

O
*S

er
en

oa
 re

pe
ns

 
S

re
2'

-3
' O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W

S
A

LT
M

E
A

D
O

W
 C

O
R

D
G

R
A

S
S

*S
pa

rti
na

 p
at

en
s 

S
pp

JO
E

W
O

O
D

*J
ac

qu
in

ia
 k

ey
en

si
s 

 
Jk

e
18

" O
.C

. 3
 G

A
L.

3'
 O

.A
. H

T.
 A

S
  D

E
N

S
E

 M
A

S
S

 1
8"

 W

2'
-3

' O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
8"

 O
.C

. 1
8"

 W

15
 G

A
L

3 
G

A
L

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W

18
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
8"

 O
.C

. 1
8"

 W

12
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
2"

 O
.C

 1
2"

 W

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W

S
Q

.F
T.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
O

D
 &

 S
A

N
D

S
A

M
E

*S
ea

sh
or

e 
P

as
pa

lu
m

S
O

D
*D

E
N

O
TE

S
 N

A
TI

V
E

 S
P

E
C

IE
S

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

R
O

U
G

H
T 

TO
LE

R
A

N
T

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE
40

6,
10

7
LO

W

G
R

E
E

N
 B

U
TT

O
N

W
O

O
D

25
 G

A
L.

*C
on

oc
ar

pu
s 

er
ec

tu
s

C
er

8'
 O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W
H

IG
H

M
A

R
IN

E
 IV

Y
3 

G
A

L.

*C
is

su
s 

in
ci

sa
C

in
12

" O
.C

. 
H

IG
H

27
6

54
5

12
6

84
6

1,
03

3

19 37
8

29 14
1

13
1

H
IG

H
24

" O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
P

A
LM

C
oc

os
 n

uc
ife

ra
C

nu
.1

22
' C

.T
.

H
IG

H
9

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

26
' C

.T
.

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
P

A
LM

C
oc

os
 n

uc
ife

ra
C

nu
.2

4
H

IG
H

R
E

D
 T

IP
 C

O
C

O
P

LU
M

*C
hr

ys
ob

al
an

us
 ic

ac
o 

 

15
 G

A
L

C
ic

.1
6'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

H
IG

H
15

4

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
/1

6"
 =

 1
' 0

"

L-2
00

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

PAGE 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPL MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINEOF THE ATLANTIC OCEANPLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 62RECORDED DECEMBER 30, 1976

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER P.B. 105, PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acu

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pda

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sar

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pda

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rku

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hpa

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pda

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jke

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kfe.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu,1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cse

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
kfe.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spp

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spp

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
4347

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sre

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sre

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
1481

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



IN
TE

RI
OR

DE
CK

DE
CK

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL PL

COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

RO
OF

TO
P 

PO
OL

10
'-0

"

10'-0"

10
' B

AL
CO

NY
 E

NC
RO

AC
HM

EN
T

10'-0"

10'-0"

10
'-0

"

10'-0"

2'-0"NOSING
PROJECTION

9'-6"
BALC. ENCR.1'-2"

BALC. ENCR.

1'-2"
BALC. ENCR. 2'-8"

BALC. ENCR

10
' B

AL
CO

NY
 E

NC
RO

AC
HM

EN
T

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
H

R
U

B
S

 - 
R

O
O

F 
LE

V
E

L

G
R

E
E

N
 C

O
C

O
P

LU
M

*C
hr

ys
ob

al
an

us
 ic

ac
o 

 

7 
G

A
L

C
ic

G
R

E
E

N
 IS

LA
N

D
 F

IC
U

S
Fi

cu
s 

m
ic

ro
ca

rp
a

Fm
i

7 
G

A
L.

2'
-3

' O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
8"

 O
.C

. 1
8"

 W

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

H
IG

H

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
A

R
IN

E
 IV

Y
3 

G
A

L.

*C
is

su
s 

in
ci

sa
C

in
12

" O
.C

. 
H

IG
H

54
5

63 81
2

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 L
IS

T

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
 - 

RO
O

F 
LE

V
EL

SC
A

LE
: 3

/3
2"

 =
 1

' 0
"

L-2
01

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
RO

O
F 

LE
V

EL

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

PAGE 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



1.
AL

L L
AN

DS
CA

PI
NG

 S
HA

LL
 M

EE
T 

OR
 E

XC
EE

D 
AL

L T
OW

N 
OF

 S
UR

FS
ID

E 
CO

DE
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

2. 
  A

LL
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

SH
AL

L B
E 

FL
OR

ID
A 

GR
AD

E 
#1

 O
R 

BE
TT

ER
.

3. 
  C

AL
L S

UN
SH

IN
E 

ON
E 

CA
LL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 A
T 

1-
80

0-
43

2-
47

00
 B

EF
OR

E 
YO

U 
DI

G.

4. 
 A

LL
 G

RO
UN

DC
OV

ER
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 75
%

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
AN

D 
10

0%
 W

IT
H 

3
MO

NT
HS

 A
FT

ER
 F

IN
AL

 IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
.

5. 
 A

LL
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

TE
RS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
30

" A
ND

BA
CK

FI
LL

ED
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 M

IX
.  A

LS
O,

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

EA
S 

OR
PL

AN
TE

RS
 A

LO
NG

 T
HE

 B
UI

LD
IN

GS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N 
TO

 A
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

12
" A

ND
BA

CK
FI

LL
ED

 W
IT

H 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L M
IX

. L
AS

TL
Y,

 A
 D

EP
TH

 A
ND

 S
OI

L
IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
TO

W
N 

BE
FO

RE
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

IS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D.

6. 
 N

O 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

SU
BS

TI
TU

TI
ON

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
MA

DE
 W

IT
HO

UT
 T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 S

UR
FS

ID
E

AP
PR

OV
AL

.

7. 
 A

N 
AU

TO
MA

TI
C 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

YS
TE

M 
W

IT
H 

A 
RA

IN
 S

EN
SO

R 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

W
IT

H
10

0%
 C

OV
ER

AG
E 

AN
D 

10
0%

 O
VE

RL
AP

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
FI

NA
L I

NS
PE

CT
IO

N.

8. 
 A

LL
 P

VC
 R

IS
ER

S 
MU

ST
 B

E 
PA

IN
TE

D 
FL

AT
 B

LA
CK

 A
ND

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

YS
TE

M 
SH

AL
L

HA
VE

 N
O 

OV
ER

SP
RA

Y 
ON

TO
 IM

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

AS
.

9. 
 A

LL
 T

RE
ES

 A
ND

 P
AL

MS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

BR
AC

ED
 O

R 
GU

YE
D 

AN
D 

AL
L N

YL
ON

 S
TR

AP
S 

OR
W

OO
D 

BR
AC

IN
G 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
MO

VE
D 

W
IT

HI
N 

ON
E 

YE
AR

 O
F 

FI
NA

L I
NS

PE
CT

IO
N.

10
.  T

HE
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

SO
IL 

MU
ST

 B
E 

50
%

 M
UC

K 
AN

D 
50

%
 S

AN
D 

AN
D 

MU
ST

 B
E 

FR
EE

 O
F

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 D
EB

RI
S,

 W
EE

DS
, R

OC
KS

, A
ND

 P
H 

BE
TW

EE
N 

6.5
 A

ND
 7.

0.

11
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
 R

EC
EI

VE
 A

T 
MI

NI
MU

M 
NP

K 
FE

RT
ILI

ZE
R 

W
IT

H 
MI

NO
R

TR
AC

E 
EL

EM
EN

TS
 A

ND
 H

AT
 50

%
 O

F 
NI

TR
OG

EN
 M

US
T 

BE
 D

ER
IV

ED
 F

RO
M 

AN
 O

RG
AN

IC
SO

UR
CE

.

12
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

S 
TO

 B
E 

TO
P 

DR
ES

SE
D 

W
IT

H 
A 

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

3"
 D

EE
P 

LA
YE

R 
OF

 A
RS

EN
IC

FR
EE

 O
RG

AN
IC

 M
UL

CH
.

13
.  A

LL
 T

RE
ES

 O
R 

PA
LM

S 
IN

 LA
W

N 
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L R
EC

EI
VE

 A
 2 

FO
OT

 D
IA

ME
TE

R 
MU

LC
H

RI
NG

 A
RO

UN
D 

TH
E 

RE
ES

 A
ND

 T
HE

 M
UL

CH
 M

US
T 

BE
 P

UL
LE

D 
AW

AY
 3"

 F
RO

M 
TH

E
TR

UN
KS

.

14
.  A

LL
 A

BO
VE

 G
RO

UN
D 

EL
EM

EN
T,

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
BU

T 
NO

T 
LIM

IT
ED

 T
O 

A/
C 

UN
IT

S,
TR

AN
SF

OR
ME

RS
 P

UM
PS

 A
ND

 G
EN

ER
AT

OR
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

SC
RE

EN
ED

 W
IT

H 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

TO
TH

E 
HE

IG
HT

 O
F 

TH
E 

EL
EM

EN
T.

15
.  A

LL
 S

OD
 T

O 
BE

 W
EE

D/
PE

ST
 F

RE
E 

AN
D 

LA
ID

 S
MO

OT
H 

W
IT

H 
TI

GH
T 

JO
IN

TS
 A

ND
CO

NF
OR

M 
TO

 C
UR

BS
 A

ND
 P

LA
NT

ER
S.

 A
LS

O,
 10

0%
 A

T 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
.

16
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 R
OO

T 
BA

LL
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

10
%

 A
BO

VE
 G

RA
DE

 A
ND

 T
HE

 W
IR

E 
BA

SK
ET

S,
BU

RL
AP

, S
TR

IN
G 

AN
D 

RO
PE

 M
US

T 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

.

17
.  A

LL
 F

IR
E 

HY
DR

AN
TS

 A
ND

 F
IR

E 
CH

EC
K 

VA
LV

ES
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 7.

5'
CL

EA
RA

NC
E 

FR
OM

 T
HE

 F
RO

NT
 A

ND
 S

ID
ES

 W
IT

H 
4' 

CL
EA

RA
NC

E 
FR

OM
 T

HE
 R

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

.

18
.  A

LL
 LI

GH
TS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
15

' S
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

ON
 LA

RG
E 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D 
7.5

' O
N

SM
AL

L T
RE

ES
 A

ND
 P

AL
MS

.

19
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PI
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 2X

 T
HE

 R
OO

TB
AL

L D
IA

ME
TE

R.

20
.  A

LL
 T

RE
E 

RE
MO

VA
L A

ND
 R

EL
OC

AT
IO

N 
PE

RM
IT

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
OB

TA
IN

ED
 F

RO
M 

DE
RM

.

21
.  A

LL
 T

RE
ES

 T
RI

MM
IN

G 
SH

AL
L B

E 
DO

NE
 IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

TO
 D

ER
M 

CO
DE

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

22
.  A

LL
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
BU

T 
NO

T 
LIM

IT
ED

 T
O 

TR
EE

, P
AL

MS
,

SH
RU

BS
, G

RO
UN

DC
OV

ER
, S

OD
, IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

, G
RA

DI
NG

, A
ND

 C
UR

BI
NG

 D
ES

TR
OY

ED
DU

RI
NG

 T
HE

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

FI
NA

L I
NS

PE
CT

IO
N.

23
.  A

LL
 IN

VA
SI

VE
 E

XO
TI

C 
PL

AN
TS

 F
RO

M 
TH

E 
SI

TE
.

24
.  A

LL
 O

W
NE

RS
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

ND
 O

R 
TH

EI
R 

AG
EN

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

TH
E

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E 

OF
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
PU

RS
UA

NT
 T

O 
CO

DE
.

25
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

TO
 B

E 
DO

NE
 W

IT
H 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
TO

 P
RO

PE
R 

HO
RT

IC
UL

TU
RA

L
PR

AC
TI

CE
S.

26
.  C

AL
L T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 S

UR
FS

ID
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
IN

SP
EC

TO
R 

AT
 95

4-
92

1-
77

81
 T

O
SC

HE
DU

LE
 A

 P
RE

-C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

ME
ET

IN
G 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

OF
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G.

27
.  T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D 

SH
AL

L P
RO

VI
DE

 W
RI

TT
EN

 C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
TH

AT
 A

LL
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AN
D 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 H

AS
 B

EE
N 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
PE

R 
TH

E 
AP

PR
OV

ED
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AN
D 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
NS

.

28
.  A

LL
 P

AL
MS

 W
ILL

 N
OT

 H
AV

E 
LE

TH
AL

 Y
EL

LO
W

IN
G.

  W
HE

N 
TH

E 
CO

CO
NU

TS
 H

AV
E 

FR
UI

T
TH

EY
 W

ILL
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D 
TO

 P
RE

VE
NT

 F
AL

LIN
G 

ON
TO

 T
HE

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N 

TR
AF

FI
C.

1.
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  C

OO
RD

IN
AT

E 
 A

LL
  W

OR
K 

 W
IT

H 
RE

LA
TE

D
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

S 
 A

ND
  W

IT
H 

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

OF
 T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT
 IN

OR
DE

R 
 N

OT
  T

O 
 IM

PE
DE

  T
HE

 P
RO

GR
ES

S 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
OF

 O
TH

ER
S 

OR
 T

HE
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

'S 
OW

N 
W

OR
K.

  L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L P

RO
VI

DE
 S

CH
ED

UL
E

OF
  H

IS
/H

ER
 W

OR
KS

 A
T 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 T
W

O 
W

EE
KS

 IN
 A

DV
AN

CE
, B

EG
IN

NI
NG

 T
W

O
W

EE
KS

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
CO

MM
EN

CI
NG

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
TR

AD
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.

2.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

  S
HA

LL
  B

E 
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 T

O 
RE

MO
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
GR

OU
ND

 C
OV

ER
FO

R 
AL

L P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BE

DS
 A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
MA

TE
RI

AL
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
  S

HA
LL

  B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

TO
 R

EP
LA

CE
 A

LL
 P

OR
TI

ON
S 

OF
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AN

D 
HA

RD
SC

AP
E 

AR
EA

S 
DA

MA
GE

D 
TO

 T
HE

 S
AT

IS
FA

CT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

OW
NE

R,
 IT

'S 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

, O
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

3.
TH

E 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S 

OF
 P

LA
NT

S,
 A

S 
SH

OW
N 

IN
 T

HE
SE

 P
LA

NS
, A

RE
 A

PP
RO

XI
MA

TE
.  T

HE
FI

NA
L L

OC
AT

IO
NS

 M
AY

 B
E 

AD
JU

ST
ED

 T
O 

AC
CO

MM
OD

AT
E 

UN
FO

RE
SE

EN
 F

IE
LD

CO
ND

IT
IO

NS
 T

O 
CO

MP
LY

 W
IT

H 
SA

FE
TY

 C
RI

TE
RI

A,
 T

O 
AV

OI
D 

CR
EA

TI
NG

 U
NS

AF
E

SI
GH

T 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

, O
R 

AS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
DI

RE
CT

ED
 B

Y 
OR

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

4.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 T

HE
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 O

F 
AL

L P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

,
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TE
MP

OR
AR

Y 
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 F
ER

TI
LIZ

AT
IO

N 
IF

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 D

UR
IN

G
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 A

ND
/O

R 
W

HI
LE

 B
EI

NG
 H

EL
D 

IN
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

HO
LD

IN
G 

AR
EA

S.

5.
TH

E 
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
 S

HA
LL

  B
EA

R 
 A

LL
  C

OS
TS

  O
F 

 T
ES

TI
NG

  O
F 

 S
OI

LS
,

AM
EN

DM
EN

TS
,  E

TC
.  A

SS
OC

IA
TE

D 
 W

IT
H 

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IN

CL
UD

ED
 IN

 T
HE

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
.   

PR
IO

R 
TO

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
W

OR
K 

 T
HE

  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  P

RO
VI

DE
  C

OM
PL

ET
E 

SO
IL 

TE
ST

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G

CO
NT

EN
T 

AN
AL

YS
IS

 W
IT

H 
RE

CO
MM

EN
DA

TI
ON

S 
FO

R 
TH

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
 A

RE
A.

6.
AL

L  
PL

AN
T 

 M
AT

ER
IA

L T
HA

T 
MA

Y 
NE

ED
 T

O 
BE

 R
EP

LA
CE

D 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

 F
UL

L A
ND

ST
RI

CT
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
TO

 F
LO

RI
DA

 N
O.

 1 
GR

AD
E,

 A
CC

OR
DI

NG
 T

O 
TH

E 
"G

RA
DE

S 
AN

D
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

FO
R 

NU
RS

ER
Y 

PL
AN

TS
", 

PU
BL

IS
HE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 F
LO

RI
DA

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

OF
AG

RI
CU

LT
UR

E 
AN

D 
CO

NS
UM

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE
S.

 A
LL

 R
EP

LA
CE

ME
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
MA

TC
H 

TH
E 

SI
ZE

 A
ND

 Q
UA

LIT
Y 

OF
 T

HE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L B

EI
NG

 R
EP

LA
CE

D.

7.
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L F
IE

LD
 S

TA
KE

 T
HE

 LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D 
AL

L
SH

RU
B 

BE
DS

 P
RI

OR
  T

O 
 IN

IT
IA

TI
NG

  IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

  F
OR

 T
HE

 R
EV

IE
W

 A
ND

AP
PR

OV
AL

 B
Y 

TH
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

NO
TI

FY
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
AT

 LE
AS

T 
5 D

AY
S 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 R
EQ

UE
ST

ED
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

F
ST

AK
ED

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
.   

EX
CA

VA
TI

ON
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
EG

IN
 U

NT
IL 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S 
OF

IN
DI

VI
DU

AL
 P

LA
NT

 A
ND

 P
LA

NT
 B

ED
S 

AR
E 

AC
CE

PT
AB

LE
 T

O 
TH

E 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

8.
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  F

IE
LD

  A
DJ

US
T 

 LO
CA

TI
ON

  O
F 

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L

AS
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 D
UE

 T
O 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
IT

E 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

.  A
LL

 C
HA

NG
ES

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D
SH

AL
L B

E 
CO

MP
LE

TE
D 

AT
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

EX
PE

NS
E 

AN
D 

SH
AL

L B
E

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
D 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

9.
AN

Y 
 S

UB
ST

IT
UT

IO
NS

 IN
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D/

OR
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L M
US

T 
BE

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
BY

  T
HE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 M
OD

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
, P

UR
CH

AS
IN

G
AN

D 
DE

LIV
ER

Y 
OF

 P
LA

NT
S.

  A
LL

  P
LA

NT
S 

 W
ILL

 B
E 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
RO

VA
L B

Y
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
BE

FO
RE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
CA

N 
BE

GI
N.

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 W
ILL

NO
T 

IN
CL

UD
E 

AN
Y 

PL
AN

TS
 C

ON
SI

DE
RE

D 
TO

 B
E 

IN
VA

SI
VE

.  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
PR

OV
ID

E 
SO

UR
CE

 LI
ST

 O
F 

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
.

10
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
 S

HA
LL

  R
EF

ER
 T

O 
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 D
ET

AI
LS

,  G
EN

ER
AL

NO
TE

S 
AN

D 
/O

R 
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S 
FO

R 
FU

RT
HE

R 
AN

D 
CO

MP
LE

TE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

PL
AN

TI
NG

 IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
NS

.
11

.L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L C

OO
RD

IN
AT

E 
AL

L P
LA

NT
IN

G 
W

OR
K 

W
IT

H
PE

RM
AN

EN
T 

OR
 T

EM
PO

RA
RY

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 W

OR
K.

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 A
LL

 H
AN

D 
W

AT
ER

IN
G 

AS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

TO
 S

UP
PL

EM
EN

T
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 W
AT

ER
IN

G 
AN

D 
RA

IN
FA

LL
. L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L B
E

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

HA
ND

 W
AT

ER
IN

G 
IN

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
AR

EA
S,

 R
EG

AR
DL

ES
S 

OF
 T

HE
ST

AT
US

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 O
R 

PR
OP

OS
ED

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 U

NT
IL 

FI
NA

L A
CC

EP
TA

NC
E 

OF
 T

HE
PR

OJ
EC

T.

12
.L

AN
DS

CA
PE

  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  C

LE
AN

  T
HE

 W
OR

K 
AR

EA
S 

AT
 T

HE
 E

ND
 O

F 
EA

CH
W

OR
KI

NG
  D

AY
.   

 R
UB

BI
SH

  A
ND

 D
EB

RI
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

CO
LL

EC
TE

D 
AN

D 
DE

PO
SI

TE
D

OF
F-

SI
TE

 D
AI

LY
.  A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, P
RO

DU
CT

S 
AN

D 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L  
BE

  S
TO

RE
D

IN
  A

N 
 O

RG
AN

IZ
ED

  F
AS

HI
ON

  A
S 

DI
RE

CT
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

OW
NE

R,
 IT

'S 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

,
OR

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

13
.G

UY
IN

G 
/ S

TA
KI

NG
 P

RA
CT

IC
ES

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 P

ER
MI

T 
NA

ILS
, S

CR
EW

S,
 W

IR
ES

 E
TC

. , 
TO

PE
NE

TR
AT

E 
OU

TE
R 

SU
RF

AC
E 

OF
 T

RE
E 

OR
 P

AL
M.

  T
RE

ES
 O

R 
PA

LM
S 

RE
JE

CT
ED

 D
UE

TO
 T

HI
S 

PR
AC

TI
CE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

'S 
EX

PE
NS

E.

14
.B

UR
LA

P 
MA

TE
RI

AL
, W

IR
E 

CA
GE

S,
 P

LA
ST

IC
 S

TR
AP

S,
 E

TC
. , 

MU
ST

 B
E 

CU
T 

AN
D

RE
MO

VE
D 

FR
OM

 T
OP

 O
NE

 - 
TH

IR
D 

(1
/3)

 O
F 

RO
OT

 B
AL

L.

15
.T

RE
ES

 G
RO

W
N 

IN
 G

RO
W

 B
AG

S 
OR

 G
RO

W
 B

AG
 T

YP
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 A
RE

 N
OT

 A
LL

OW
ED

.

16
.T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
TH

E 
GU

AR
AN

TE
E 

OF
 A

LL
 P

LA
NT

MA
TE

RI
AL

 F
OR

 A
 P

ER
IO

D 
OF

 T
W

EL
VE

 (1
2)

 M
ON

TH
S 

FR
OM

 T
HE

 D
AT

E 
SU

BS
TA

NT
IA

L
CO

MP
LE

TI
ON

.  S
UB

ST
AN

TI
AL

 C
OM

PL
ET

IO
N 

CO
NS

TI
TU

TE
S 

 T
HE

 B
EG

IN
NI

NG
 O

F
GU

AR
AN

TE
E 

PE
RI

OD
.

17
.

AL
L E

XI
ST

IN
G 

TR
EE

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N 

SH
AL

L B
E 

PR
OT

EC
TE

D 
BY

 IN
ST

AL
LIN

G 
PR

OT
EC

TI
VE

BA
RR

IE
RS

 A
RO

UN
D 

TH
E 

DR
IP

 LI
NE

 O
F 

TR
EE

S.
  T

HE
  P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
BA

RR
IE

RS
 S

HA
LL

BE
 S

EE
N 

EA
SI

LY
 B

Y 
OP

ER
AT

OR
S 

OF
  T

RU
CK

S 
AN

D 
OT

HE
R 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T.
  P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E
BA

RR
IE

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TE
D 

OF
 S

TU
RD

Y 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

(N
OT

 F
LA

GG
IN

G 
OR

RI
BB

ON
S)

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 A
ND

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 T
HR

OU
GH

OU
T

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
ND

/O
R 

LA
ND

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

:
a.

DO
 N

OT
 S

TO
RE

 O
R 

US
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
OR

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
LIN

E 
OF

 A
NY

 T
RE

E 
TO

 B
E 

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
ON

 S
IT

E 
UN

LE
SS

 T
HE

 A
CT

IV
IT

Y 
IS

BE
IN

G 
DO

NE
 T

O 
PR

OT
EC

T 
TR

EE
S.

b.
DO

 N
OT

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 O

R 
CO

NT
AM

IN
AT

E 
TH

E 
SO

IL 
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
 LI

NE
OF

 A
NY

 T
RE

E 
TO

 B
E 

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
ON

 S
IT

E 
W

IT
H 

AN
Y 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
SU

CH
 A

S 
PA

IN
T,

OI
L, 

SO
LV

EN
TS

, P
ET

-R
OL

EU
M 

PR
OD

UC
TS

,
AS

PH
AL

T,
 C

ON
CR

ET
E,

 M
OR

TA
R,

 O
R 

OT
HE

R 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

TH
AT

 M
AY

 C
AU

SE
AD

VE
RS

E 
IM

PA
CT

S.
c.

CL
EA

RI
NG

 O
F 

VE
GE

TA
TI

ON
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
 LI

NE
 O

F 
TR

EE
S

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 F

OR
 P

RE
SE

RV
AT

IO
N 

SH
AL

L O
NL

Y 
BE

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

LIG
HT

RU
BB

ER
 W

HE
EL

ED
 E

QU
IP

ME
NT

 T
HA

T 
W

ILL
 N

OT
 D

AM
AG

E 
TR

EE
 R

OO
TS

.
d.

MA
KE

 N
O 

AT
TA

CH
ME

NT
S,

 O
TH

ER
 T

HA
N 

TH
OS

E 
OF

 A
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
AN

D

NO
N-

DA
MA

GI
NG

 N
AT

UR
E,

 T
O 

AN
Y 

TR
EE

 T
O 

BE
 R

ET
AI

NE
D 

ON
 T

HE
 S

IT
E.

e.
DO

 N
OT

 C
HA

NG
E 

TH
E 

NA
TU

RA
L G

RA
DE

 A
BO

VE
 T

HE
 R

OO
T 

SY
ST

EM
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
 LI

NE
 O

F 
AN

Y 
TR

EE
 T

O 
BE

 R
ET

AI
NE

D 
ON

 S
IT

E 
UN

LE
SS

 IT
CA

N 
BE

 D
EM

ON
ST

RA
TE

D 
TO

 T
HE

 C
IT

Y 
TH

AT
 IT

 W
ILL

 N
OT

 D
AM

AG
E 

TH
E

TR
EE

.
f.

AV
OI

D 
AN

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
S,

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
NS

 O
R 

SE
VE

RE
 G

RA
DE

CH
AN

GE
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

DR
IP

LIN
E 

OF
 P

RE
SE

RV
ED

 T
RE

ES
 T

HA
T 

W
ILL

IM
PA

CT
 A

NY
 T

RE
E 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
.

18
.P

LA
NT

 S
IZ

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

 T
AK

E 
PR

EC
ED

EN
CE

 O
VE

R 
CO

NT
AI

NE
R 

SI
ZE

.

19
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y 

QU
AN

TI
TI

ES
 A

ND
 R

EP
OR

T 
AN

Y 
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

TO
 T

HE
OW

NE
R,

 IT
'S 

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
, O

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

20
.A

LL
 G

RO
UN

D 
CO

VE
R 

SH
AL

L H
AV

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

50
%

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
AT

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 A
ND

10
0%

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
IN

 6 
MO

NT
HS

.

21
.E

XC
AV

AT
E 

AL
L P

LA
NT

IN
G 

IS
LA

ND
S 

TO
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 2

4"
  A

ND
 B

AC
KF

ILL
 W

IT
H

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 M

IX
.

22
.I

RR
IG

AT
IO

N 
SY

ST
EM

 W
ILL

 H
AV

E 
10

0%
 C

OV
ER

AG
E 

W
IT

H 
10

0%
 O

VE
RL

AP
 W

IT
H 

NO
OV

ER
SP

RA
Y 

ON
 W

AL
KS

. S
YS

TE
M 

SH
AL

L I
NC

LU
DE

 A
 R

AI
N 

SE
NS

OR
 A

ND
 R

US
T 

FR
EE

W
AT

ER
. A

LL
 E

XP
OS

ED
 R

IS
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

PA
IN

TE
D 

FL
AT

 B
LA

CK
.

23
.A

LL
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

S 
SH

AL
L C

ON
FO

RM
 T

O 
TH

E 
SI

ZE
 S

TA
ND

AR
DS

 S
ET

 F
OR

TH
 IN

"A
ME

RI
CA

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

FO
R 

NU
RS

ER
Y 

ST
OC

K"
.

24
.A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

OT
EC

TE
D 

DU
RI

NG
 T

RA
NS

PO
RT

 A
ND

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
TO

FI
NA

L L
OC

AT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

SH
AD

E 
CL

OT
H 

OR
 O

TH
ER

 A
CC

EP
TA

BL
E 

ME
AN

S 
OF

 W
IN

DB
UR

N
PR

EV
EN

TI
ON

. A
LL

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L T

O 
BE

 P
LA

NT
ED

 O
N 

TH
E 

SA
ME

 D
AY

 IT
 A

RR
IV

ES
ON

 S
IT

E.

25
.A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 A

 S
OU

ND
, W

OR
KM

AN
- L

IK
E 

MA
NN

ER
AN

D 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 A

CC
EP

TE
D 

GO
OD

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
AN

D 
TR

EE
 R

EL
OC

AT
IO

N
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
OF

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
S 

HE
RE

IN
AF

TE
R

DE
SC

RI
BE

D.
 A

LL
 E

LE
ME

NT
S 

OF
 LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

SO
 A

S 
TO

 M
EE

T
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 O

RD
IN

AN
CE

S 
AN

D 
CO

DE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

26
.T

HE
RE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
NO

 C
HA

IN
S 

OR
 C

AB
LE

S 
US

ED
 O

N 
TR

EE
S 

OR
 P

AL
MS

.  H
AN

DL
E 

W
IT

H
TW

O 
IN

CH
 (2

") 
MI

NI
MU

M 
W

ID
TH

 N
YL

ON
 S

TR
AP

S 
OR

 E
QU

AL
.

27
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 R
EP

LA
CE

 R
EJ

EC
TE

D 
PL

AN
T 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 W
IT

HI
N 

TW
O 

(2
) W

EE
KS

 O
F

W
RI

TT
EN

 N
OT

IC
E 

AN
D 

GU
AR

AN
TE

E 
FO

R 
TW

EL
VE

 (1
2)

 M
ON

TH
S 

FR
OM

 D
AT

E 
OF

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

28
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L M

UL
CH

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L T

HR
OU

GH
OU

T 
AN

D 
CO

MP
LE

TE
LY

TO
 A

 T
HR

EE
 IN

CH
 (3

") 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 LO

OS
E,

 W
EE

D 
FR

EE
 S

TE
RI

LIZ
ED

 M
EL

AL
EU

CA
MU

LC
H.

29
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 R
EQ

UE
ST

 IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 O

F 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
IN

 W
RI

TI
NG

.  I
F 

AL
L W

OR
K 

IS
SA

TI
SF

AC
TO

RY
 A

ND
 C

OM
PL

ET
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

CO
ND

IT
IO

NS
 O

F 
CO

NT
RA

CT
DO

CU
ME

NT
S,

 T
HE

N 
TH

E 
OW

NE
R,

 IT
S 

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
, A

ND
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
 S

HA
LL

 D
EC

LA
RE

 T
HE

 P
RO

JE
CT

 S
UB

ST
AN

TI
AL

LY
 C

OM
PL

ET
E.

30
.A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L I
S 

TO
 B

E 
TA

GG
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

NU
RS

ER
Y 

BY
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R.
  T

HE
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
MA

Y 
BE

 P
RE

SE
NT

 D
UR

IN
G 

SE
LE

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
TA

GG
IN

G
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H 
NO

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

2 W
EE

KS
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

.

31
.P

RO
TE

CT
 P

LA
NT

S 
DU

RI
NG

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
TO

 P
RE

VE
NT

 D
AM

AG
E 

TO
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

 O
R

DE
SI

CC
AT

IO
N 

OF
 LE

AV
ES

 A
ND

 F
RO

ND
S.

32
.N

OT
IF

Y 
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
SC

HE
DU

LE
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 S
O

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 M

AY
 B

E 
IN

SP
EC

TE
D 

UP
ON

 A
RR

IV
AL

 A
T 

JO
B 

SI
TE

.

33
.R

EM
OV

E 
UN

AC
CE

PT
AB

LE
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L I
MM

ED
IA

TE
LY

 F
RO

M 
JO

B 
SI

TE
.

34
.D

EL
IV

ER
 F

ER
TI

LIZ
ER

 T
O 

SI
TE

 IN
 O

RI
GI

NA
L U

NO
PE

NE
D 

CO
NT

AI
NE

RS
 B

EA
RI

NG
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
'S 

GU
AR

AN
TE

ED
 C

HE
MI

CA
L A

NA
LY

SI
S,

 N
AM

E,
 T

RA
DE

 N
AM

E,
TR

AD
EM

AR
K,

 A
ND

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 T
O 

FL
OR

ID
A 

ST
AT

E 
LA

W
.

35
.P

RO
TE

CT
 R

OO
TS

 O
F 

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 F

RO
M 

DR
YI

NG
 O

R 
OT

HE
R 

PO
SS

IB
LE

 IN
JU

RY
.

KE
EP

 P
LA

NT
 B

AL
L M

OI
ST

 A
T 

AL
L T

IM
ES

.

36
.R

EP
AI

R 
DA

MA
GE

 T
O 

OT
HE

R 
PL

AN
TS

 O
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 W
OR

K 
DU

RI
NG

 P
LA

NT
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

AN
D/

OR
 R

EP
LA

CE
ME

NT
 IN

CL
UD

IN
G,

 B
UT

 N
OT

 LI
MI

TE
D 

TO
, D

AM
AG

E 
TO

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

ES
, W

AL
KS

, S
TR

UC
TU

RE
S,

 S
IT

E 
FU

RN
IS

HI
NG

S,
 E

TC
.

37
.N

UR
SE

RY
 G

RO
W

N 
ST

OC
K 

SH
AL

L B
E 

GR
OW

N 
UN

DE
R 

CL
IM

AT
IC

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

SI
MI

LA
R

TO
 T

HO
SE

 IN
 T

HE
 LO

CA
LIT

Y 
OF

 T
HE

 P
RO

JE
CT

.

38
.T

ES
T 

FI
LL

 T
RE

E 
PI

TS
 W

IT
H 

W
AT

ER
 B

EF
OR

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 T

O 
AS

SU
RE

 P
RO

PE
R

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
ND

 P
ER

CO
LA

TI
ON

 IS
 A

VA
ILA

BL
E.

  P
IT

S 
TH

AT
 A

RE
 F

OU
ND

 T
O 

NO
T 

BE
AD

EQ
UA

TE
LY

 D
RA

IN
IN

G 
SH

AL
L B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 A

 D
EP

TH
 S

UF
FI

CI
EN

T 
FO

R
DR

AI
NA

GE
 A

ND
 B

AC
KF

ILL
IN

G 
W

IT
H 

CO
AR

SE
 S

AN
D,

 A
ND

 6 
IN

CH
ES

 O
F 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L
AD

DE
D 

BE
LO

W
 T

HE
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

 A
ND

 C
OM

PA
CT

ED
 B

Y 
FL

OO
DI

NG
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

PL
AN

TI
NG

.
NO

 A
LL

OW
AN

CE
 W

ILL
 B

E 
MA

DE
 F

OR
 LO

ST
 P

LA
NT

S 
DU

E 
TO

 IM
PR

OP
ER

 D
RA

IN
AG

E.
RE

PL
AC

E 
W

IT
H 

SA
ME

 S
PE

CI
ES

 S
IZ

E 
AN

D 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N.

39
.P

LA
NT

IN
G

A.
GE

NE
RA

L
1. 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

10
0%

 O
PE

RA
TI

ON
AL

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AN
T

MA
TE

RI
AL

   I
NS

TA
LL

AT
IO

N,
 IF

 A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
.

2. 
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
SH

AL
L R

ES
ER

VE
 T

HE
 R

IG
HT

 T
O 

RE
JE

CT
AN

Y 
AN

D 
AL

L P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L N

OT
 M

EE
TI

NG
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S 
AT

TH
E 

JO
B 

SI
TE

3. 
  

RE
MO

VE
 B

UR
LA

P 
FR

OM
 T

OP
 1/

2 O
F 

RO
OT

 B
AL

L.
4. 

  C
EN

TE
R 

PL
AN

T 
IN

 P
IT

 O
R 

TR
EN

CH
.

5. 
  F

AC
E 

FO
R 

BE
ST

 E
FF

EC
T,

 O
R 

AS
 D

IR
EC

TE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.
6. 

  S
ET

 P
LA

NT
 P

LU
MB

 A
ND

 H
OL

D 
RI

GI
DL

Y 
IN

 P
OS

IT
IO

N 
UN

TI
L S

OI
L H

AS
BE

EN
 T

AM
PE

D 
FI

RM
LY

 A
RO

UN
D 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 B
AL

L.
7. 

  U
SE

 O
NL

Y 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L B

AC
KF

ILL
 A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D 

ON
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T 
-

SO
IL 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

MI
XE

S.
8. 

  P
LA

CE
 S

UF
FI

CI
EN

T 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L U

ND
ER

 P
LA

NT
 T

O 
BR

IN
G 

TO
P 

OF
PL

AN
TI

NG
 B

AL
L T

O 
FI

NI
SH

 G
RA

DE
.

9. 
  B

AC
KF

ILL
 P

IT
 O

R 
TR

EN
CH

 W
IT

H 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L I

N 
9 -

IN
CH

 LA
YE

RS
AN

D 
W

AT
ER

 E
AC

H 
LA

YE
R 

TH
OR

OU
GH

LY
 T

O 
SE

TT
LE

 S
OI

L A
ND

 W
OR

K
SO

IL 
CO

MP
LE

TE
LY

 A
RO

UN
D 

RO
OT

S 
AN

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 B

AL
L.

10
.  A

FT
ER

 S
OI

L S
ET

TL
ES

 F
ILL

 P
IT

 W
IT

H 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L, 

W
AT

ER
, A

ND
LE

AV
E 

PI
T 

SU
RF

AC
E 

EV
EN

 W
IT

H 
FI

NI
SH

 G
RA

DE
.

11
. T

OP
SO

IL 
BE

RM
:

a.
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

A 
TO

PS
OI

L B
ER

M 
6-

IN
CH

ES
 A

BO
VE

 F
IN

IS
H 

GR
AD

E 
FO

RM
IN

G
A 

W
AT

ER
IN

G 
BA

SI
N 

W
IT

H 
A 

LE
VE

L B
OT

TO
M 

AR
OU

ND
 E

AC
H 

PA
LM

 O
R

TR
EE

.
b.

TH
E 

TO
PS

OI
L B

ER
M 

SH
AL

L F
OR

M 
A 

W
AT

ER
IN

G 
BA

SI
N 

1 F
OO

T 
GR

EA
TE

R
TH

AN
 D

IA
ME

TE
R 

OF
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

BA
LL

.
c.

CO
MP

LE
TE

LY
 M

UL
CH

 W
AT

ER
IN

G 
BA

SI
N 

AN
D 

BE
RM

 T
O 

AV
OI

D 
AN

Y
EX

PO
SE

D 
DI

RT
.

12
.  B

RA
CE

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D,

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
HE

RE
IN

, W
HI

LE
 T

HE
TR

EE
 IS

 S
UP

PO
RT

ED
 B

Y 
MA

CH
IN

ER
Y.

B.
BA

LL
ED

 A
ND

 B
UR

LA
PP

ED
 P

LA
NT

S 
(B

 &
 B

):
1. 

 P
LA

CE
 IN

 P
IT

 O
N 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L B
AC

KF
ILL

 M
AT

ER
IA

L T
HA

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
HA

ND
-T

AM
PE

D 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 P

LA
CI

NG
 P

LA
NT

.
2. 

 P
LA

CE
 W

IT
H 

BU
RL

AP
 IN

TA
CT

 S
O 

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

GR
OU

ND
 LI

NE
 A

T 
TO

P
OF

 B
AL

L I
S 

SA
ME

 A
S 

AT
 N

UR
SE

RY
 W

HE
RE

 G
RO

W
N.

3. 
 R

EM
OV

E 
BI

ND
IN

G 
AT

 T
OP

 H
AL

F 
OF

 T
HE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BA

LL
 A

ND
 C

UT
 O

FF
EX

PO
SE

D 
BU

RL
AP

.
4. 

 D
O 

NO
T 

PU
LL

 W
RA

PP
IN

G 
FR

OM
 U

ND
ER

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BA

LL
.

5. 
DO

 N
OT

 P
LA

NT
 IF

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BA

LL
 IS

 C
RA

CK
ED

, B
RO

KE
N,

 O
R

SH
OW

IN
G 

EV
ID

EN
CE

 O
F 

VO
ID

S 
BE

FO
RE

 O
R 

DU
RI

NG
 P

LA
NT

IN
G

PR
OC

ES
S.

  R
EP

LA
CE

 W
IT

H 
PL

AN
T 

OF
 S

AM
E 

SP
EC

IE
S,

 S
IZ

E,
 A

ND
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N.

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
:

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S:

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
:

A.
 F

ER
TI

LIZ
ER

1. 
AL

L F
ER

TI
LIZ

ER
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 F
RO

M 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

BE
 F

RE
E 

FR
OM

 IM
PU

RI
TI

ES
, U

NI
FO

RM
 IN

 C
OM

PO
SI

TI
ON

, M
EE

T 
RE

CO
GN

IZ
ED

ST
AN

DA
RD

S 
FO

R 
EF

FE
CT

IV
EN

ES
S,

 A
ND

 B
E 

FR
EE

 F
LO

W
IN

G 
AN

D 
SU

IT
AB

LE
FO

R 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT
.

2. 
AL

L F
ER

TI
LIZ

ER
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

DE
LIV

ER
ED

 T
O 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 B

AG
S 

OR
 O

TH
ER

CO
NV

EN
IE

NT
 C

ON
TA

IN
ER

S,
 E

AC
H 

FU
LL

Y 
LA

BE
LE

D,
 C

ON
FO

RM
IN

G 
TO

 T
HE

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 S

TA
TE

 F
ER

TI
LIZ

ER
 LA

W
S,

 A
ND

 B
EA

RI
NG

 T
HE

 G
RA

DE
 A

ND
 T

HE
TR

AD
E 

NA
ME

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
OD

UC
ER

.
3. 

DI
E 

HA
RD

 R
OO

T 
RE

VI
VE

R 
- E

ND
O 

AN
D 

EC
TO

MY
CO

RR
IZ

AL
 IN

OC
UL

AN
T,

 A
S

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 B
Y 

DI
E 

HA
RD

, 1
-(8

00
)6

28
.63

73
 O

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
4. 

DI
E 

HA
RD

 T
RA

NS
PL

AN
T 

- O
NE

 S
TE

P 
- E

ND
O 

AN
D 

EC
TO

MY
CO

RR
IZ

AL
IN

OC
UL

AN
T,

 A
S 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 B
Y 

DI
E 

HA
RD

, 1
-(8

00
)6

28
.63

73
 O

R
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
5. 

DI
E 

HA
RD

 P
AL

M 
TR

AN
SP

LA
NT

 - 
EN

DO
MY

CO
RR

IZ
AL

 IN
OC

UL
AN

T,
 A

S
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ED
 B

Y 
DI

E 
HA

RD
, 1

-(8
00

) 6
28

.63
73

 O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
.

6. 
TI

ME
 R

EL
EA

SE
, P

AL
M 

MI
X 

FE
RT

ILI
ZE

R 
W

IT
H 

MI
NO

R 
EL

EM
EN

TS
 O

R
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
7. 

TI
ME

 R
EL

EA
SE

, T
RE

E 
AN

D 
SH

RU
B 

MI
X 

FE
RT

ILI
ZE

R,
 6-

6-
6, 

W
IT

H 
MI

NO
R

EL
EM

EN
TS

 O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
.

8. 
AG

RI
FO

RM
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

TA
BL

ET
S,

 8-
8-

8 P
LU

S 
MI

NO
RS

, A
S 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

BY
 G

RA
CE

 S
IE

RR
A,

 1-
(4

08
) 2

63
.80

80
 O

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
9. 

 W
ET

TI
NG

 A
GE

NT
 T

O 
BE

 T
ER

RA
 S

OR
B 

OR
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

EQ
UA

L.
10

. S
OI

L C
ON

DI
TI

ON
ER

 T
O 

BE
 "S

UP
ER

 LE
SC

O 
W

ET
", 

AS
 M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
D 

BY
LE

SC
O,

 IN
C.

 O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
.

B.
  W

AT
ER

:  I
T 

SH
AL

L B
E 

TH
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
OF

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
TH

E 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y 

CL
EA

N 
  A

ND
 P

OT
AB

LE
 W

AT
ER

 T
O 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 F
OR

 U
SE

IN
 W

AT
ER

IN
G.

C.
  S

AN
D:

  C
LE

AN
, S

HA
RP

, B
UI

LD
ER

S 
SA

ND
, F

RE
E 

DR
AI

NI
NG

 A
ND

 F
RE

E 
OF

SU
BS

TA
NC

ES
 H

AR
MF

UL
 T

O 
    

  G
RO

W
TH

 O
F 

PL
AN

TS
.

D.
  P

EA
T:

 F
LO

RI
DA

 P
EA

T 
FR

OM
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

SO
UR

CE
.

E.
  C

OM
PO

ST
: F

RO
M 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 S
OU

RC
E.

1.
AL

L P
LA

NT
S 

NO
TE

D 
FO

R 
RE

MO
VA

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D 
AN

D 
PR

OP
ER

LY
 D

IS
PO

SE
D

OF
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

AT
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

EX
PE

NS
E 

UN
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
NO

TE
D.

2.
AP

PL
Y 

OR
GA

NI
C 

PE
ST

IC
ID

E 
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S 
RA

TE
 A

ND
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

HI
N 

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 A
LL

 A
RE

AS
 T

O 
BE

 P
LA

NT
ED

.  P
RO

TE
CT

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
PL

AN
TS

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
 F

RO
M 

OV
ER

 S
PR

AY
 O

R 
SP

RA
Y 

W
IT

HI
N 

RO
OT

 Z
ON

E.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

EN
SU

RE
 T

OT
AL

 W
EE

D 
 E

RA
DI

CA
TI

ON
. C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

 F
OR

 A
PP

RO
VA

L

3.
BE

FO
RE

 R
EP

LA
CI

NG
 T

OP
SO

IL,
 R

AK
E 

SU
BS

OI
L S

UR
FA

CE
 C

LE
AR

 O
F 

ST
ON

ES
 (1

"
DI

AM
ET

ER
 A

ND
 LA

RG
ER

), 
DE

BR
IS

, R
UB

BI
SH

, A
ND

  R
EM

AI
NI

NG
 R

OO
TS

 F
RO

M
RE

MO
VE

D 
PL

AN
T 

MA
TE

RI
AL

4.
SC

AR
IF

Y 
SU

BS
OI

L T
O 

A 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 T

HR
EE

 IN
CH

ES
 (3

").

5.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

AP
PL

Y 
"S

UR
FL

AN
" O

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 P

RE
-E

ME
RG

EN
T 

HE
RB

IC
ID

E 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S 
RA

TE
 A

ND
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S.
  C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RE

R'
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 F

OR
 A

PP
RO

VA
L

6.
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L M

IX
 F

OR
 T

RE
ES

, S
HR

UB
S,

 A
ND

 G
RO

UN
D 

CO
VE

R 
SH

AL
L C

ON
SI

ST
 O

F
A 

TH
OR

OU
GH

LY
  B

LE
ND

ED
 M

IX
TU

RE
 O

F:
PA

LM
S 90

%
 C

LE
AN

 D
.O

.T
. S

AN
D

10
%

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
TO

PS
OI

L/F
LO

RI
DA

 P
EA

T 
MI

XT
UR

E
TR

EE
S,

 S
HR

UB
S,

 G
RO

UN
DC

OV
ER

70
%

 C
LE

AN
 D

OT
 S

AN
D

30
%

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
TO

PS
OI

L/F
LO

RI
DA

 P
EA

T 
MI

XT
UR

E

7.
FL

OR
ID

A 
PE

AT
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

FR
EE

 O
F 

DE
LE

TE
RI

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
TH

AT
 W

OU
LD

 B
E

HA
RM

FU
L T

O 
PL

AN
T 

GR
OW

TH
, S

HA
LL

 B
E 

FR
EE

 O
F 

NE
MA

TO
DE

S,
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

OF
UN

IF
OR

M 
QU

AL
IT

Y,
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

ST
ER

ILI
ZE

D 
TO

 M
AK

E 
FR

EE
 O

F 
AL

L V
IA

BL
E 

NU
T

GR
AS

S 
AN

D 
OT

HE
R 

UN
DE

SI
RA

BL
E 

W
EE

DS
. F

LO
RI

DA
 P

EA
T 

SH
AL

L H
AV

E 
A 

PH
 V

AL
UE

BE
TW

EE
N 

6.5
 A

ND
 7.

5 (
AS

 D
ET

ER
MI

NE
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AS
TM

 E
70

). 
 6.

5. 
 IF

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y,
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L A

PP
LY

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 S
OI

L
AM

EN
DM

EN
TS

 A
DJ

US
TI

NG
 S

OI
L P

H 
TO

 A
SS

UR
E 

A 
PH

 R
AN

GE
 O

F 
5.5

 T
O 

6.5
.

8.
TO

PS
OI

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
NA

TU
RA

L, 
FE

RT
ILE

, A
GR

IC
UL

TU
RA

L S
OI

L C
AP

AB
LE

 O
F

SU
ST

AI
NI

NG
 V

IG
OR

OU
S 

PL
AN

T 
GR

OW
TH

.  I
T 

SH
AL

L B
E 

OF
 U

NI
FO

RM
 C

OM
PO

SI
TI

ON
TH

RO
UG

HO
UT

, W
IT

H 
AD

MI
XT

UR
E 

OF
  S

UB
SO

IL.
  IT

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
FR

EE
 O

F 
ST

ON
ES

,
LU

MP
S,

 LI
VE

 P
LA

NT
S 

AN
D 

TH
EI

R 
RO

OT
S,

 S
TI

CK
S,

 A
ND

  O
TH

ER
 E

XT
RA

NE
OU

S
MA

TT
ER

.  S
PR

EA
D 

TO
PS

OI
L M

IX
TU

RE
 T

O 
MI

NI
MU

M 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 12

" I
N 

AL
L L

AN
DS

CA
PE

AR
EA

S 
AN

D 
4"

 T
HR

OU
GH

-O
UT

 A
LL

 LA
W

N 
AR

EA
S.

 R
EM

OV
E 

AL
L R

OC
KS

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
OB

JE
CT

S 
OV

ER
 1"

 IN
 D

IA
ME

TE
R.

9.
SM

OO
TH

 A
LL

 S
OI

L M
IX

TU
RE

 T
O 

FI
VE

 IN
CH

ES
 (5

") 
BE

LO
W

 T
OP

 O
F 

SU
RR

OU
ND

IN
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 E
DG

ES
.

10
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 M
IN

IM
UM

 D
RE

SS
IN

G 
OF

 T
HR

EE
 IN

CH
ES

 (3
") 

OF
 M

UL
CH

 T
O

AL
L L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 A
RE

AS
, T

YP
.

11
.F

IN
IS

H 
GR

AD
E 

AL
L T

OP
SO

IL 
AR

EA
S 

TO
 A

 S
MO

OT
H,

 E
VE

N 
SU

RF
AC

E,
 A

SS
UR

IN
G

PO
SI

TI
VE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
AW

AY
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 A

ND
 E

LIM
IN

AT
E 

AN
Y 

LO
W

AR
EA

S 
W

HI
CH

 M
AY

 C
OL

LE
CT

 W
AT

ER
.

12
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 R
EM

OV
E 

DE
BR

IS
 A

ND
 E

XC
ES

S 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 IM

ME
DI

AT
EL

Y 
FR

OM
 JO

B
SI

TE
.

13
.T

ES
T 

FI
LL

 T
RE

E 
PI

TS
 W

IT
H 

W
AT

ER
 B

EF
OR

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 T

O 
AS

SU
RE

 P
RO

PE
R

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
ND

 P
ER

CO
LA

TI
ON

 IS
 A

VA
ILA

BL
E.

   T
HE

 R
EL

AT
IV

E 
PE

RM
EA

BI
LIT

Y 
OF

 T
HE

SO
IL 

SH
AL

L B
E 

20
IN

./H
R.

 M
IN

.  P
IT

S 
TH

AT
 A

RE
 F

OU
ND

 T
O 

NO
T 

BE
 A

DE
QU

AT
EL

Y
DR

AI
NI

NG
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

EX
CA

VA
TE

D 
TO

 A
 D

EP
TH

 S
UF

FI
CI

EN
T 

FO
R 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
ND

BA
CK

FI
LL

IN
G 

W
IT

H 
CO

AR
SE

 S
AN

D,
 A

ND
 6 

IN
CH

ES
 O

F 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L A

DD
ED

 B
EL

OW
TH

E 
RO

OT
 B

AL
L A

ND
 C

OM
PA

CT
ED

 B
Y 

FL
OO

DI
NG

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AN
TI

NG
.  N

O
AL

LO
W

AN
CE

 W
ILL

 B
E 

MA
DE

 F
OR

 LO
ST

 P
LA

NT
S 

DU
E 

TO
 IM

PR
OP

ER
 D

RA
IN

AG
E.

RE
PL

AC
E 

W
IT

H 
SA

ME
 S

PE
CI

ES
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N.

14
.S

UB
MI

TT
AL

S:
A.

 T
ES

T 
RE

PO
RT

S
1. 

RE
SU

LT
S 

OF
 T

OP
SO

IL 
AN

AL
YS

IS
2. 

RE
SU

LT
S 

OF
 W

AT
ER

 A
NA

LY
SI

S
3. 

RE
SU

LT
S 

OF
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

SO
IL 

MI
X 

AN
AL

YS
IS

, IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
CO

NT
EN

T
AN

AL
YS

IS
B.

  C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TE

S
1. 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
CE

RT
IF

IC
AT

IO
N 

AN
D/

OR
 T

ES
TI

NG
 LA

BO
RA

TO
RY

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
TH

AT
 C

ON
TE

NT
 O

F 
SO

IL 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NE

RS
 M

EE
T 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

TS
2. 

LIT
ER

AT
UR

E 
AN

D 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 A

PP
LIC

AT
IO

N 
RA

TE
S 

OF
 S

OI
L A

ME
ND

ME
NT

S
3. 

LIT
ER

AT
UR

E 
AN

D 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 A

PP
LIC

AT
IO

N 
RA

TE
S 

FO
R 

AL
L H

ER
BI

CI
DE

S
AN

D 
ST

ER
ILI

ZE
RS

15
.M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L A
NA

LY
SI

S 
FO

R 
W

EL
L-

GR
AD

ED
 T

OP
SO

IL 
SH

AL
L B

E 
AS

 F
OL

LO
W

S:
SI

EV
E 

SI
ZE

PE
RC

EN
TA

GE
 P

AS
SI

NG
 B

Y 
DR

Y 
W

EI
GH

T
   1

/4 
IN

.
90

-9
2%

   N
O.

 10
50

-5
5%

   N
O.

 40
20

-2
5%

   N
O.

 10
0

 4-
6%

   N
O.

 20
0

 0-
1%

14
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L R

EM
OV

E 
AL

L S
TA

KI
NG

 O
F 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D 
PA

LM
S 

AF
TE

R 
TW

EL
VE

(1
2)

 M
ON

TH
S 

OF
  S

UB
ST

AN
TI

AL
 C

OM
PL

ET
IO

N.

SO
IL

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
O

IL
 M

IX
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

:

SO
IL

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
O

IL
 M

IX
 :

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

N
O

TE
S:

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
00

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

PAGE 76



SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 D

ET
AI

LS

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E

OR
AN

GE
 P

LA
ST

IC
 D

IA
M

ON
D

M
ES

H 
BA

RR
IE

R 
FE

NC
E

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 F

EN
CE

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 F

OR
TU

RL
E 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
01

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

PAGE 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
ground.  Wood posts shall be 1 1/2" x 1 1/2" square (minimum) cut, or 1 3/4" diameter 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO THE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 18" VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED GEOTEXTILE CLASS F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEN A MINIMUM OF 16" INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" MINIMUM LENGTH FENCE POST,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF 24" INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST DRIVEN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MINIMUM DEPTH IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE CLASS F

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MINIMUM HEIGHT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" MINIMUM FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 30" ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MAXIMUM CENTER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPERSPECTIVE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFENCE SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOINING TWO ADJACENT SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - 15 - 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
bulges occur or when sediment accumulation reached 50% of the fabric height.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Silt Fence shall be inspected after each rainfall event and maintained when

AutoCAD SHX Text
folded and stapled to prevent sediment bypass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Where ends of geotextile fabric come together, they shall be overlapped, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Filtering Efficiency   75% (min.)                  Test: MSMT 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Flow Rate              0.3 gal ft / minute (max.)  Test: MSMT 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Tensile Modulus        20 lbs/in (min.)            Test: MSMT 509

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Tensile Strength       50 lbs/in (min.)            Test: MSMT 509

AutoCAD SHX Text
for Geotextile Class F:

AutoCAD SHX Text
or staples at top and mid-section and shall meet the following requirements 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Geotextile shall be fastened securely to each fence post with wire ties 

AutoCAD SHX Text
standard T or U section weighting not less than 1.00 pond per linear foot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(minimum) round and shall be of sound quality hardwood. Steel posts will be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Fence posts shall be a minimum of 54" long driven 24" minimum into the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION PROTECTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION PROTECTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION WITH SILT FENCE



6'

NO
TE

S:

3' M
IN.

CLEAR WOOD (C.W.)

MI
N.

2" min

1.
 F

IN
A

L 
TR

E
E

S
TA

K
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

A
N

D
  P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
TO

 B
E

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

B
Y

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T.

2.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

H
A

LL
 A

S
S

U
R

E
P

E
R

C
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F

A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

P
IT

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S
O

IL
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 S
IZ

E
, S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

S
. F

O
R

 M
IN

IM
U

M
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 P

E
R

 P
A

LM
 H

E
IG

H
TS

.

4"
 X

 4
" X

 3
0"

 W
O

O
D

 S
TA

K
E

S
B

U
R

IE
D

 2
" B

E
LO

W
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
G

R
A

D
E

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 (S

E
E

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
)

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

 W
A

TE
R

3"
 M

U
LC

H
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

FO
U

R
 4

" X
 4

" W
O

O
D

 B
R

A
C

E
S

.
S

C
R

E
W

 T
O

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 F

LA
G

A
T 

M
ID

P
O

IN
T.

E
IG

H
T 

2"
 X

 4
" X

 1
8"

 W
O

O
D

  B
A

TT
O

N
S

@
 4

5 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

. W
R

A
P

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

 IN
B

U
R

LA
P

, D
O

 N
O

T 
W

R
A

P
 T

R
U

N
K

FO
U

R
 S

TE
E

L 
B

A
N

D
S

 T
O

S
E

C
U

R
E

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

.

 R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
LL

 F
R

O
N

D
S

H
A

N
G

IN
G

 B
E

LO
W

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L.

1
R

O
Y

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

C
A

LE
: N

.T
.S

.

3.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
TO

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 T

H
A

T
R

O
Y

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

W
E

R
E

 G
R

O
W

N
 IN

M
A

R
L 

FI
E

LD
S

.

NUT CLEAR WOOD (C.W.)

2
B

IS
M

A
R

K
 P

A
LM

D
E

TA
IL

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

MI
N.

D
O

 N
O

T 
P

R
U

N
E

 F
R

O
N

D
 L

E
N

G
TH

S
.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 O
N

LY
 D

E
A

D
 F

R
O

N
D

S
.

TI
E

 F
R

O
N

D
S

 W
IT

H
 H

E
M

P
 T

W
IN

E
. D

O
N

O
T 

C
U

T 
H

E
A

D
 O

P
E

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L.
S

P
R

A
Y

 B
U

D
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 P

E
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 (S

E
E

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
).

TR
U

N
K

S
 T

O
 B

E
 F

R
E

E
 O

F 
D

A
M

A
G

E
(IE

. C
H

A
IN

 M
A

R
K

S
, B

U
R

N
S

,
G

O
U

G
E

S
, E

TC
.) 

A
N

D
 H

A
V

E
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
TA

P
E

R
.

N
O

TE
:

1.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 A

S
S

U
R

E
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

/P
E

R
C

O
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 P

IT
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

2.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 S

TA
K

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
   

 O
F 

P
A

LM
S

 F
O

R
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
   

  A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T'

S
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
P

R
IO

R
   

 T
O

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

.

3.
 S

TA
K

E
 P

A
LM

S
 (8

+ 
C

.W
.) 

P
E

R
S

TA
K

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

.

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 S
IZ

E
, S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

S
. F

O
R

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 P

E
R

 P
A

LM
H

E
IG

H
TS

.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

 W
A

TE
R

.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E

CLEAR TRUNK (C.T.) SEE PLANS

MI
N.12"

3
P

A
LM

 R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

S
C

A
LE

: N
.T

.S

24" MAX.

1/
2"

=1
'-0

"

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

 F
IN

A
L 

TR
E

E
 S

TA
K

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
 A

N
D

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

TO
 B

E
  A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 B

Y
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T

2.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 A

S
S

U
R

E
P

E
R

C
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

S
P

R
IO

R
  T

O
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

P
R

U
N

E
 A

N
D

 T
IE

 F
R

O
N

D
S

W
IT

H
 H

E
M

P
 T

W
IN

E
.

TW
O

 L
A

Y
E

R
S

 O
F 

B
U

R
LA

P
TO

 P
R

O
TE

C
T 

TR
U

N
K

.

TW
O

 S
TE

E
L 

B
A

N
D

S
 T

O
S

E
C

U
R

E
 B

A
TT

O
N

S
.

TH
R

E
E

 2
" X

 4
" X

 1
8"

W
O

O
D

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

.

3-
2"

 X
 4

" L
U

M
B

E
R

 P
O

LE
 B

R
A

C
E

S
.

N
A

IL
 (D

R
IL

L 
A

N
D

 N
A

IL
 IF

N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
) T

O
 B

A
TT

O
N

S
 &

 2
" X

4"
S

TA
K

E
S

. F
LA

G
 A

T 
M

ID
P

O
IN

T.

3"
 M

IN
. M

U
LC

H
- S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

W
A

TE
R

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E

2"
 X

 4
" X

 3
' S

TA
K

E
S

 B
U

R
IE

D
 3

"
B

E
LO

W
  F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

. P
A

LM
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
LA

N
TE

D
W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 T

O
P

 O
F 

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 A
T

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

4
S

H
R

U
B

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

d-
sh

ru
b 

an
d 

gc
.d

w
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

NO
TE

:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.  
W

H
E

N
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S
A

N
D

 S
H

R
U

B
S

 A
R

E
 P

LA
N

TE
D

, E
N

TI
R

E
B

E
D

 A
R

E
A

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

  E
X

C
A

V
A

TE
D

 T
O

R
E

C
E

IV
E

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

  S
O

IL
 T

O
30

" D
E

P
TH

.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
 - 

S
O

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 (S
E

E
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
P

LA
N

)

E
X

C
A

V
A

TE
 2

4"
M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
O

R
 A

LL
B

E
D

S

3"
 M

UL
CH

TR
IB

AL
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

PI
NE

 B
AR

K 
MU

LC
H

ON
LY

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 A
S

S
U

R
E

P
E

R
C

O
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
  P

LA
N

TI
N

G
P

IT
S

/B
E

D
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

.

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 @

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

24" MIN

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
3"

 B
E

LO
W

H
A

R
D

S
C

A
P

E
E

D
G

E
 T

Y
P

.

S
C

A
R

IF
Y

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

S
U

B
S

O
IL

5
S

O
D

/M
U

LC
H

 A
T 

C
U

R
B

S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
O

D
_M

U
LC

H
 C

U
R

B

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

(TYPICAL)
24" MIN
VARIES1"

24" MIN
VARIES

(TYPICAL)1"

S
O

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 1

" B
E

LO
W

TO
P

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 (S
E

E
 P

LA
N

S
FO

R
 T

Y
P

E
)

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 C

U
R

B
 S

E
E

 C
IV

IL
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 P
A

V
IN

G
 S

E
E

 C
IV

IL
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

3"
 M

U
LC

H
  S

E
E

 D
E

TA
IL

S
H

R
U

B
 /

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 S
O

IL
 - 

S
E

E
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

18"

18" MIN.

'X
'

12
"

'X
'

'X
'

6
TY

P
IC

A
L 

P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C
10

2A
15

2.
D

W
G

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 M
IN

. 1
8"

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

B
E

TW
E

E
N

 D
IF

FE
R

E
N

T
P

LA
N

T 
TY

P
E

S
.

N
O

TE
:

A
LL

 S
H

R
U

B
S

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

M
A

S
S

E
S

 T
O

 U
S

E
 T

R
IA

N
G

U
LA

R
S

P
A

C
IN

G
 E

X
C

E
P

T 
W

H
E

R
E

 N
O

TE
D

R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 P
LA

N
T 

LI
S

T 
FO

R
IN

D
IV

ID
U

A
L 

P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 'X
'.

C
U

R
B

 O
R

 E
D

G
E

 O
F 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T.

(S
E

TB
A

C
K

 F
O

R
S

H
R

U
B

S
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 2
4"

O
.C

. O
R

 G
R

E
A

TE
R

)
(S

E
TB

A
C

K
 F

O
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
A

N
D

 A
N

N
U

A
LS

)

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
02

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

PAGE 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120



1
S

A
B

A
L 

P
A

LM
 

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

41
64

-S
A

B
A

L-
1"

-1
-0

"

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

CLEAR WOOD (C.W.) MI
N.

6'

3-
2"

 X
 4

" L
U

M
B

E
R

 P
O

LE
 B

R
A

C
E

  @
12

0.
 N

A
IL

 (D
R

IL
L 

A
N

D
 N

A
IL

 IF
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

) T
O

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 2

" X
4"

 S
TA

K
E

S
.  

FL
A

G
 A

T 
 M

ID
P

O
IN

T.

P
R

U
N

E
 A

N
D

 T
IE

 F
R

O
N

D
S

 W
IT

H
H

E
M

P
 T

W
IN

E
. (

H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 C
U

T
R

E
LO

C
A

TE
D

 S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

S
)

TW
O

 L
A

Y
E

R
S

 O
F 

B
U

R
LA

P
 T

O
P

R
O

TE
C

T 
TR

U
N

K
.

TW
O

 S
TE

E
L 

B
A

N
D

S
 T

O
 S

E
C

U
R

E
B

A
TT

O
N

S
.

S
IX

 2
" X

 4
" X

 1
8"

 W
O

O
D

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

P
A

IN
TE

D
 B

R
O

W
N

.

3"
 M

U
LC

H
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 M
IN

.2
4"

FR
O

M
 T

R
U

N
K

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

 W
A

TE
R

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 (S

E
E

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
)

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 S
IZ

E
, S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

S
. F

O
R

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 P

E
R

 P
A

LM
H

E
IG

H
TS

.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

  S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.

2"
 X

 4
" W

O
O

D
S

TA
K

E
S

.

4.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

H
A

LL
 A

S
S

U
R

E
P

E
R

C
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

 A
LL

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

S
 P

R
IO

R
TO

  I
N

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

N
O

TE
S

:

1.
 S

A
B

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

 W
/ B

O
O

TS
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

2.
 S

E
E

 P
LA

N
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
S

.
FO

R
 P

A
LM

S
 W

/ B
O

O
TS

 T
O

R
E

M
A

IN
 O

N
 T

R
U

N
K

.

3.
 F

IN
A

L 
TR

E
E

 S
TA

K
IN

G
D

E
TA

IL
S

 A
N

D
  P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
TO

 B
E

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

 L
.A

.

MU
LC

H 
CO

NT
IN

UE
S 

 - 
SH

RU
B 

BE
D 

CO
ND

IT
IO

N

12
"

AU
GE

R 
PE

R 
SP

EC
S

FO
R 

PE
RC

OL
AT

IO
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED

(S
EE

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S 

FO
R

B&
B 

OR
 C

ON
TA

IN
ER

IZ
ED

RO
OT

 B
AL

L R
EQ

UI
RE

ME
NT

S)
.

1. 
 F

IN
AL

 T
RE

E 
ST

AK
IN

G 
DE

TA
ILS

   A
ND

 P
LA

CE
ME

NT
 T

O 
BE

   A
PP

RO
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 L.
A.

2"
 N

YL
ON

 S
TR

AP
PI

NG

TH
RE

E-
2"

X2
"X

8' 
ST

AK
ES

 

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
 - 

SO
D 

CO
ND

IT
IO

N
(S

EE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N)

2. 
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L A

SS
UR

E
    

PE
RC

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G

    
PI

TS
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

3"
 M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D

NO
TE

:

2
M

U
LT

I-T
R

U
N

K
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
C

TI
O

N

d-
43

27
-0

27

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

MI
N.

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 B

: P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
S

P
LA

N
TE

D
 P

A
LM

S
10

%
 - 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

20
%

 - 
C

LE
A

N
 C

A
N

A
D

IA
N

 P
E

A
T 

O
R

 C
O

M
P

O
S

TE
D

 O
M

70
%

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 R
IV

E
R

 S
A

N
D

3' M
IN.

6'

C.W. GREY WOOD

MI
N.

AL
L P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PI
TS

PR
IO

R 
TO

 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
.

DE
TA

ILS
 A

ND
 

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
TO

BE
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

BY
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

1. 
FI

NA
L T

RE
E 

ST
AK

IN
G

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

2. 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 
SH

AL
L A

SS
UR

E
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 

NO
TE

S:

(S
EE

 G
RA

DI
NG

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
SO

IL 
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.

PL
AN

)

MI
N.

24
" F

RO
M 

TR
UN

K

2"
 X

 4
" X

 3
0"

 W
O

O
D

 

TO
 P

RO
TE

CT
 T

RU
NK

.

FO
UR

 S
TE

EL
 B

AN
DS

 T
O

SE
CU

RE
 B

AT
TO

NS
.

BA
TT

ON
S 

@
 60

 .

NA
IL 

TO
 B

AT
TO

NS
 A

ND
 F

LA
G 

AT

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

 H
AN

GI
NG

 B
EL

OW

4 @
90

  F
OR

 R
OX

-2
 A

ND
 R

OX
-3

.

FI
VE

 LA
YE

RS
 O

F 
BU

RL
AP

SI
X 

2"
 X

 4"
 X

 18
" W

OO
D

4"
 X

 4"
 W

OO
D 

BR
AC

ES
.

MI
DP

OI
NT

 U
SE

 3 
@

12
0  

FO
R 

RO
X-

1,

3"
 M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D

BE
RM

 S
OI

L T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

 R
EM

OV
E 

AL
L F

RO
ND

S

o

ST
AK

ES
. 

HO
RI

ZO
NT

AL
.

o

o

3
R

O
Y

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

E
C

TI
O

N

d-
43

27
-0

29

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"=
1'

-0
"

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

IX
 A

: S
HR

UB
 P

LA
NT

IN
GS

, T
RE

ES
, A

ND
 R

OY
AL

 P
AL

M
S:

30
%

 - 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 T

OP
SO

IL
20

%
 - 

CL
EA

N 
CA

NA
DI

AN
 P

EA
T 

OR
 C

OM
PO

ST
ED

 O
M

70
%

 C
OU

RS
E 

RI
VE

R 
SA

ND
 O

R 
EQ

UA
L

(T
O 

A 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 6

")

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
03

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

PAGE 79



PL
AN

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL 
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.

RO
OT

 B
AL

L W
ID

TH
(S

EE
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S)

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
 - 

(S
EE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N)
 

MI
N.

NO
TE

:

TH
RE

E 
- 2

" X
 4"

 X
 18

"
W

OO
D 

BA
TT

ON
S

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER
2"

 X
 4"

 X
 3'

  W
OO

D 
ST

AK
ES

3"
 M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
MI

N.
24

" F
RO

M 
TR

UN
K

TH
RE

E 
ST

EE
L B

AN
DS

TO
 S

EC
UR

E 
BA

TT
ON

S

1. 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
AS

SU
RE

 P
ER

CO
LA

TI
ON

OF
 A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PI
TS

PR
IO

R 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.
12

0
12

0

12
0

1
R

E
LO

C
A

TE
D

 T
R

E
E

S
E

C
TI

O
N

d-
43

27
-0

28

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

2. 
FI

NA
L T

RE
E 

ST
AK

IN
G 

TO
 B

E 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

Y 
LA

DE
TA

ILS
 A

ND
 P

LA
CE

ME
NT

 

TO
 B

E 
FL

US
H 

W
IT

H 
GR

AD
E

3. 
 T

OP
 O

F 
RO

OT
BA

LL
 

3-
 2"

  X
  4

"  
LU

MB
ER

 P
OL

E 
BR

AC
E

NA
IL 

TO
 B

AT
TO

NS
 A

ND
 2"

 X
 4"

 S
TA

KE
S.

FL
AG

 A
T 

MI
DP

OI
NT

S

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 B

: P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
S

P
LA

N
TE

D
 P

A
LM

S
10

%
 - 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

20
%

 - 
C

LE
A

N
 C

A
N

A
D

IA
N

 P
E

A
T 

O
R

 C
O

M
P

O
S

TE
D

 O
M

70
%

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 R
IV

E
R

 S
A

N
D

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E

MA
X.12
"

UT
ILI

TY
 T

RE
NC

H 
AR

EA

RO
OT

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N 

ZO
NE

VARIES

N
O

TE
: T

R
E

E
S

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
TO

 U
TI

LI
TY

TR
E

N
C

H
E

S
 M

A
Y

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 T
O

E
N

S
U

R
E

 S
TA

B
IL

IT
Y

.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
V

E
R

IF
Y

 T
R

E
E

 S
TA

B
IL

IT
Y

A
FT

E
R

 T
R

E
N

C
H

E
X

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
.

(W
IT

HI
N 

12
" O

F 
TR

EN
CH

)

A
LL

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 R

O
O

TS
W

IT
H

IN
 R

O
O

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
ZO

N
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 H
A

N
D

P
R

U
N

E
D

 T
O

 H
A

V
E

 A
S

M
O

O
TH

 C
LE

A
N

 C
U

T
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TE

A
R

IN
G

 O
R

S
P

LI
TT

IN
G

. A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

TR
E

N
C

H
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
B

A
C

K
-F

IL
LE

D
 W

IT
H

S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

.

2
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
E

E
 R

O
O

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
S

E
C

TI
O

N

d-
43

27
-0

24

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 B

: P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
S

P
LA

N
TE

D
 P

A
LM

S
10

%
 - 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

20
%

 - 
C

LE
A

N
 C

A
N

A
D

IA
N

 P
E

A
T 

O
R

 C
O

M
P

O
S

TE
D

 O
M

70
%

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 R
IV

E
R

 S
A

N
D

3
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
E

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
S

E
C

TI
O

N

pl
-4

32
7-

09
2.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1'

-0
"

4
TY

P
IC

A
L 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 B
E

R
M

TE
X

T

d-
43

27
-0

25

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

'=
1'

-0
"

(SEE PLANS)

C/L OF BERM

AL
L 

FI
LL

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

LE
AN

, W
EL

L
DR

AI
NE

D 
SO

IL
. M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
RE

E 
OF

AL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
HA

RM
FU

L 
TO

 P
LA

NT
 G

RO
W

TH
AN

D 
AL

L 
DE

LE
TE

RI
OU

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

1 (
MA

X.
)

4

CO
NT

OU
RS

 F
OR

 T
HE

 B
ER

M
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SM
OO

TH
 C

ON
TI

NU
OU

S 
AR

CS
. S

ID
E

SL
OP

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SM
OO

TH
 &

 E
VE

N 
IN

 T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N 

& 
VO

ID
 O

F
DE

PR
ES

SI
ON

S 
& 

SU
RF

AC
E 

IR
RE

GU
LA

RI
TI

ES
.

VARIES

TH
E 

TO
P 

12
" O

F 
FI

LL
 E

XC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

M
IX

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

AL
L

DE
LE

TE
RI

OU
S 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 IN

 E
XC

ES
S 

OF
 1

" D
IA

. R
EM

OV
ED

.

NO
TE

: T
YP

IC
AL

 B
ER

M
 C

ON
FI

GU
RA

TI
ON

, H
EI

GH
T,

 &
 L

OC
AT

IO
N 

SH
AL

L
BE

 R
EV

IE
W

ED
 IN

 T
HE

 F
IE

LD
 A

ND
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 F
IN

AL
GR

AD
IN

G.

1.
  C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

SU
BS

TA
NT

IA
LL

Y 
VA

RY
 G

RA
DI

NG
 F

RO
M

  G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N 
W

IT
HO

UT
 T

HE
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

OF
 D

ES
IG

NE
R.

  A
LL

 S
IT

E
GR

AD
IN

G 
IS

 S
UB

JE
CT

 T
O 

RE
VI

EW
 A

ND
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

OF
 T

HE
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

  A
RC

HI
TE

CT
.

2.
  C

ON
TO

UR
S 

FO
R 

EA
RT

H 
M

OU
ND

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

M
OO

TH
, C

ON
TI

NU
OU

S 
AR

CS
.  

 S
ID

E 
SL

OP
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SM

OO
TH

 A
ND

  E
VE

N 
IN

 T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N 

AN
D 

VO
ID

 O
F

DE
PR

ES
SI

ON
S 

AN
D 

SU
RF

AC
E 

IR
RE

GU
LA

RI
TI

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
LE

ND
 IN

TO
 T

HE
  S

UR
RO

UN
DI

NG
 T

ER
RA

IN
 IN

 A
 N

AT
UR

AL
 M

AN
NE

R.
 C

AR
EF

UL
 A

TT
EN

TI
ON

 S
HO

UL
D 

 B
E

GI
VE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

NS
 C

ON
CE

RN
IN

G 
TH

E 
SH

AP
ES

 A
ND

  F
OR

M
AT

IO
NS

 O
F 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
LO

PE
S.

3.
  A

LL
 G

RA
DE

D 
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 D
RA

GG
ED

 W
IT

H 
A 

DR
AG

 M
AT

 T
O 

BL
EN

D 
IN

  S
M

AL
L 

IM
PE

RF
EC

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
RO

UN
D 

OF
F 

AN
Y 

SH
AR

P 
LI

NE
S 

TH
AT

 M
AY

 H
AV

E
BE

EN
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

ED
 B

Y 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T.

  A
LL

 A
RE

AS
 T

O 
BE

  P
LA

NT
ED

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

NO
 W

AT
ER

 H
OL

DI
NG

 P
OC

KE
TS

.

4.
  O

NC
E 

TH
E 

SU
BG

RA
DE

D 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 S

HA
PE

D 
AN

D 
HA

S 
RE

CE
IV

ED
 T

HE
  A

PP
RO

VA
L 

OF
 T

HE
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
, T

HE
 T

OP
SO

IL
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

 R
EP

LA
CE

D 
IN

 A
SM

OO
TH

 A
ND

 E
VE

N 
LA

YE
R 

CO
NF

OR
M

IN
G 

TO
 T

HE
 G

RA
DE

D 
 C

ON
TO

UR
 A

ND
 B

LE
ND

IN
G 

IN
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
GR

AD
E.

5.
  M

AX
IM

UM
 S

ID
E 

SL
OP

ES
 T

HR
OU

GH
OU

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

OU
R 

FE
ET

 (4
') 

 H
OR

IZ
ON

TA
L 

TO
 O

NE
 F

OO
T 

(1
') 

VE
RT

IC
AL

 (I
.E

., 
 4

 T
O 

1)
, U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

 N
OT

ED
.

6.
  A

LL
 C

UT
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SC

AR
IF

IE
D 

TO
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
SI

X 
IN

CH
ES

 (6
") 

 M
IN

IM
UM

 T
O 

LO
OS

EN
 S

OI
L.

  A
LL

 D
EB

RI
S,

 R
OO

TS
, T

RA
SH

, C
LU

M
PS

 O
F 

SO
D,

  R
OC

KS
,

EC
T.

, S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

M
OV

ED
 F

RO
M

 T
HE

 S
OI

L,
 T

O 
TH

E 
SA

TI
SF

AC
TI

ON
 O

F 
 D

ES
IG

NE
R,

 IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

M
AK

E 
A 

CL
EA

N 
SE

ED
BE

D 
FO

R 
CA

PP
IN

G 
AN

D 
 P

LA
NT

IN
G.

   
10

.
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L 

SH
OU

LD
 B

E 
SP

RE
AD

 S
M

OO
TH

LY
 T

O 
EN

SU
RE

 A
LL

 S
HA

PI
NG

  I
S 

PR
ES

ER
VE

D.

7.
  A

LL
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

A 
M

AX
IM

UM
 C

RO
SS

 S
LO

PE
 O

F 
2%

 A
ND

 A
 M

AX
IM

UM
 T

RA
VE

RS
AB

LE
 S

LO
PE

 O
F 

5%
.

(SEE PLANS)
C/L OF SWALE

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

IX
 D

: T
UR

F 
AR

EA
S

9%
 - 

CL
EA

N 
CA

NA
DI

AN
 P

EA
T 

OR
 C

OM
PO

ST
ED

 O
M

91
%

 - 
CO

UR
SE

 R
IV

ER
 S

AN
D

(T
O 

A 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 6

")

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
04

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

PAGE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXPOSED ROOTS WITHIN ROOT PROTECTION ZONE SHALL BE HAND PRUNED TO HAVE A SMOOTH, CLEAN CUT WITHOUT TEARING OR SPLITTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PLANT MIX B: PALM TREES AND TRANSPLANTED PALMS 10% - APPROVED TOPSOIL 20% - CLEAN CANADIAN PEAT OR COMPOSTED OM 70% COURSE RIVER SAND



NO
TE

:
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

SS
UR

E
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 A
LL

 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 P

IT
S/

BE
DS

 P
RI

OR
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L S

HA
LL

BE
 P

LA
NT

ED
 2"

 H
IG

H 
W

IT
H

SO
IL 

MO
UN

DI
NG

 U
P 

TO
 T

HE
TO

P 
OF

 R
OO

T 
BA

LL
.

3"
 M

IN
IM

UM
 O

F 
MU

LC
H

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

MI
NI

MU
M 

DE
PT

H 
OF

 12
"

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L F
OR

 
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

R 
BE

D.

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
(S

EE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N)

EX
CA

VA
TE

 E
NT

IR
E 

BE
D

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
FO

R 
GR

OU
ND

-
CO

VE
R 

BE
D.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.  N

OT
E:

 W
HE

N
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

RS
 A

ND
 S

HR
UB

S
US

ED
 IN

 M
AS

SE
S 

EN
TI

RE
 B

ED
 

TO
 B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 R

EC
EI

VE
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L A

ND
 P

LA
NT

MA
TE

RI
AL

 - 
EX

CE
PT

 W
HE

N
SP

EC
IF

IE
D,

 S
EE

 P
LA

NT
 LI

ST
.

4"

4"

1
S

H
R

U
B

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
3.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 C

: R
A

IS
E

D
 P

LA
N

TE
R

S
/H

A
N

G
IN

G
 B

A
S

K
E

TS
 A

N
D

LI
G

H
TW

E
IG

H
T 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 M
IX

E
S

:
10

%
%

 - 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
70

%
 - 

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
D

 S
O

IL
-L

E
S

S
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 (S

U
C

H
 A

S
 P

R
O

M
IX

 O
R

E
Q

U
A

L)
 2

0%
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 R

IV
E

R
 S

A
N

D

18"

18" MIN.

'X
'

CU
RB

 O
R 

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VE

ME
NT

.

IN
DI

VI
DU

AL
 P

LA
NT

 S
PA

CI
NG

 'X
'.

RE
FE

R 
TO

 P
LA

NT
 LI

ST
 F

OR
 

SP
AC

IN
G 

EX
CE

PT
 W

HE
RE

 N
OT

ED
MA

SS
ES

 T
O 

US
E 

TR
IA

NG
UL

AR
AL

L S
HR

UB
S 

AN
D 

GR
OU

ND
CO

VE
R

PL
AN

T 
TY

PE
S.

BE
TW

EE
N 

DI
FF

ER
EN

T
PR

OV
ID

E 
MI

N.
 18

" S
PA

CI
NG

NO
TE

:

12
"

AN
D 

AN
NU

AL
S)

24
" O

.C
. O

R 
GR

EA
TE

R)
SH

RU
BS

 P
LA

NT
ED

(S
ET

BA
CK

 F
OR

GR
OU

ND
CO

VE
R

(S
ET

BA
CK

 F
OR

 

'X
'

'X
'

2
TY

P
IC

A
L 

P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 P
LA

N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
6.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

NO
TE

:
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

SS
UR

E
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 A
LL

 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 P

IT
S/

BE
DS

 P
RI

OR
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

3"
 M

IN
IM

UM
 O

F 
MU

LC
H

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

MI
NI

MU
M 

DE
PT

H 
OF

 12
"

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L F
OR

 
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

R 
BE

D.

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
(S

EE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N)

EX
CA

VA
TE

 E
NT

IR
E 

BE
D

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
FO

R 
GR

OU
ND

-
CO

VE
R 

BE
D.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.  N

OT
E:

 W
HE

N
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

RS
 A

ND
 S

HR
UB

S
US

ED
 IN

 M
AS

SE
S 

EN
TI

RE
 B

ED
 

TO
 B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 R

EC
EI

VE
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L A

ND
 P

LA
NT

MA
TE

RI
AL

 - 
EX

CE
PT

 W
HE

N
SP

EC
IF

IE
D,

 S
EE

 P
LA

NT
 LI

ST
.

4"

4"

TY
P.

TYP.

3:1
 S

LO
PE

PE
G 

SO
D 

ON
 

SL
OP

ES
 O

F 
3:1

OR
 G

RE
AT

ER

3
S

H
R

U
B

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

 O
N

 S
LO

P
E

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
4.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 C

: R
A

IS
E

D
 P

LA
N

TE
R

S
/H

A
N

G
IN

G
 B

A
S

K
E

TS
 A

N
D

LI
G

H
TW

E
IG

H
T 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 M
IX

E
S

:
10

%
%

 - 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
70

%
 - 

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
D

 S
O

IL
-L

E
S

S
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 (S

U
C

H
 A

S
 P

R
O

M
IX

 O
R

E
Q

U
A

L)
20

%
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 R

IV
E

R
 S

A
N

D

OF
 F

IR
E 

AN
TS

.

3"
 M

UL
CH

  (
SE

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

)

MU
LC

HE
D 

AR
EA

S)
.

ED
GE

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
SO

D 
AN

D 
SO

D 
(P

RO
VI

DE
 C

LE
AN

, S
MO

OT
H

PL
AC

IN
G 

MU
LC

H.
SO

D 
AS

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
PR

IO
R 

TO
CO

MP
LE

TE
LY

 R
EM

OV
E 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 

SE
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
.)

AL
L M

UL
CH

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
FR

EE

DE
LE

TE
RI

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S,
FR

EE
 O

F 
W

EE
DS

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L (

FI
NE

 R
AK

ED
 A

ND
 

NO
TE

:

NO
TE

:

4
M

U
LC

H
 

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
5.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

MI
N.12"

NO
TE

S:

5
C

O
C

O
N

U
T 

P
A

LM
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

d-
43

27
-0

23

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"=
1'

-0
"

2" min

PR
UN

E 
AN

D 
TI

E 
FR

ON
DS

W
IT

H 
HE

M
P 

TW
IN

E.

TW
O 

LA
YE

RS
 O

F 
BU

RL
AP

TO
 P

RO
TE

CT
 T

RU
NK

.

TW
O 

ST
EE

L 
BA

ND
S 

TO
SE

CU
RE

 B
AT

TO
NS

.

FO
UR

 2
" X

 4
" X

 1
8"

PR
ES

SU
RE

 T
RE

AT
ED

BA
TT

ON
S

FO
UR

 4
" X

 4
" X

 8
' M

IN
. P

RE
SS

UR
E

TR
EA

TE
D 

PO
LE

 B
RA

CE
. S

CR
EW

 T
O

BA
TT

ON
S.

  S
EE

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S

FO
R 

FI
NI

SH

1.
 F

IN
AL

 T
RE

E 
ST

AK
IN

G 
DE

TA
IL

S
AN

D 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

TO
 B

E
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

Y 
OW

NE
R.

2.
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

AS
SU

RE
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
PI

TS
 P

RI
OR

  T
O 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

3"
 M

IN
. M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
SO

IL
 A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D.

SO
IL

 B
ER

M
 T

O 
HO

LD
 W

AT
ER

CLEAR WOOD SEE PLANS

2"
x4

"x
3' 

ST
AK

ES
 B

UR
IE

D 
2"

BE
LO

W
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

GR
AD

E.
 T

YP
.

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

IX
 B

: P
AL

M
 T

RE
ES

 A
ND

 T
RA

NS
PL

AN
TE

D 
PA

LM
S:

10
%

 - 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 T

OP
SO

IL
20

%
 - 

CL
EA

N 
CA

NA
DI

AN
 P

EA
T 

OR
 C

OM
PO

ST
ED

 O
M

70
%

 C
OU

RS
E 

RI
VE

R 
SA

ND

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
05

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

PAGE 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.



LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

’S
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
:

"N
ot

 v
al

id
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 s
ig

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 o

rig
in

al
 r

ai
se

d 
se

al
 o

r 
a 

di
gi

ta
l s

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 S

ur
ve

yo
r 

an
d 

M
ap

pe
r 

sh
ow

n 
be

lo
w

"

F
O

R
T

IN
, L

E
A

V
Y

, S
K

IL
E

S
, I

N
C

., 
LB

36
53

LO
T

  5

LO
T

  6

ZONE AE (EL 8) NGVD 1929

ZONE X

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

3 
S

T
O

R
Y

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

PER P.B. 105, PG. 62 BULKHEAD LINE

COLLINS    AVENUE

STATE  ROAD  A−1−A

(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S06°03’41"E74.95’S
05

°2
1’

24
"E

25
.1

7’

S
86

°5
5’

43
"W

37
8.

21
’

N
86

°5
5’

43
"E

N05°35’53"W
100.10’

LO
T

  7

LO
T

  8

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
W

E
LV

E
  (

12
) 

 S
T

O
R

Y
  A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

  B
U

IL
D

IN
G

# 
91

95
  C

O
LL

IN
S

  A
V

E
N

U
E

12
,7

72
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

F
O

U
N

D
 1

/2
" 

P
IP

E
 &

 C
A

P

LB
36

53
 (

6/
15

/2
1)

S
E

T
 1

/2
" 

P
IP

E
 &

 C
A

P

LB
36

53
 (

6/
15

/2
1)

T
R

U
E

 C
O

R
N

E
R

IN
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
(6

/1
5/

21
)

#9
16

5

37
7.

71
’

S
E

T
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

LB
36

53
 (

6/
15

/2
1)

FOUND NAIL & DISK

LB3653 (6/15/21)

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 S
K

E
T

C
H

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

LE

IN
D

IA
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 IS

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D
   

 (
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

 B
LV

D
. −

 9
1 

S
T

R
E

E
T

)

92
nd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

90
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

89
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

COLLINS AVENUE  −  STATE ROAD A − 1 −A

HARDING   AVE.               STATE ROAD A−1−A

ABBOTT                   AVENUE

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENS                  AVENUE

EMERSON                AVENUE

FROUDE                   AVENUE

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

GRANADA                   AVENUE

BAY     DRIVE

BAY    D
RIVE

91
 S

T
R

E
E

T

INDIANCREEK
ISLAND

ROAD

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENS                  AVENUE

EMERSON                AVENUE

FROUDE                   AVENUE

GRANADA                   AVENUE

ABBOTT                   AVENUE

HAWTHORNE             AVENUE

A T L A N T I C    O C E A N 

LE
G

E
N

D

TOWN  OF  SURFSIDE,  MIAMI−DADE  COUNTY,  FLORIDA

6/
15

/2
1

1"
=

20
’

M
A

P

21
03

58

12
05

95

20
21

−0
46

−N
G

V
D

20
15

−0
32

−N
G

V
D

64
9/

26
 &

 8
0 

 S
JD

1
1

6/
22

/2
1 

9:
57

a

F
LD

. S
H

T
.

PAGE 82



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From:           Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  February 15, 2022 
RE: 9488 Byron Avenue – New 2-story Single-Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to demolish the existing one-story single-family residence and 
construct a new 2-story single family residence with a pool and deck. The plans also include a Pergola, 
three (3) outdoor terraces, and a new concrete driveway with grass inlay. The parcel is located in the H30B 
Zoning District at 9488 Byron Avenue. The lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 55 feet. The site plan 
indicates the lot size is 6,060 square feet (SF).  

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District for a corner lot are 20-foot front, 20-foot rear, 10-
foot secondary frontage, and a minimum of 10% frontage for lots over 50 feet in width. The Applicant is 
proposing a 20-foot front setback, a 20-foot rear setback, 10-foot secondary setback, and a 5-foot 5 inches 
side setback. Total lot pervious area is 39% (2,379 SF) where 35% of 6,060 SF is required. The front yard 
setback pervious area is 62% (606 SF) where 50% of 978 SF is required. The rear yard setback pervious 
area is 50% (548 SF) where 40% of 1,100 SF is required. The second floor under A/C is proposed at 1,549 
SF or 69% of the first floor where 80% is the maximum. A flat roof is proposed with a 1-foot parapet where 
the maximum roof height is 30 feet with a maximum height modification of 3 feet.  Table 1 on page 2 
provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements.  

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed, and include 2 front exterior doors, the primary 
entrance door is glazed with dark gray and the other door will be the entry to the storage area and is 
proposed to be a glass door. Other architectural elements include ‘Jerusalem Stone’ tile on portions of 
the exterior, simulated wood cladding and soffits, glass guards with black framing, impact windows and 
doors with black framing, black exterior lighting, and skylights. The house is to be stucco smooth and 
painted white. Detailed drawings were provided by the Applicant with limited information on the pool.  

The Applicant is proposing 7 street trees where 8 street trees are required (Palm Trees are counted 3:1). 
It is unclear how many trees and shrubs are being proposed for the lot, where 5 trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs are required for single-family homes. The site plan shows 3 species of palm trees 
proposed and 2 species of shade tree, where there must be a total of 4 different tree species. A total of 
20% of all landscaping is proposed to be Florida-Friendly where the zoning in progress requires 40%. Figure 
1 is an aerial view of the existing property. 

5B

PAGE 83



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 

Figure 1: Aerial View of 9488 Byron Avenue 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 84



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9488 Byron Avenue  
General Location North 
Property Size 6,060 SF (112.5 Feet x 55 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,424 SF) 37.2% (2,253 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot or 25.6% (1,549 SF) 
 80% of First Floor 68.8% (1,549 SF) 
 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/40% FL Friendly 39.3% (2,379 SF) 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/40% FL Friendly 62% (606 SF)  
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/40% FL Friendly 50% (548 SF) 
 
Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max 1 foot 
Trellis/Pergola Structure 12 Feet Max. Height 12 Feet 3 Inches 
 
Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet (to be verified) 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. 10 Feet 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width 5 Feet 6 Inches  
Rear  20 Feet Min. 20 Feet  
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A 
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 
 
Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A 
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. Unknown 
Pools & Decks  Not provided 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min 10 Feet 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet 5 Feet Side, Unknown Rear 
  Front & Corner -10 Feet 10 Feet 

PAGE 85



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and the application was submitted by the Applicant with a 
recent survey dated 1/5/2022. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 

 
● Per Design Guidelines for Single family residential properties, multifamily, and commercial 

properties, the overall style of each house should be consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof. Particular care should be taken that building elevations and roof 
elements visible from streets and other public or adjacent spaces are stylistically consistent. 
Consistency should be determined by evaluating each of the building’s elevations’ components. 
Roof materials should be appropriate to the style of the house and, except for flat roofs or flat 
roof portions, should be the same product for the entire roof system. 

 
● Verify the northeast portion of the residence provides the 20 foot setback from the street radius. 
 
● Clarify and dimension the 2nd story bump out into the secondary frontage setback   

 
• Per the Zoning in Progress, all landscaped areas must include 40% of Florida-Friendly materials. 

Provide calculations to show this requirement is met. Please refer to Sec. 90-95 for H30B 
landscape requirements. A total of four (4) different tree species are required: 30% shade trees, 
30% small trees, and no more than 40% palm trees. Palm trees are counted on a 3:1 ratio and 
must meet the requirements set forth in the above referenced section.  

• The future pool and deck should be defined to ensure rear setback requirements are met in 
addition to landscape/pervious area, see Sec. 90-54.2. 

● Per Sec. 90-47.3 air conditioning equipment, pool pump or other mechanical equipment shall 
maintain at least a five-foot setback from the rear and side yards and is not visible from any street 
or waterway. Shrubs shall be incorporated in a manner on the site so as to be a visual screen for 
mechanical equipment or other accessories to the residence, Sec. 90-95(3). Provide setbacks for 
the proposed mechanical equipment. 
 

● Per Sec. 90-97, any trees removed or relocated require a tree removal permit. 
 

Note, this report may be updated prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
 

PAGE 86



Town of Surfside – Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS 

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY
Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided
Plot Size 

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage 

Height

Pervious Area 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

 ____/____/ 20__

 ____/____/ 20__

01/31/2022 01/31/2022

PAGE 87

Jeff
Typewritten text
Ezequiel Singer and Sabrina Kantt

Jeff
Typewritten text
669-232-7073

Jeff
Typewritten text
George Kousoulas1815 Purdy Avenue, Miami Beach, FL 33139

Jeff
Typewritten text
202-280-40269488 Byron Ave, Surfside, FL 33154

Jeff
Typewritten text
Single Family H30B

Jeff
Typewritten text
new 2 story single family home

Jeff
Typewritten text
5,600

Jeff
Typewritten text
20'    20'       5'

Jeff
Typewritten text
40%

Jeff
Typewritten text
30%

Jeff
Typewritten text
35%

Jeff
Typewritten text
6,060

Jeff
Typewritten text
20'         24'         5.5'

Jeff
Typewritten text
30'

Jeff
Typewritten text
39%

Jeff
Typewritten text
37%



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

PAGE 88

Jeff
Typewritten text
George Kouslous                       1/31/2022



A
-0

0
1

C
O
V
E
R

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
F
E
B

 1
, 
2
0

2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

94
88

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 

S
IN

G
E

R
-K

A
N

TT
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

PAGE 89



A
-0

0
2

S
U
R
V
E
Y

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
F
E
B

 1
, 
2
0

2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

PAGE 90



D
W

D
W

 o
ve

ns

F
R

E
E
Z
E
R

 R
E
F

D
W

D
W

 o
ve

ns

F
R

E
E
Z
E
R

 R
E
F

D
W

D
W

 o
ve

ns

F
R

E
E
Z
E
R

 R
E
F

C
U

C
U

A
-1

0
1

Z
O
N
IN
G

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

D
A
T
A

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
JA

N
 0

5
 2

0
2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE
JORGE D. MANTILLA

ARCHITECT

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

O
V

E
R

 A
V

G
. 
S

E
T
B

A
C

K
 4

0
1.
6

 S
F

O
V

E
R

 A
V

G
. 
S

E
T
B

A
C

K
 2

6
.0

 S
F

U
N

D
E
R

 A
V

G
. 
S

E
T
B

A
C

K
 1
6

2
.7

 S
F

U
N

D
E
R

 A
V

G
. 
S

E
T
B

A
C

K
 2

6
5
.7

 S
F

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
 K

E
Y

 P
L
A

N
3
/3

2
" 
= 

1'-
0

3

O
V

E
R

4
0

1.
6

 2
6

.0
4

2
7
.6

U
N

D
E
R

16
2
.7

 2
6

5
.7

4
2
8

.4

1S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 K
E
Y

 P
L
A

N
3
/3

2
" 
= 

1'-
0

1
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P
E
 A

R
E
A

 K
E
Y

 P
L
A

N
3
/3

2
" 
= 

1'-
0

4

P
E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 K
E
Y

 P
L
A

N
3
/3

2
" 
= 

1'-
0

5 Z
O

N
IN

G
 D

A
T
A

 -
 H

3
0

B
L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

5
5
.0

 X
 1
12

.5
6

0
6

0
 S

F
M

A
X
IM

U
M

 L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
4

0
%

 x
 6

0
6

0
2
4

2
4

 S
F

F
IR

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 D
A

T
A

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

F
IR

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
C

2
4

2
4

 (
M

A
X
)

2
2
5
3
 S

F
F
IR

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 A
R

E
A

S
3
6

4
 (
6

%
 x

 6
0

6
0

)
6

9
 S

F
 (
1%

)
F
IR

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
7
8

8
 (
4

6
%

 x
 6

0
6

0
)

2
0

6
0

 S
F

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
2
0

'
S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
10

'
10

'
S

ID
E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
5
.5

' (
10

%
 5

5
')

5
.5

'
R

E
A

R
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
2
4

'

S
E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 D
A

T
A

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

S
E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
C

18
0

2
 (
8

0
%

 x
 2

2
5
3
)

15
4

9
F
R

O
N

T
 Y

 A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
3
0

'
3
0

'
S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E
 A

V
E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
2
0

'
S

ID
E
 A

V
E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
11
'

11
'-8

"
R

E
A

R
 A

V
E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
n/

a
n/

a

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L
 D

A
T
A

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+4

.9
0

 N
G

V
D

/+
3
.3

5
 N

A
V

D
M

A
X
IM

U
M

 H
E
IG

H
T
 F

R
O

M
 C

R
O

W
N

 O
F
 R

O
A

D
3
0

'
3
0

'
M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

2
12

1 
S

F
 (
3
5
%

 x
 6

0
6

0
)

2
3
7
9

 S
F
 (
3
9

%
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

R
O

N
T
 Y

A
R

D
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E
 A

R
E
A

4
8

9
 S

F
 (
5
0

%
 x

 9
7
8

)
6

0
6

 S
F
 (
6

2
%

)
M

IN
IM

U
M

 R
E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E
 A

R
E
A

4
4

0
 S

F
 (
4

0
%

 x
 1
10

0
)

5
4

8
 S

F
 (
5
0

%
)

S
E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
C

 S
P
A

C
E

15
4

9
 S

F

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 K
E
Y

 P
L
A

N
3
/3

2
" 
= 

1'-
0

2

F
IR

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 E
N

T
R

Y
6

9
 S

F

F
IR

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
C

 S
P
A

C
E

2
2
5
3
 S

F

R
E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E
 A

R
E
A

5
4

8
 S

F

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E
 A

R
E
A

6
0

6
 S

F

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

2
3
7
9

 S
F

PAGE 91



A
-1

0
2

S
IT

E
 

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

P
LA

N

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
/L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E
 P

L
A

N
3
/1

6
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
F
E
B

 1
, 
2
0

2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

NBYRON AVENUE

9
5

T
H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
V

E
IT

C
H

IA
 M

O
N

T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
A

N
A

'M
O

N
T
G

O
M

E
R

Y
 P

A
L
M

'
B

U
R

S
E
R

A
 S

IM
A

R
U

B
A

'G
U

M
B

O
 L

IM
B

O
'

C
O

N
O

C
A

R
P
U

S
 E

R
E
C

T
U

S
 v

er
. 
S

E
R

IC
E
U

S
'S

IL
V

E
R

 B
U

T
T
O

N
W

O
O

D
'

T
H

R
IN

A
X
 R

A
D

IA
T
A

'F
L
O

R
ID

A
 T

H
A

T
C

H
 P

A
L
M

'

C
L
U

S
IA

 R
O

S
E
A

'P
IT

C
H

 A
P
P
L
E
'

'

C
O

N
O

C
A

R
P
U

S
 E

R
E
C

T
U

S
'G

R
E
E
N

 B
U

T
T
O

N
W

O
O

D
'

C
L
U

S
IA

 R
O

S
E
A

'P
IT

C
H

 A
P
P
L
E
'

'

C
O

C
O

S
 N

U
C

IF
E
R

'C
O

C
O

N
U

T
 P

A
L
M

'

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

2
0

%
 O

F
 A

L
L
 P

L
A

N
T
 M

A
T
E
R

IA
L
S

 M
U

S
T
 B

E
F
L
O

R
ID

A
 F

R
IE

N
D

L
Y

PAGE 92



D
W

D
W

 o
ve

ns

F
R

E
E
Z
E
R

 R
E
F

A
-2

0
1

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

P
L
A

N

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

F
IR

S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
F
E
B

 1
, 
2
0

2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2

L
IV

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

P
L
A

Y
 R

O
O

M
O

F
F
IC

E

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

E
N

C
L
O

S
E
T

P
A

N
T
R

Y

U
T
IL

IT
Y

S
T
O

R
A

G
E

F
O

Y
E
R

8
'-0

"
9

'-8
"

4
'-8

"
14

'-0
"

4
'-8

"
4

'-8
"

9
"

6
4

'-6
"

2
'-6

"

6
7
'-0

"

5
'-4

"
3
'-6

"
4

'-1
0

"
14

'-0
"

3
'-4

"
7
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

7
'-0

"

2
'-0

"

7
'-0

"

1'-
0

"

39'-6"9"

12'-8"

9"

12'-4" 8'-5" 3'-10"

9"

9"
13'-6"

1'-8" 1'-0"
16'-4" 6'-2"

3
6

'-5
"

9
'-6

"
12

'-5
"

2
7
'-4

"
10

'-8
"

10
'-5

"
9

'-0
"

8
'-1

"

12'-8" 11'-6"

1'-
3
"

4
'-8

"
12

'-2
"

+1
0

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E

(9
.8

3
5
 N

A
V

D
)

+9
.6

7
+7

.0
0

+9
.5

0

+7
.0

0

+7
.0

0

+9
.5

0

D
N

 (
8

R
@

4
" 
7
T
@

2
4

")

DN

UP

SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE
JORGE D. MANTILLA

ARCHITECT
5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143

STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

+7
.0

0
(P

R
O

V
ID

E
H

Y
D

R
O

S
T
A

T
IC

F
L
0

O
D

 V
E
N

T
S

)

F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

1
A

4
0

1

2
A

4
0

1

1
A

4
0

2

1
A

3
0

1

2
A

3
0

1

1
A

3
0

1

2
A

3
0

2

10'-0" 5'-6"

10'-0" 5'-6"

2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

P
A

T
IO

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

REAR SETBACK

FRONT SETBACK

S
ID

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

S
ID

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

D
N

P
O

O
L

N

PAGE 93



C
U

C
U

A
-2

0
2

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

P
L
A

N

S
E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
JA

N
 0

5
 2

0
2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 1
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 2
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 3

M
. 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

W
IC

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

9
"

8
'-1

"
4

'-1
0

"
4

'-0
"

3
'-0

"
7
'-0

"
3
'-4

"
7
'-0

"

9
"

4
'-3

"
2
'-9

"
8

'-0
"

9
"

12
'-5

"

9
"

4
'-0

"
4

'-8
"

14
'-0

"
4

'-8
"

12
'-1

0
"

4
'-6

"
9

"
7
'-1

1"

6
7
'-0

"

8
'-9

"
13

'-1
1"

19
'-3

"

10
'-4

"
7
'-6

"
10

'-4
"

9
'-6

"
5
'-5

"
10

'-0
"

12'-8"

11'-1"

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE
JORGE D. MANTILLA

ARCHITECT

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

1
A

4
0

1

2
A

4
0

1

1
A

4
0

2

1
A

3
0

1

2
A

3
0

1

1
A

3
0

1

2
A

3
0

2

+2
2
.2

5
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E

S
ID

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

S
ID

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

D
N

REAR SETBACK

FRONT SETBACK

6'-0"7'-0"5'-8"6'-8"14'-2"

5'-6"39'-6"10'-0"

6'-0"17'-6"11'-6"3'-4"
1'-1"

5'-6"39'-6"10'-0"

A
C

s

T
E
R

R
A

C
E

T
E
R

R
A

C
E

T
E
R

R
A

C
E

DN

8
'-6

"
3
'-4

"
5
"

N

PAGE 94



A
-2

0
3

R
O
O
F

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

P
L
A
N

R
O

O
F
 P

L
A

N
1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
JA

N
 0

5
 2

0
2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE
JORGE D. MANTILLA

ARCHITECT

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

1
A

4
0

1

2
A

4
0

1

1
A

4
0

2

1
A

3
0

1

2
A

3
0

1

2
A

3
0

2

17
'-0

"
4

2
'-1

"
2
'-1

0
"

6
7
'-0

"

5
4

'-7
"

6
7
'-0

"

2
'-1

0
"

15'-11" 23'-6"

39'-6"

14'-2" 6'-8" 12'-7"

39'-6"

17
'-8

"
18

'-1
0

"

4
'-0

"
4

'-0
"

17
'-1

"

4
'-0

"

3'-6"9'-6"3'-6"4'-6"3'-6"

S
ID

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

S
ID

E
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

REAR SETBACK

FRONT SETBACK

S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T

S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T

S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T

S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T

W
H

IT
E

M
E
M

B
R

A
N

E
R

O
O

F
IN

G

T
E
R

R
A

C
E
 B

E
L
O

W

T
E
R

R
A

C
E
 B

E
L
O

W
T
E
R

R
A

C
E

B
E
L
O

W

P
A

R
A

P
E
T

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

P
A

R
A

P
E
T

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

P
A

R
A

P
E
T

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

NN

PAGE 95



P L

P L
P L

P L

A
-3

0
1

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO
N
S

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
JA

N
 0

5
 2

0
2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2

S
O

U
T
H

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

N
O

R
T
H

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

2

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE
JORGE D. MANTILLA

ARCHITECT

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

11'-9"

1'-0"

3'-0"12'-3"11'-9"

1'-0"

12'-3" 3'-0"

W
H

IT
E
 S

T
U

C
C

O
 S

W
"S

N
O

W
B

L
O

S
S

O
M

"

P
A

R
A

P
E
T

W
IN

D
O

W

S
IM

U
L
A

T
E
D

 W
O

O
D

 C
L
A

D
D

IN
G

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 G
L
A

S
S

 D
O

O
R

G
L
A

S
S

 G
U

A
R

D

P
E
R

G
O

L
A

W
IN

D
O

W

S
IM

U
L
A

T
E
D

 W
O

O
D

 C
L
A

D
D

IN
G

JE
R

U
S

A
L
E
M

 S
T
O

N
E

S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T
S

W
H

IT
E
 S

T
U

C
C

O
 S

W
"S

N
O

W
B

L
O

S
S

O
M

"

P
A

R
A

P
E
T

W
IN

D
O

W

S
L
ID

IN
G

 G
L
A

S
S

 D
O

O
R

P
L
A

N
T
E
R

G
L
A

S
S

 G
U

A
R

D

P
E
R

G
O

L
A

W
IN

D
O

W

S
IM

U
L
A

T
E
D

 W
O

O
D

 C
L
A

D
D

IN
G

JE
R

U
S

A
L
E
M

 S
T
O

N
E

S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T
S

+3
4

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
3
2
.4

5
 N

A
V

D
)

+2
2
.2

5
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
2
0

.7
0

 N
A

V
D

)

+1
0

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
8

.4
5
 N

A
V

D
)

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 S

L
A

B

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 F
F
E

1S
T
 F

L
O

O
T
 F

F
E

2'-1"

+4
.9

0
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
3
.3

5
 N

A
V

D
)

A
V

G
. 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F
 R

O
A

D
 (
B

Y
R

O
N

)

29'-1"

2'-1"

29'-1"

2
0

'-0
"

7
2
'-6

"
2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

7
2
'-6

"
2
0

'-0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
R

E
A

R
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

R
E
A

R
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

S
IM

. 
W

O
O

D
 S

O
F
F
IT

S
IM

. 
W

O
O

D
 S

O
F
F
IT

+3
4

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
3
2
.4

5
 N

A
V

D
)

+2
2
.2

5
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
2
0

.7
0

 N
A

V
D

)

+1
0

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
8

.4
5
 N

A
V

D
)

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 S

L
A

B

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 F
F
E

1S
T
 F

L
O

O
T
 F

F
E

A
V

G
. 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F
 R

O
A

D
 (
B

Y
R

O
N

)

PAGE 96



A
-3

0
2

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO
N
S

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
JA

N
 0

5
 2

0
2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2

E
A

S
T
 E

L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

W
E
S

T
 E

L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

2

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE
JORGE D. MANTILLA

ARCHITECT

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

W
H

IT
E
 S

T
U

C
C

O
 S

W
"S

N
O

W
B

L
O

S
S

O
M

"

W
IN

D
O

W

S
IM

U
L
A

T
E
D

 W
O

O
D

 C
L
A

D
D

IN
G

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 G
L
A

S
S

 D
O

O
R

G
L
A

S
S

 G
U

A
R

D

P
E
R

G
O

L
A

S
L
ID

IN
G

 G
L
A

S
S

 D
O

O
R

S

W
H

IT
E
 S

T
U

C
C

O
 S

W
"S

N
O

W
B

L
O

S
S

O
M

"

S
L
ID

IN
G

 G
L
A

S
S

 D
O

O
R

G
L
A

S
S

 G
U

A
R

D

P
E
R

G
O

L
A

E
X
T
E
R

IO
R

 G
L
A

S
S

 D
O

O
R

S
IM

U
L
A

T
E
D

 W
O

O
D

 S
O

F
F
IT

JE
R

U
S

A
L
E
M

 S
T
O

N
E

W
H

IT
E
 S

T
U

C
C

O
 S

W
"S

N
O

W
B

L
O

S
S

O
M

"

JE
R

U
S

A
L
E
M

 S
T
O

N
E

W
IN

D
O

W

G
L
A

Z
E
D

 E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E
 D

O
O

R
- 

D
A

R
K

 G
R

A
Y

S
IM

U
L
A

T
E
D

 W
O

O
D

 S
O

F
F
IT

W
IN

D
O

W

F
L
O

A
T
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T
E
 S

T
E
P
S

PAGE 97



A
-4

0
1

B
U
IL
D
IN
G

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

S
E
C
T
IO
N
S

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 L
O

G

1
JA

N
 0

5
 2

0
2
2

P 
& 

Z 
B

O
A

RD
 S

ET

A
S

 N
O

T
E
D

S
C

A
L
E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 
V

.V
.L

R
E
V

IE
W

 B
Y

: 
J.

D
.M

.

R
E
L
E
A

S
E
 D

A
T
E
:

JA
N

 5
, 
2
0

2
2

S
E
C

T
IO

N
 A

1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

S
E
C

T
IO

N
 B

1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

2

10'-0"

9488 BYRON AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

SINGER-KANTT RESIDENCE
JORGE D. MANTILLA

ARCHITECT

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

1

1 4
" 
= 

1'-
0

2

11'-9"

1'-0"

3'-0"12'-3"11'-9"

1'-0"

12'-3" 3'-0"

+3
4

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
3
2
.4

5
 N

A
V

D
)

+2
2
.2

5
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
2
0

.7
0

 N
A

V
D

)

+1
0

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
8

.4
5
 N

A
V

D
)

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 S

L
A

B

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 F
F
E

1S
T
 F

L
O

O
T
 F

F
E

2'-1"

+4
.9

0
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
3
.3

5
 N

A
V

D
)

A
V

G
. 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F
 R

O
A

D
 (
B

Y
R

O
N

)

29'-1"

2'-1"

29'-1"

2
0

'-0
"

7
2
'-6

"
2
0

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

7
2
'-6

"
2
0

'-0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
R

E
A

R
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

R
E
A

R
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K
F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T
B

A
C

K

+3
4

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
3
2
.4

5
 N

A
V

D
)

+2
2
.2

5
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
2
0

.7
0

 N
A

V
D

)

+1
0

.0
0

 N
G

V
D

 F
F
E
 (
8

.4
5
 N

A
V

D
)

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 S

L
A

B

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 F
F
E

1S
T
 F

L
O

O
T
 F

F
E

A
V

G
. 
C

R
O

W
N

 O
F
 R

O
A

D
 (
B

Y
R

O
N

)

+4
.9

0
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
3
.3

5
 N

A
V

D
)

+4
.9

0
 N

G
V

D
 F

F
E
 (
3
.3

5
 N

A
V

D
)

10'-0"2'-3"9'-5"
1'-8"

2'-3"9'-5"

S
IM

U
L
A

T
E
D

W
O

O
D

C
L
A

D
D

IN
G

JE
R

U
S

A
L
E
M

S
T
O

N
E

P
E
R

G
O

L
A

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

P
E
R

G
O

L
A

PAGE 98



PAGE 99



94
88

 B
yr

on
 A

ve
nu

e 
Su

rfs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 
TO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
RD

 

PAGE 100



Ex
te

rio
r d

oo
rs

,  
ex

te
rio

r t
ile

 

Ex
te

rio
r I

m
pa

ct
 w

in
do

w
s a

nd
 d

oo
rs

 
Bl

ac
k 

fr
am

e 

Ex
te

rio
r J

er
us

al
em

 T
ile

 

W
oo

d 
Ac

ce
nt

 

PAGE 101



Dr
iv

ew
ay

, l
ig

ht
in

g,
ra

ili
ng

  
C

on
cr

et
e 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
an

d 
gr

as
s i

nl
ay

 

Ex
te

rio
r l

ig
ht

in
g 

or
 si

m
ila

r 
M

ax
 k

el
vi

n 
3,

00
0 

or
 le

ss
 

G
la

ss
 ra

ili
ng

 b
la

ck
 fr

am
e 

PAGE 102



N
EI

G
HB

O
RS

 
Su

bj
ec

t P
ro

pe
rt

y 
 

94
88

 B
yr

on
 A

ve
 

Le
ft

/S
ou

th
 

94
80

 B
yr

on
 A

ve
 

Ri
gh

t/
N

or
th

 
50

1 
95

th
 S

t 

 R
ea

r/
W

es
t 

94
89

 C
ar

ly
le

 A
ve

 
 

 F
ro

nt
 /E

as
t 

42
4 

95
th

 S
T 

PAGE 103



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Thru:  Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
From:  Christina Fermin, AICP, LEED Green Association 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  February 15, 2022 
RE: 524 89th ST – New 2-story single-family residence 

Background:  This application is a request to demolish the existing 1 story single family residence and 
construct a new 2-story single family residence with a pool (336 SQ. FT.) and uncovered patio (412 SQ.FT.) 
The plans also include an outdoor BBQ, a new concrete driveway with grass inlay, and a 30-inch-high 
retaining walk with a fence on top, not to exceed a total height of 6 feet and an outside staircase to access 
solar panels located on the roof. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 524 89th Street. The 
lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 61.25 feet. The site plan indicates the lot size is 6,860 square feet 
(SF).  

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District for a corner lot are 20-foot front, 20-foot rear, 10-
foot secondary frontage, and a minimum of 10% frontage for lots over 50 feet in width. The Applicant is 
proposing a 20-foot front setback with a rear setback of 20 feet, 10-foot secondary setback and a 6 foot 
1 ½ inches side setback. Total lot pervious area is 2,855 SF where 35% of 6,860 SF is required. The front 
yard setback pervious area is 65.1% (766) SF where 50% of 1,176 SF is required. The rear yard setback 
pervious area is 57% (632 SF) where 40% of 1,224 is required. The second floor under A/C is proposed at 
1,881 SF or 71.8% of the first floor where 80% is the maximum. A flat roof is proposed where the maximum 
roof height is 30 feet. Table 1 on page 2 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements.  

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include a white aluminum garage 
door, wood entrance door with floating steps, black aluminum window frames, black sconce lights, wood 
tongue and grove ceiling at eyebrows, exterior cladding with porcelain title in a beige natural color, glass 
railing, and white metal stairs to access solar panels. The plans also include a concrete driveway, a black 
metal fence on top of a retaining wall, while the rest of the house is to be stucco smooth and painted 
white. Detailed drawings were provided by the Applicant with limited information on the pool. The plans 
show the pool and patio to be raised above ground with a slope in the rear yard.  

5C

PAGE 104



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

The Applicant is proposing two (2) street trees where 8 street trees are required (Palm Trees are counted 
3:1). The Applicant is proposing 6 lot trees and 35 shrubs for the lot, where 5 trees of two different species 
and 25 shrubs are required for single-family homes. The site plan shows one species of palm trees 
proposed and no species of shade tree, where there must be a total of 4 different tree species. A total of 
20% of all landscaping is proposed to be Florida-Friendly where the zoning in progress requires 40%. Figure 
1 is an aerial view of the existing property. 

 

 

Figure 1: Aerial View of 254 89th Street 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 105



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 524 89th Street  
General Location Center 
Property Size 6,860 SF (112.5 Feet x 61.25 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,744 SF) 39% (2,679 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot or Unknown 
 80% of First Floor 71.8% (1,881 SF) 
 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/40% FL Friendly 41.6%% (2,855 SF) 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/40% FL Friendly 65.1% (766 SF)  
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/40% FL Friendly 51.6% (632 SF) 
 
Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Trellis/Pergola Structure 12 Feet Max. Height N/A 
 
Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 37 Feet 10 Inches  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. 20 Feet 4 Inches 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width 6 Feet 1 ½ Inches 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 4 Inches  
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max Unknown 
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 
 
Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A 
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. Unknown 
Pools & Decks  336 SF 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min 10 Feet 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet 5 Feet 1 inch 

  Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 106



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and the application was submitted by the Applicant with a 
recent survey dated 07/19/2021. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 

 
● Per Design Guidelines for Single family residential properties, multifamily, and commercial 

properties, the overall style of each house should be consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof. Particular care should be taken that building elevations and roof 
elements visible from streets and other public or adjacent spaces are stylistically consistent. 
Consistency should be determined by evaluating each of the building elevation components. Roof 
materials should be appropriate to the style of the house and, except for flat roofs or flat roof 
portions, should be the same product for the entire roof system 

 
● Verify the setback distance for the northwest corner of the residence to Carlyle Avenue 
 
● Verify the equipment located adjacent to the 6 foot 2 inch side yard setback is 15 feet from the 

adjacent residence 
 

● Per Sec. 90-95, single-family homes must provide a minimum five (5) trees on site made of a 
minimum four (4) different species. Trees must meet the planting requirements of the code and 
be a mix of at least 30% shade trees, 30% small to intermediate trees and no more than 40% palm 
trees. Palm trees are counted on a 3:1 ratio and must have at least 6-foot of clear or grey wood 
to be counted towards the requirement 
 

● Per Sec. 90-89.4 (6) Street trees shall be required at one shade tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet 
of street frontage along all public or private street rights-of-way in all zoning districts  
 

● Per Sec. 90-97, any trees removed require a tree removal permit 
 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 
 

PAGE 107



PAGE 108



PAGE 109



PAGE 110



A-
0AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
CO

VE
R 

SH
EE

T
SI

TE
 P

LA
N 

AN
D 

SE
TB

AC
K 

DI
AG

RA
MS

FI
RS

T 
FL

OO
R 

PL
AN

A-
1

A-
2

A-
3

A-
4

A-
5

A-
6

SE
CO

ND
 F

LO
OR

 P
LA

N

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

RO
OF

 P
LA

N

A-
7

c X
B 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
20

22

M
IK

HA
IL

 D
A

M
IA

N
I

D
A

N
N

IE
LL

E 
D

A
M

IA
N

I
52

4 
89

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

21
27

10
.1

4.
21

N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
52

4 
89

TH
 S

T.
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
:

A
R1

00
20

7

02
.0

1.
20

22
 - 

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

27
00

 E
 O

ak
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

Su
ite

 C
Fo

rt 
La

ud
er

d
al

e,
 F

L 
33

30
6

of
fic

e@
xb

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

JB
 / 

G
C

N
O

TI
C

E 
TO

 O
W

N
ER

C
O

N
TA

C
TS

SH
EE

T 
IN

D
EX

O
W
NE

R
MI

KH
AI

L D
AM

IA
NI

DA
NN

IE
LL

E 
CO

RP
OR

A 
DA

MI
AN

I
52

4 8
9th

. S
T.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
L 3

31
54

AR
CH

IT
EC

T
XB

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
PL

LC
27

00
 E

 O
AK

LA
ND

 P
AR

K 
BL

VD
.

FO
RT

 LA
UD

ER
DA

LE
, F

L 3
33

06
OF

FI
CE

@
XB

-A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E.
CO

M

1.
TH

E 
SC

OP
E 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

MA
Y 

CH
AN

GE
 A

T 
AN

Y 
TI

ME
DU

E 
TO

 A
CT

IO
NS

 T
AK

EN
 B

Y 
TH

E 
ZO

NI
NG

 O
R 

BU
ILD

IN
G

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
 O

R 
BY

 A
NY

 G
OV

ER
NI

NG
 A

GE
NC

Y 
HA

VI
NG

JU
RI

SD
IC

TI
ON

 O
VE

R 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
.

2.
TH

E 
SC

OP
E 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

MA
Y 

CH
AN

GE
 A

T 
AN

Y 
TI

ME
PR

IO
R 

TO
, O

R 
AF

TE
R 

TH
E 

IS
SU

AN
CE

 O
F 

A 
BU

ILD
IN

G
PE

RM
IT

 B
AS

ED
 O

N 
TH

IS
 S

ET
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
DO

CU
ME

NT
S.

 T
HI

S 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

AN
D 

OR
 H

IS
 A

SS
IG

NE
D

AG
EN

TS
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

FI
SC

AL
LY

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 A
NY

CH
AN

GE
S 

IN
 T

HE
 S

CO
PE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 P
RO

JE
CT

.

3.
AN

Y 
DE

TR
IM

EN
TA

L J
OB

 S
IT

E 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

 U
NC

OV
ER

ED
 O

R
DI

SC
OV

ER
ED

 D
UR

IN
G 

TH
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
IS

PR
OJ

EC
T 

SH
AL

L N
OT

 B
E 

BO
RN

E 
BY

 T
HI

S 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

OR
HI

S 
AS

SI
GN

ED
 A

GE
NT

S.

4.
TH

IS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 O
R 

HI
S 

AS
SI

GN
ED

 A
GE

NT
S 

SH
AL

L N
OT

BE
 LI

AB
LE

 F
OR

 C
OD

E 
CH

AN
GE

S 
OR

 F
OR

 C
OD

E
IN

TE
RP

RE
TA

TI
ON

 C
HA

NG
ES

 D
UR

IN
G 

EI
TH

ER
 T

HE
PE

RM
IT

TI
NG

 O
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
HA

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
.

N
.T

.S
.

ISSUED FOR / DATE
ZONING REVIEW
02.01.2022

52
4 8

9T
H 

ST
.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
L 3

31
54

PR
O

JE
C

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

CA
LC

UL
AT

IO
N 

DI
AG

RA
MS

SU
R

VE
Y

PE
R

SP
EC

TI
VE

 V
IE

W

C
O

V
ER

 S
HE

ET

A
-0

A-
8

PE
RS

PE
CT

IV
E 

VI
EW

S

PAGE 111



K-5942-5 BROOKFIELDSINKS CAST IRON

36
" G

RI
LL

30
"

DB
L O

VE
N

60
"

RE
F/

FR
Z

QUEEN
MURPHY BEDSTG STG

10'-0"

BE
NC

H

W

11
.5'

 B
AR

36
" S

IN
K 

BA
SE

DW
DB

L
TR

AS
H

D

UC MI
CR

O

12
.5'

 C
ON

SO
LE

UC
 R

EF
36

" G
AS

 C
.T

. W
/ H

OO
D

LA
V.

W
C

SH
W

R.

D
O

W
N 5R@6-1/2"

D
O

W
N

DOWN

AHU #1

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

N.
G.

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

AC
CU

 2
AC

CU
 1

PO
OL

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT

PR
OP

OS
ED

 2-
ST

OR
Y 

SI
NG

LE
FA

MI
LY

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
5 B

ED
RO

OM
 / 5

 B
AT

HR
OO

M
2,6

19
 S

QU
AR

E 
FE

ET

CO
NC

RE
TE

DR
IV

EW
AY

OP
EN

 P
AT

IO
41

2 S
Q.

FT
.

PO
OL

33
6 S

Q.
FT

.

GE
NE

RA
TO

R
PO

OL
 E

QU
IP

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

CO
VE

RE
D

EN
TR

Y
60

 S
Q.

FT
.

61.25'

11
2.

50
'

61.25'

89
TH

 S
T

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
)

CARLYLE AVE
(50' R.O.W)

11
2.

50
'

EDGE OF ROAD

PROPERTY LINE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

6'-
11 2" 

SI
DE

YA
RD

SE
TB

AC
K

10
%

 LO
T 

W
ID

TH

10
'-0

" C
OR

NE
R 

YA
RD

SE
TB

AC
K

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

10'-0 1/2"

20'-0" FRONT YARD
SETBACK

20'-0" REAR YARD
SETBACK

5'-
1"

ED
GE OF DE
CK

24
'-2

"

23
'-1

0"

7'-
8"

31
'-6

"

20
'-1

0"
10

'-0
"

11
'-5

"

9'-
4"

24
'-0

"

21'-0"

6'-6"

17'-6"

4"

5'-0"

18'-8"

21'-0"

6'-4"

6'-4"

22
'-1

0"

42'-8"

15
'-3

"

APPROACH

ED
GE

 O
F 

RO
AD

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

ED
GE

 O
F 

RO
AD

10'-4 1/2"

15'-4 1/2"

22
'-1

"

20
'-1

"
20

'-4
"

28
'-0

"

5'-0" SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

EDGE OF ROAD

8'-6"16'-8"

6'-2"

12'-6"

C L

CL

SLOPE

SL
OP

E

30" HIGH RETAINING WALL W/ FENCE ON TOP 6'-0" MAX TOTAL HEIGHT

30
" H

IGH
 RE

TA
INI

NG
 W

AL
L W

/ F
EN

CE
 ON

 TO
P 6

'-0
" M

AX
 TO

TA
L H

EIG
HT

FE
NC

E 6
'-0

" M
AX

 HE
IGH

T

EX
IS

TI
NG

 H
ED

GE
 

EX
IS

TI
NG

TR
EE

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LA
YE

RE
D 

SH
RU

B 
HE

DG
E 

- S
PE

CI
ES

 T
BD

PROPOSED LAYERED SHRUB HEDGE 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LA
YE

RE
D 

SH
RU

BS
FA

KA
HA

TC
HE

E 
AN

D 
LO

CU
ST

 B
ER

RY

PR
OP

OS
ED

RE
YS

TO
NI

A
RE

GI
A

PR
OP

OS
ED

AL
EX

AN
DE

R
PA

LM

PR
OP

OS
ED

AL
EX

AN
DE

R
PA

LM

PR
OP

OS
ED

AL
EX

AN
DE

R
PA

LM

PR
OP

OS
ED

AL
EX

AN
DE

R
PA

LM

PR
OP

OS
ED

MO
NS

TE
RA

PR
OP

OS
ED

MO
NS

TE
RA

PR
OP

OS
ED

MO
NS

TE
RA

PR
OP

OS
ED

MO
NS

TE
RA

PR
OP

OS
ED

AL
EX

AN
DE

R
PA

LM

PR
OP

OS
ED

RE
YS

TO
NI

A
RE

GI
A

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

ES
EX

IS
TI

NG
 H

ED
GE

PR
OP

OS
ED

MO
NS

TE
RA

PR
OP

OS
ED

MO
NS

TE
RA

1'-2 1/2"
24" MAX PROJECTION

K

AH
U

 #
2

Q

Q

K

38
"

38
"

30
X6

0

30
X6

0

38
"

LA
V.

W
C

MA
ST

ER
 T

UB

LA
V.

W
C

W
C

W
C

LA
V.

LA
V.

PROPERTY LINE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

6'-
11 2" 

MI
N.

 S
ET

BA
CK

20'-0" MINIMUM
SETBACK

20'-0"MINIMUM
SETBACK
REAR YARD

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PROPERTY LINE

12
'-3

" 2
ND

 F
LO

OR
AV

ER
AG

E 
SE

TB
AC

K
SI

DE
 Y

AR
D

20
'-0

" 2
ND

 F
LO

OR
AV

ER
AG

E 
SE

TB
AC

K
CO

RN
ER

 Y
AR

D

30'-0" 2ND FLOOR
AVERAGE SETBACK
FRONT YARD

10
'-0

" M
IN

IM
UM

 S
ET

BA
CK

RO
OF

 B
EL

OW

ROOF
BELOW

CO
VE

RE
D 

BA
LC

ON
Y

21
8 S

Q.
FT

.

OP
EN

 B
AL

CO
NY

22
0 S

Q.
FT

.

SE
CO

ND
 F

LO
OR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
ED

1,8
81

 S
QU

AR
E 

FE
ET

12'-6"

AR
EA

 B
EH

IN
D 

CO
RN

ER
YA

RD
 A

VE
RA

GE
 S

ET
BA

CK
12

0 S
Q.

FT
.

AR
EA

 O
VE

R 
CO

RN
ER

YA
RD

 A
VE

RA
GE

 S
ET

BA
CK

35
2 S

Q.
FT

.

AR
EA

 B
EH

IN
D

CO
RN

ER
 Y

AR
D

AV
ER

AG
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

26
0 S

Q.
FT

.

CO
RN

ER
 Y

AR
D

AV
ER

AG
E 

CA
LC

UL
AT

IO
NS

AR
EA

 O
VE

R 
= 3

52
 S

Q.
FT

.
AR

EA
 B

EH
IN

D 
= 3

80
 S

Q.
FT

10'-4 1/2"

15'-4 1/2"

8'-10 1/2" 6'-6"

31
'-5

"

24
'-9

"
20

'-4
"

28
'-0

"

K

AH
U

 #
2

Q

Q

K

38
"

38
"

30
X6

0

30
X6

0

38
"

LA
V.

W
C

MA
ST

ER
 T

UB

LA
V.

W
C

W
C

W
C

LA
V.

LA
V.

PROPERTY LINE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

6'-
11 2" 

MI
N.

 S
ET

BA
CK

20'-0" MINIMUM
SETBACK

20'-0"MINIMUM
SETBACK
REAR YARD

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PROPERTY LINE

12
'-3

" 2
ND

 F
LO

OR
AV

ER
AG

E 
SE

TB
AC

K
SI

DE
 Y

AR
D

20
'-0

" 2
ND

 F
LO

OR
AV

ER
AG

E 
SE

TB
AC

K
CO

RN
ER

 Y
AR

D

30'-0" 2ND FLOOR
AVERAGE SETBACK
FRONT YARD

10
'-0

" M
IN

IM
UM

 S
ET

BA
CK

ROOF
BELOW

CO
VE

RE
D 

BA
LC

ON
Y

21
8 S

Q.
FT

.

OP
EN

 B
AL

CO
NY

22
0 S

Q.
FT

.

SE
CO

ND
 F

LO
OR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
ED

1,8
81

 S
QU

AR
E 

FE
ET

12'-6"

AR
EA

 O
VE

R
AV

ER
AG

E 
SE

TB
AC

K
77

 S
Q.

FT
.

AR
EA

 B
EH

IN
D

AV
ER

AG
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

39
8 S

Q.
FT

.

FR
ON

T 
YA

RD
AV

ER
AG

E 
CA

LC
UL

AT
IO

NS
AR

EA
 O

VE
R 

= 7
7 S

Q.
FT

.
AR

EA
 B

EH
IN

D 
= 3

98
 S

Q.
FT

12'-6"

10'-4 1/2"

15'-4 1/2"

8'-10 1/2" 6'-6"

31
'-5

"

24
'-9

"
20

'-4
"

28
'-0

"

1'-2 1/2"
24" MAX PROJECTION

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

ITE
 P

LA
N

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

c X
B 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
20

22

M
IK

HA
IL

 D
A

M
IA

N
I

D
A

N
N

IE
LL

E 
D

A
M

IA
N

I
52

4 
89

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

21
27

10
.1

4.
21

N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
52

4 
89

TH
 S

T.
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
:

A
R1

00
20

7

02
.0

1.
20

22
 - 

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

27
00

 E
 O

ak
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

Su
ite

 C
Fo

rt 
La

ud
er

d
al

e,
 F

L 
33

30
6

of
fic

e@
xb

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

JB
 / 

G
C

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 &

SE
TB

A
C

K
D

IA
G

RA
M

S

A
-1

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R 
SE

TB
A

C
K 

D
IA

G
RA

M
 - 

C
O

RN
ER

 Y
A

RD
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
SE

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R 

SE
TB

A
C

K 
D

IA
G

RA
M

 - 
FR

O
N

T 
YA

RD
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"

PAGE 112



K-5942-5 BROOKFIELD SINKS CAST IRON

36
" G

RI
LL

30
"

DB
L O

VE
N

60
"

RE
F/

FR
Z

QUEEN
MURPHY BEDSTG STG

10'-0"

BE
NC

H

W

11
.5'

 B
AR

36
" S

IN
K 

BA
SE

DW
DB

L
TR

AS
H

D

UC MI
CR

O

12
.5'

 C
ON

SO
LE

UC
 R

EF
36

" G
AS

 C
.T

. W
/ H

OO
D

LA
V.

W
C

SH
W

R.

D
O

W
N 5R@6-1/2"

D
O

W
N

DOWN

AHU #1

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

N.
G.

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

AC
CU

 2
AC

CU
 1

PO
OL

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT

K-5942-5 BROOKFIELDSINKS CAST IRON

36
" G

RI
LL

30
"

DB
L O

VE
N

60
"

RE
F/

FR
Z

QUEEN
MURPHY BEDSTG STG

10'-0"

BE
NC

H

W

11
.5'

 B
AR

36
" S

IN
K 

BA
SE

DW
DB

L
TR

AS
H

D

UC MI
CR

O

12
.5'

 C
ON

SO
LE

UC
 R

EF
36

" G
AS

 C
.T

. W
/ H

OO
D

LA
V.

W
C

SH
W

R.

D
O

W
N 5R@6-1/2"

D
O

W
N

DOWN

AHU #1

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

N.
G.

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

AC
CU

 2
AC

CU
 1

PO
OL

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT

K-5942-5 BROOKFIELD SINKS CAST IRON

36
" G

RI
LL

30
"

DB
L O

VE
N

60
"

RE
F/

FR
Z

QUEEN
MURPHY BEDSTG STG

10'-0"

BE
NC

H

W

11
.5'

 B
AR

36
" S

IN
K 

BA
SE

DW
DB

L
TR

AS
H

D

UC MI
CR

O

12
.5'

 C
ON

SO
LE

UC
 R

EF
36

" G
AS

 C
.T

. W
/ H

OO
D

LA
V.

W
C

SH
W

R.

D
O

W
N 5R@6-1/2"

D
O

W
N

DOWN

AHU #1

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

N.
G.

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

AC
CU

 2
AC

CU
 1

PO
OL

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT

20
'-0

"

K-5942-5 BROOKFIELD SINKS CAST IRON

36
" G

RI
LL

30
"

DB
L O

VE
N

60
"

RE
F/

FR
Z

QUEEN
MURPHY BEDSTG STG

10'-0"

BE
NC

H

W

11
.5'

 B
AR

36
" S

IN
K 

BA
SE

DW
DB

L
TR

AS
H

D

UC MI
CR

O

12
.5'

 C
ON

SO
LE

UC
 R

EF
36

" G
AS

 C
.T

. W
/ H

OO
D

LA
V.

W
C

SH
W

R.

D
O

W
N 5R@6-1/2"

D
O

W
N

DOWN

AHU #1

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

N.
G.

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

AC
CU

 2
AC

CU
 1

PO
OL

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT

20
'-0

"

K

AH
U

 #
2

Q

Q

K

38
"

38
"

30
X6

0

30
X6

0

38
"

LA
V.

W
C

MA
ST

ER
 T

UB

LA
V.

W
C

W
C

W
C

LA
V.

LA
V.

K-5942-5 BROOKFIELD SINKS CAST IRON

36
" G

RI
LL

30
"

DB
L O

VE
N

60
"

RE
F/

FR
Z

QUEEN
MURPHY BEDSTG STG

10'-0"

BE
NC

H

W

11
.5'

 B
AR

36
" S

IN
K 

BA
SE

DW
DB

L
TR

AS
H

D

UC MI
CR

O

12
.5'

 C
ON

SO
LE

UC
 R

EF
36

" G
AS

 C
.T

. W
/ H

OO
D

LA
V.

W
C

SH
W

R.

D
O

W
N 5R@6-1/2"

D
O

W
N

DOWN

AHU #1

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

N.
G.

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

AC
CU

 2
AC

CU
 1

PO
OL

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT

c X
B 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
20

22

M
IK

HA
IL

 D
A

M
IA

N
I

D
A

N
N

IE
LL

E 
D

A
M

IA
N

I
52

4 
89

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

21
27

10
.1

4.
21

N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
52

4 
89

TH
 S

T.
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
:

A
R1

00
20

7

02
.0

1.
20

22
 - 

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

27
00

 E
 O

ak
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

Su
ite

 C
Fo

rt 
La

ud
er

d
al

e,
 F

L 
33

30
6

of
fic

e@
xb

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

JB
 / 

G
C SI
TE

D
IA

G
RA

M
S

A
-2

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R 

A
RE

A
 B

RE
A

KD
O

W
N

1/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R 

LO
T 

C
O

V
ER

A
G

E
1/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R 

A
RE

A
1/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

TO
TA

L 
PE

RV
IO

US
 /

 IM
PE

RV
IO

US
 A

RE
A

S
1/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

FR
O

N
T 

YA
RD

 P
ER

V
IO

US
 /

 IM
PE

RV
IO

US
 A

RE
A

S
1/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

RE
A

R 
YA

RD
 P

ER
V

IO
US

 /
 IM

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

A
S

1/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

PAGE 113



K-5942-5 BROOKFIELD SINKS CAST IRON

36
" G

RI
LL

30
"

DB
L O

VE
N

60
"

RE
F/

FR
Z

QUEEN
MURPHY BEDSTG STG

10'-0"

BE
NC

H

W

11
.5'

 B
AR

36
" S

IN
K 

BA
SE

DW
DB

L
TR

AS
H

AHU #1

BE
NC

H

D

UC MI
CR

O

12
.5'

 C
ON

SO
LE

UC
 R

EF
36

" G
AS

 C
.T

. W
/ H

OO
D

LA
V.

W
C

SH
W

R.

PA
NE

L B

G
AS

PANEL P

PO
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T

D
O

W
N 5R@6-1/2"

U
P

M
ET

ER
 / 

M
D

P

W
AS

TE
 B

IN
S

FI
XE

D
 W

IN
D

O
W

FI
XE

D
 W

IN
D

O
W

PA
NE

L A

N.
G.

EM
ER

GE
NC

Y
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

AC
CU

 2
AC

CU
 1

PL
A

Y 
RM

KI
TC

HE
N

2-
C

A
R

G
A

RA
G

E

LI
V

IN
G

 R
M

.

D
IN

IN
G

 R
M

.

PA
N

TR
Y

LA
UN

D
RY

FO
YE

R

BA
TH

 5

O
FF

IC
E

PA
TIO

PO
O

L

SH
A

LL
O

W
PO

O
L

HA
LL

19'-8"

14'-4" 6'-0"

23'-0"

26'-3" 5'-0" 5'-0"

8'-
8"

7'-
8"

12
'-0

"
31

'-0
"

21
'-4

"
31

'-0
"

22
'-8

"
8'-

10
"

6'-
10

"
12

'-6
"

8'-8" 6'-4"

6'-0"1'-4"10'-8"

19
'-0

"
3'-

8"

C
LO

.

2'-0"

26'-8"

22
'-3

"

38'-4"

13'-8"

22
'-7

"

38
'-1

"

15'-10"

4'-
9"

5'-
4"

8'-
0"

19'-10"

C
O

V
ER

ED
EN

TR
Y

70
'-0

"

10
'-0

"
31

'-6
"

7'-
8"

20
'-1

0"

1'-
9"

8'-
3"

7'-
8"

3'-
3"

6'-
6"

3'-
5"

11
'-6

"
3'-

0"
13

'-4
"

3'-
0"

8"
7'-

0"
8"

45'-0"

17'-6" 6'-6" 21'-0"

2'-4"16'-8"2'-0"6'-6"10'-8"6'-10"

72
'-1

"
23

'-1
0"

5'-
4"

2'-
0"

6'-
5"

5'-
0"

3'-
8"

5'-
0"

3'-
9"

5'-
0"

3'-
3"

8'-
11

"
15

'-3
"

22
'-1

1"

15
'-3

"

39'-8"

18'-8" 21'-0"

2'-8" 9'-8" 3'-0" 3'-4" 8" 17'-0" 3'-4"

24
'-2

"
24

'-0
"

3'-
4"

15
'-4

"
5'-

0"

PROPERTY LINE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

6'-
11 2" 

SI
DE

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

10
%

 LO
T 

W
ID

TH

10
'-0

" C
OR

NE
R

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

20'-0" FRONT YARD
SETBACK

20'-0" REAR YARD
SETBACK

5'-0" SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

c X
B 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
20

22

M
IK

HA
IL

 D
A

M
IA

N
I

D
A

N
N

IE
LL

E 
D

A
M

IA
N

I
52

4 
89

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

21
27

10
.1

4.
21

N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
52

4 
89

TH
 S

T.
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
:

A
R1

00
20

7

02
.0

1.
20

22
 - 

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

27
00

 E
 O

ak
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

Su
ite

 C
Fo

rt 
La

ud
er

d
al

e,
 F

L 
33

30
6

of
fic

e@
xb

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

JB
 / 

G
C

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

PL
A

N

A
-3

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 1

ST
 F

LO
O

R 
PL

A
N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

PAGE 114



K

AH
U

 #
2

Q

Q

K

38
"

38
"

30
X6

0

30
X6

0

38
"

LA
V.

W
C

MA
ST

ER
 T

UB

LA
V.

W
C

W
C

W
C

LA
V.

LA
V.

D
O

W
N

U
P

M
. B

ED
RO

O
M

BA
LC

O
N

Y

M
. C

LO
SE

T

M
. B

A
TH

G
YM

BA
TH

 2

BE
D

RO
O

M
 2

BE
D

RO
O

M
 3

BE
D

RO
O

M
 4

BA
TH

 3
BA

TH
 4

W
.I.

C
.

W
.I.

C
.

W
/C

HA
LL

HA
LL

O
PE

N
 T

O
 B

EL
O

W
C

LO
.

C
LO

.

BA
LC

O
N

Y
RO

O
F 

BE
LO

W

RO
O

F
BE

LO
W

C
O

V
ER

ED

UN
C

O
V

ER
ED

72
'-0

"
4'-

8"
19

'-4
"

24
'-2

"
23

'-1
0"

67
'-4

"

3'-
5"

6'-
6"

7'-
4"

4'-
1"

6'-
0"

7'-
3"

6'-
0"

3'-
8"

3'-
0"

2'-
10

"
3'-

0"
14

'-3
"

70
'-0

"

9'-
4"

31
'-6

"
7'-

8"
21

'-6
"

8"
7'-

5"
3'-

6"
6'-

6"
3'-

5"
3'-

4"
6'-

0"
2'-

2"
3'-

0"
17

'-0
"

38'-4"

5'-0" 18'-8" 14'-8"

3'-11"4'-1"3'-4"3'-0"9'-8"2'-8"8"3'-0"1'-4"

45'-0"

4" 23'-8" 14'-8" 6'-4"

8" 3'-3" 6'-7" 13'-2" 2'-6" 9'-8" 2'-6"

7'-
3"

7'-
0"

13
'-0

"
15

'-6
"

44
'-0

"

5'-8"3'-4"23'-4"

4'-0"14'-0"

14'-0"

8'-2"4'-10"

23'-0"

4'-10"6'-0"

11'-3"

9'-
2"

2'-10"

4'-4"

4'-8"

8"
5'-

0"
7'-

3"

2'-0" 11'-0"
3'-

6"

12
'-0

"
4"

5'-
6"

4"
11

'-6
"

4"
12

'-0
"

4"
5'-

6"
4"

5'-
6"

4"
12

'-0
"

20'-0"MINIMUM SETBACK
REAR YARD

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

6'-
11 2" 

SI
DE

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

10
%

 LO
T 

W
ID

TH

10
'-0

" C
OR

NE
R

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

20'-0" FRONT YARD
SETBACK

20'-0" REAR YARD
SETBACK

5'-0" SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

20
'-0

" C
OR

NE
R

YA
RD

 A
VE

RA
GE

SE
TB

AC
K

12
'-3

" A
VE

RA
GE

 S
ID

EY
AR

D 
SE

TB
AC

K

PLANTER

PLANTER

SP
IR

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
 S

TA
IR

 T
O 

PR
OV

ID
E

AC
CE

SS
 F

OR
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 T

O
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T.

c X
B 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
20

22

M
IK

HA
IL

 D
A

M
IA

N
I

D
A

N
N

IE
LL

E 
D

A
M

IA
N

I
52

4 
89

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

21
27

10
.1

4.
21

N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
52

4 
89

TH
 S

T.
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
:

A
R1

00
20

7

02
.0

1.
20

22
 - 

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

27
00

 E
 O

ak
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

Su
ite

 C
Fo

rt 
La

ud
er

d
al

e,
 F

L 
33

30
6

of
fic

e@
xb

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

JB
 / 

G
C

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R

PL
A

N

A
-4

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 2

N
D

 F
LO

O
R 

PL
A

N
1/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"

PAGE 115



D
N

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 E
YE

BR
O

W

BA
LC

O
N

Y 
BE

LO
W

BALCONY BELOW

RO
O

F 
BE

LO
W

RO
O

F
BE

LO
W CONCRETE EYEBROW

SP
IR

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
 S

TA
IR

 T
O 

PR
OV

ID
E

AC
CE

SS
 F

OR
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 T

O
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T.

72
'-0

"

4'-
8"

19
'-4

"
24

'-2
"

23
'-1

0"

70
'-0

"

9'-
4"

31
'-6

"
7'-

8"
21

'-6
"

38'-4"

5'-0" 18'-8" 14'-8"

45'-0"

23'-8" 14'-8" 6'-4"

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

6'-
11 2" 

SI
DE

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

10
%

 LO
T 

W
ID

TH

10
'-0

" C
OR

NE
R

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

20'-0" FRONT YARD
SETBACK

20'-0" REAR YARD
SETBACK

5'-0" SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

20
'-0

" C
OR

NE
R

YA
RD

 A
VE

RA
GE

SE
TB

AC
K

12
'-3

" A
VE

RA
GE

 S
ID

EY
AR

D 
SE

TB
AC

K

W
HI

TE
 T

PO
 M

EM
BR

AN
E 

RO
OF

PI
TC

HE
D 

AT
 1/

4"
 P

ER
 F

OO
T

MI
N.

 T
O 

IN
TE

RN
AL

 D
RA

IN
AG

E

FU
TU

RE
 S

OL
AR

PA
NE

LS
 B

Y 
OT

HE
RS

W
HI

TE
 T

PO
 M

EM
BR

AN
E 

RO
OF

PI
TC

HE
D 

AT
 1/

4"
 P

ER
 F

OO
T

MI
N.

 T
O 

IN
TE

RN
AL

 D
RA

IN
AG

E

10'-0" MIN. PER FBC 1015.6

10' MIN.

10
'-0

"  M
IN.

10
' m

in.

c X
B 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
20

22

M
IK

HA
IL

 D
A

M
IA

N
I

D
A

N
N

IE
LL

E 
D

A
M

IA
N

I
52

4 
89

TH
 S

TR
EE

T
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

21
27

10
.1

4.
21

N
EW

 S
IN

G
LE

-F
A

M
IL

Y
RE

SI
D

EN
C

E
52

4 
89

TH
 S

T.
SU

R
FS

ID
E,

 F
L 

33
15

4

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
:

A
R1

00
20

7

02
.0

1.
20

22
 - 

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

27
00

 E
 O

ak
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

Su
ite

 C
Fo

rt 
La

ud
er

d
al

e,
 F

L 
33

30
6

of
fic

e@
xb

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

JB
 / 

G
C

RO
O

F 
PL

A
N

A
-5

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

PAGE 116



T.
O
. P
A
RA
PE
T

26
'-0
"

T.
O
. R
O
O
F

24
'-0
"

B.
O
. R
O
O
F 
C
EI
LI
N
G

22
'-0
"

T.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R

22
'-0
"

B.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R 
C
EI
LI
N
G

11
'-0
"

T.
O
. F
IR
ST
 F
LO
O
R 

10
'-0
" N
.G
.V
.D
 F
.F
.E

N
.G
.V
.D
 C
RO
W
N
 O
F 
RO
A
D
 

4'
-5
" 

T.
O
. G
A
RA
G
E 
FL
O
O
R 

6'
-0
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
 E
D
G
E 
O
F 
RO
A
D
 

3'
-3
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
  

0'
-0
" 

W
HI
TE
 M
ET
A
L 
ST
A
IR
S 

(A
C
C
ES
S 
TO
 S
O
LA
R 
PA
N
EL
S)

BL
A
C
K 
M
ET
A
L 
FE
N
C
E

BL
A
C
K 
SC
O
N
C
E 
LI
G
HT
S

G
LA
SS
 R
A
IL
IN
G

G
A
RA
G
E 
D
O
O
R 
- W
HI
TE
 A
LU
M
IN
UM
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 

W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
C
LA
D
D
IN
G
 - 

PO
RC
EL
A
IN
 T
IL
E 
(B
EI
G
E 
N
A
TU
RA
L)
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
C
LA
D
D
IN
G
 - 

PO
RC
EL
A
IN
 T
IL
E 
(B
EI
G
E 
N
A
TU
RA
L)
 

FL
O
A
TIN
G
 S
TE
PS

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
 

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
 

29' - 7"

3' - 3"1' - 2"5' - 7"11' - 0"2' - 0"9' - 0"2' - 0"2' - 0"

EX
IS
TIN
G
 R
ES
ID
N
EC
E

PROPERTY LINE

6'
 - 
2"

PROPERTY LINE

C L
C L

W
O
O
D
 D
O
O
R

W
O
O
D
. T
. &
 G
. 

C
EI
LI
N
G
 A
T 
EY
BR
O
W
S

W
O
O
D
. T
. &
 G
. 

C
EI
LI
N
G
 A
T 
EY
BR
O
W
S

T.
O
. P
A
RA
PE
T

26
'-0
"

T.
O
. R
O
O
F

24
'-0
"

B.
O
. R
O
O
F 
C
EI
LI
N
G

22
'-0
"

T.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R

22
'-0
"

B.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R 
C
EI
LI
N
G

11
'-0
"

T.
O
. F
IR
ST
 F
LO
O
R 

10
'-0
" N
.G
.V
.D
 F
.F
.E

N
.G
.V
.D
 C
RO
W
N
 O
F 
RO
A
D
 

4'
-5
" 

T.
O
. G
A
RA
G
E 
FL
O
O
R 

6'
-0
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
 E
D
G
E 
O
F 
RO
A
D
 

3'
-3
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
  

0'
-0
" 

LA
N
D
IN
G

W
HI
TE
 M
ET
A
L 
ST
A
IR
S 

(A
C
C
ES
S 
TO
 S
O
LA
R 
PA
N
EL
S)

BL
A
C
K 
M
ET
A
L 
FE
N
C
E

G
LA
SS
 R
A
IL
IN
G

G
LA
SS
 R
A
IL
IN
G

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
C
LA
D
D
IN
G
 - 

PO
RC
EL
A
IN
 T
IL
E 
(B
EI
G
E 
N
A
TU
RA
L)
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
 

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
 

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
 

C L
C LPROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N-

 F
RO

NT
1/4

"=
1-

0"

EA
ST

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON
- R

EA
R

1/4
"=

1-
0"

A
-6

C
LI
EN
T:

XB
ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e,
 2
02
2

52
4 
89
TH
 S
T.

SU
RF
SI
D
E,
 F
L 
33
15
4

©

PR
O
JE
C
T 
N
O
.:

D
R
AW
N
 B
Y:

D
AT
E:

SH
EE
T 
N
AM
E:

SH
EE
T 
N
U
M
BE
R
:

AR
10
02
07

PR
O
JE
C
T:

52
4 
89
TH
 S
T.

SU
RF
SI
D
E,
 F
L 
33
15
4

IS
SU
ED
:

27
00
 E
as
t O
ak
la
nd
 P
ar
k 
Bl
vd
 S
ui
te
 C

Fo
rt 
La
ud
er
da
le
 F
L 
33
30
6

of
fic
e@
xb
-a
rc
hi
te
ct
ur
e.
co
m

02
.0
1.
20
22
 - 
ZO
N
IN
G
 R
EV
IE
W

M
IK
HA
IL
 D
A
M
IA
N
I

D
A
N
N
IE
LL
E 
D
A
M
IA
N
I

21
27

AV
 / 
G
C

10
.1
4.
21

EL
EV
A
TIO
N
S

N
EW
SI
N
G
LE
-F
A
M
ILY

RE
SI
D
EN
C
E

PAGE 117



T.
O
. P
A
RA
PE
T

26
'-0
"

T.
O
. R
O
O
F

24
'-0
"

B.
O
. R
O
O
F 
C
EI
LI
N
G

22
'-0
"

T.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R

22
'-0
"

B.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R 
C
EI
LI
N
G

11
'-0
"

T.
O
. F
IR
ST
 F
LO
O
R 

10
'-0
" N
.G
.V
.D
 F
.F
.E

N
.G
.V
.D
 C
RO
W
N
 O
F 
RO
A
D
 

4'
-5
" 

T.
O
. G
A
RA
G
E 
FL
O
O
R 

6'
-0
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
 E
D
G
E 
O
F 
RO
A
D
 

3'
-3
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
  

0'
-0
" 

BL
A
C
K 
M
ET
A
L 
FE
N
C
E

G
LA
SS
 R
A
IL
IN
G
 

G
LA
SS
 R
A
IL
IN
G
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 

W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
(T
YP
.) 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
C
LA
D
D
IN
G
 - 
PO
RC
EL
A
IN
 

TIL
E 
(B
EI
G
E 
N
A
TU
RA
L)
(T
YP
.) 
 

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
(T
YP
.) 
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
(T
YP
.) 
 

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
(T
YP
.) 
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 

W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
(T
YP
.) 

BL
A
C
K 
SC
O
N
C
E 
LI
G
HT
S

T.
O
. P
A
RA
PE
T

26
'-0
"

T.
O
. R
O
O
F

24
'-0
"

B.
O
. R
O
O
F 
C
EI
LI
N
G

22
'-0
"

T.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R

22
'-0
"

B.
O
. S
EC
O
N
D
 F
LO
O
R 
C
EI
LI
N
G

11
'-0
"

T.
O
. F
IR
ST
 F
LO
O
R 

10
'-0
" N
.G
.V
.D
 F
.F
.E

N
.G
.V
.D
 C
RO
W
N
 O
F 
RO
A
D
 

4'
-5
" 

T.
O
. G
A
RA
G
E 
FL
O
O
R 

6'
-0
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
 E
D
G
E 
O
F 
RO
A
D
 

3'
-3
" 

N
.G
.V
.D
  

0'
-0
" 

BL
A
C
K 
M
ET
A
L 
FE
N
C
E

W
HI
TE
 M
ET
A
L 
ST
A
IR
S 

(A
C
C
ES
S 
TO
 S
O
LA
R 
PA
N
EL
S)

G
LA
SS
 R
A
IL
IN
G

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
(T
YP
.) 
 

EX
TE
RI
O
R 
- S
M
O
O
TH
 

W
HI
TE
 S
TU
C
C
O
(T
YP
.) 

BL
A
C
K 
SC
O
N
C
E 
LI
G
HT
S

W
IN
D
O
W
 F
RA
M
ES
 - 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
(T
YP
.) 
 

N
A
TU
RA
L 
G
A
S 

G
EN
ER
A
TO
R

PO
O
L 
EQ
UI
PM
EN
T

FI
XE
D
 W
IN
D
O
W
S 
- 

BL
A
C
K 
A
LU
M
IN
UM
(T
YP
.) 
 

A
IR
 

C
O
N
D
ITI
O
N
IN
G
 

UN
ITS

NO
RT

H 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

1/4
"=

1-
0"

SO
UT

H 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

1/4
"=

1-
0"

A
-7

C
LI
EN
T:

XB
ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e,
 2
02
2

52
4 
89
TH
 S
T.

SU
RF
SI
D
E,
 F
L 
33
15
4

©

PR
O
JE
C
T 
N
O
.:

D
R
AW
N
 B
Y:

D
AT
E:

SH
EE
T 
N
AM
E:

SH
EE
T 
N
U
M
BE
R
:

AR
10
02
07

PR
O
JE
C
T:

52
4 
89
TH
 S
T.

SU
RF
SI
D
E,
 F
L 
33
15
4

IS
SU
ED
:

27
00
 E
as
t O
ak
la
nd
 P
ar
k 
Bl
vd
 S
ui
te
 C

Fo
rt 
La
ud
er
da
le
 F
L 
33
30
6

of
fic
e@
xb
-a
rc
hi
te
ct
ur
e.
co
m

02
.0
1.
20
22
 - 
ZO
N
IN
G
 R
EV
IE
W

M
IK
HA
IL
 D
A
M
IA
N
I

D
A
N
N
IE
LL
E 
D
A
M
IA
N
I

21
27

JB
 / 
G
C

10
.1
4.
21

EL
EV
A
TIO
N
S

N
EW
SI
N
G
LE
-F
A
M
ILY

RE
SI
D
EN
C
E

PAGE 118



A
-8
A
-8

C
LI
EN
T:

XB
ar
ch
ite
ct
ur
e,
 2
02
2

52
4 
89
TH
 S
T.

SU
RF
SI
D
E,
 F
L 
33
15
4

©

PR
O
JE
C
T 
N
O
.:

D
R
AW
N
 B
Y:

D
AT
E:

SH
EE
T 
N
AM
E:

SH
EE
T 
N
U
M
BE
R
:

AR
10
02
07

PR
O
JE
C
T:

52
4 
89
TH
 S
T.

SU
RF
SI
D
E,
 F
L 
33
15
4

IS
SU
ED
:

27
00
 E
as
t O
ak
la
nd
 P
ar
k 
Bl
vd
 S
ui
te
 C

Fo
rt 
La
ud
er
da
le
 F
L 
33
30
6

of
fic
e@
xb
-a
rc
hi
te
ct
ur
e.
co
m

02
.0
1.
20
22
 - 
ZO
N
IN
G
 R
EV
IE
W

M
IK
HA
IL
 D
A
M
IA
N
I

D
A
N
N
IE
LL
E 
D
A
M
IA
N
I

21
27

JB
 / 
G
C

10
.1
4.
21

PE
RS
PE
C
TIV
E 
V
IE
W
S

N
EW
SI
N
G
LE
-F
A
M
ILY

RE
SI
D
EN
C
E

PAGE 119



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Thru:  Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
From:  Christina Fermin, AICP, LEED Green Association 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  February 15, 2022 
RE: 601 94th Street – New 2-story single-family residence 

Background:  This application is a request to demolish the existing one-story single-family residence and 
construct a new 2-story single family residence with a pool (260 SF) and deck with a covered terrace (308 
SF), an outdoor BBQ and shower, and a new concrete driveway with grass inlay. The parcel is located in 
the H30B Zoning District at 604 94th Street. The lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 55 feet. The site 
plan indicates the lot size is 6,187.50 square feet (SF).  

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District for a corner lot are 20-foot front, 20-foot rear, 10-
foot secondary frontage, and a minimum of 10% frontage for lots over 50 feet in width. The Applicant is 
proposing a 20-foot front setback with a rear setback of 20 feet, 10-foot, 2 Inches secondary setback and 
a 5-foot 6 inches side setback. Total lot pervious area is 38% (2,339 SF) where 35% of 6,187.5 SF is 
required. The front yard setback pervious area is 50% (551 SF) where 50% of 1,100 SF is required. The rear 
yard setback pervious area is 67% (745 SF) where 40% of 1,100 is required. The second floor under ac is 
proposed at 1,736 SF or 75% of the first floor where 80% is the maximum. A pitched roof is proposed with 
a maximum roof height is 30 feet.  Table 1 on page 2 provides information on site characteristics and 
zoning requirements.  

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed; a metal black garage door, wood composite wall 
paneling, Natural stone veneer with gray tones, and black aluminum impact window and doors. Other 
Architectural elements also include a light gray metal roof, black aluminum railings with stainless steel 
cabling, a fence, stone planters at the front entrance and a concrete driveway with gray inlay. The house 
is to be stucco smooth and painted white. Detailed drawings were provided by the Applicant with limited 
information on the pool.  

The Applicant is proposing seven (7) street trees where 8 street trees are required (Palm Trees are counted 
3:1). Six (6) lot trees and thirty-five (35) shrubs are being proposed for the lot, where 5 trees of two 
different species and 25 shrubs are required for single-family homes. The site plan shows 3 species of 
palm trees proposed and 2 species of shade tree, where there must be a total of 4 different tree species. 

5D

PAGE 120



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

A total of 20% of all landscaping is proposed to be Florida-Friendly where the zoning in progress requires 
40%. Figure 1 is an aerial view of the existing property. 

 

  

Figure 1: Aerial View of 601 94th Street 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 121



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 601 94th Street  
General Location North 
Property Size 6,187.5 SF (112.5 Feet x 55.0 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,475 SF) 38% (2,307 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot or Unknown 
 80% of First Floor 75% (1,736 SF) 
 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/40% FL Friendly 35.5% (2,339 SF) 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/40% FL Friendly 50% (551 SF)  
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/40% FL Friendly 67% (745 SF) 
 
Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. N/A 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. 30 Feet 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Trellis/Pergola Structure 12 Feet Max. Height N/A 
 
Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. 10 Feet 2 Inches 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width 5 Feet 6 Inches  
Rear  20 Feet Min. 20 Feet  
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max 12 Inches 
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 
 
Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A 
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. 308 SF 
Pools & Decks  260 SF 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet 6 Feet 6 Inches 

  Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 122



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and the application was submitted by the Applicant with a 
recent survey dated 01/10/2022. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 
 

• Verify and dimension the 20 foot setback distance on the southeast corner of the residence to 
Carlyle Avenue 

• The future pool and deck should be defined to ensure rear setback requirements are met in 
addition to landscape/pervious area, per Sec. 90-54.2 

● Per Sec. 90-47.3 air conditioning equipment, pool pump or other mechanical equipment shall 
maintain at least a five-foot (5) setback from the rear and side yards and is not visible from any 
street or waterway. Shrubs shall be incorporated in a manner on the site so as to be a visual screen 
for mechanical equipment or other accessories to the residence, Sec. 90-95(3). Provide setbacks 
for the proposed mechanical equipment.  Verify the pool equipment is 5 feet from the side yard 
property line and screen the equipment if visible from the street 
 

● The proposed fence shall meet the requirement in Sec. 90-56.1(A), A fence or ornamental wall 
not more than six feet in height, as measured from grade, may project into or enclose an interior 
side or rear yard only. Prohibited fence materials may be found in Sec.90-56 B(g) 
 

• Per the Zoning in Progress, all landscaped areas must include 40% of Florida-Friendly materials. 
Provide calculations to show this requirement is met. Please refer to Sec. 90-95 for H30B 
landscape requirements. A total of four (4) different tree species is required: 30% shade trees, 
30% small trees, and 40% palm trees. Palm trees are counted on a 3:1 ratio and must meet the 
requirements set forth in the above referenced section 

● Per Sec. 90-97, any trees removed require a tree removal permit 
 
Note, this report may be updated prior to the meeting. 

PAGE 123



Town of Surfside – Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX��(0$,/ 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 
DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY
Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided
Plot Size 

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage 

Height

Pervious Area 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

-RVHSK�DQG�5RVDQHO

������WK�6WUHHW

+��%

1HZ���VWRULHV�6LQJOH�IDPLO\�KRPH ������6)

�� ��

��������
��
 ��
 ��
����
 ��
 ��
 ��
�������


��������

����� �����

����� �����

DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

 ____/____/ 20__

 ____/____/ 20__

Joseph and Sarah Rosanel

646-467-3586 / yrosanel@gmail.com

02/02/2022 02-02-2022

Ana Alzate

915 NW 1 Avenue

954-599-8434

PAGE 124



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

Ana Alzate 02-02-2022

PAGE 125



Page 1 of 2 
Town of Surfside ± Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST  

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 
� &RPSOHWHG�³6LQJOH-Family and Two-)DPLO\�6LWH�3ODQ�$SSOLFDWLRQ´�IRUP

� $SSOLFDWLRQ�IHH���BBBBBBBBB�PDGH�RXW�WR�³7RZQ�RI�6XUIVLGH´

� Ownership Affidavit

� Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

� Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot(s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE: 
x One (1) 86%�)ODVK�'ULYH�RU�CD, with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows

based format.
x Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting ± Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11´ x 17´

sheets) of the complete design development drawings

� Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
� Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
� Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
� Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
� Buildings to be removed
� Setbacks
� Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
� All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

� Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
� Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
� Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

� Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1'):
Please show / provide the following:
� Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
� All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

Cont. 

Project Name Project Number 

PAGE 126



Page 2 of 2 
Town of Surfside ± Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

� Roof slopes and materials and color
� Detail of doors, windows, garage doors
� Lighting locations and details
� Dimensions of structure(s) ± height, width, and length
� Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details
� Exposed foundation treatment
� Gutters and eaves
� Abutting structure heights

� Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior
to Design Review Board Meeting)

� Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe
and evaluate the particular proposed plan

PAGE 127



D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
0

C
O

L
O

R
 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
1

1

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

N

0
1

-
2

0
-
2

2

PAGE 128



N
E

W
 
2

 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
H

O
M

E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

:
 
 
2

,
2

2
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

9
4
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

 
 
 
 
5

0
.
0

0
'
 
R

/
W

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
A

L

G
R

A
S

S

(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

G
R

A
S

S
)

2
0

%
 
O

F
 
A

L
L

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
I
N

G

M
U

S
T

 
B

E

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
F

R
I
E

N
D

L
Y

27'-10"

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

3
0

8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

CARLYLE AVENUE

R
A

D
I
U

S
=

 
2

5
.
0

0
'

A
R

C
=

 
4

0
.
2

6
'

    50.00' R/W

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2
.
0

 
C

U
R

B
 
&

 
G

U
T

T
E

R

1
0

'
-
0

"

13'-6"

8'-1"

14'-2"

1
1

'
-
0

"

3
2

'
-
0

"
2

4
'
-
1

1
"

6
'
-
2

"

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

Y

8
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
8

6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

8'-1"

5
9

'
-
3

C

L

STREET SET BACK

SIDE SET

BACK

18'-0"

APPROACH

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

C
L

U
S

I
A

 
R

O
S

E
A

S
H

R
U

B
S

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

M
I
N

.
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

M
I
N

.
 
1

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 

1
,
7

3
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
8

.
7

'
 
N

.
A

.
V

.
D

.

+
8

.
7

'
 
N

.
A

.
V

.
D

.

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L

M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

D
O

W
N

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

5
5
' P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

5
5
' P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 L

IN
E

C

L

8' PARKWAY

1
1

'
 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

P
O

O
L

 
1

1
'
-
8

"
 
X

 
2

0
'
-
0

"

2
6

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S

10'-2"

2
0
'
-
0
"

BALCONY

5'-6"

13'-0"
1

1
'
-
0

"

11'-6"

1
0

'
-
0

"

11'-9"

2
0
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

6'-6"

10'-0"

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

5
'
-
6

"
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

10'-2"

10'-0"

2
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

24'-4"

23'-7"

10'-6"

18'-3"

18'-8"

2
0

'
-
0

"

3
0

'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

0
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

4
1

1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
5

9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

5
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

3
0
'
-
8
"

2
0
'
-
4
"

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6

,
1
8

7
.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4

0
%

 
(
6
,
1

8
7
.
5
0
)
=

 
2

,
4
7

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
1

0
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
2
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
6
"

5
'
-
6
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
4

7
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
3

0
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
 
+

 
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

N
/
A

2
,
6

1
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

3
0
'
-
0

"
3
0
'
-
8

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
-
0
"

2
0

'
-
4
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0

'
-
0
"

2
0

.
0
1

'

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
1
.
5
7
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1
,
7
3
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
7

5
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

)

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3

5
%

 
O

F
 
6
,
1

8
7
.
5
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

2
,
1
6
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
3
3
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1
,
1
0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
5
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

 
(
R

O
Y

A
L
 
P

A
L

M
-
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
7

7

L
O

T
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
 
(
R

O
Y

A
L
 
P

A
L

M
-
 
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
6

6

S
H

R
U

B
S

 
(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

 
G

R
A

S
S

)
3
5

3
5

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2

0
0

6
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6

,
1
8

7
.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4

0
%

 
(
6
,
1

8
7
.
5
0
)
=

 
2

,
4
7

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
1

0
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
2
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
6
'
'

5
'
-
6
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
4

7
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
3

0
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
1

5
%

 
(
2
,
3

0
7
)
 
M

A
X

3
4
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
0
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0

'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
8

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
-
0
"

2
0

'
-
4
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0

'
-
0
"

2
0

.
0
1

'

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
1
.
5
7
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
N

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
,
7
3
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
3
0
'
-
0

"
3
0
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L

I
T

Y
 
(
5
0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
1
0

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
5
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
5
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
4

0
%

 
O

F
 
 
1

,
1
0

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

4
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

7
4
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
1

1

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

0
1

-
2

0
-
2

2

PAGE 129



P
O

O
L

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
,
7

3
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
=

 
7

5
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

F
L

O
O

R

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

:

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

6
,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
,
0

9
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
1

3
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
E

N
T

R
Y

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

8
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

0
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

 
&

 
D

E
C

K
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

3
5

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
A

N
D

 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
6

5
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
H

B
3
0

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

3
5

%
 
(
6

,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
2

,
1

6
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

6
,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

,
8

4
8

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

,
3

3
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

 
 
 
 
3

8
%

 
>

 
3

5
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5
0

%
 
(
1

,
1

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
5

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
5

4
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
5

5
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

 
 
 
 
 
5

0
%

 
=

 
5

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4
0

%
 
(
1

,
1

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
4

4
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

5
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
7

4
5

 
S

Q
,
F

T
,

 
 
 
 
 
6

7
%

 
>

 
4

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
M

A
X

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

M
A

X
.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
4

0
%

 
(
6

,
1

8
7

.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

2
,
4

7
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
,
3

0
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 
1

5
%

(
2

,
3

0
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

3
4

6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

0
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

P
O

O
L

2
0

'
-
0

"

P
O

O
L

2
0

'
-
0

"

K

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
2

A
R

E
A

S

SH
EE

T N
O

.
3

 
O

F
 
1

1

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

0
1

-
2

0
-
2

2

PAGE 130



P
O

O
L

5
'
-
0
"

D
W

A
H

U

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

8'-0"

8
'
-
1

"

L
O

U
N

G
E

S
O

D

3'-5"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

3'-5"

3
0

 
r
e

f

O
V

E
N

S

1
4

'
-
4

"

3
0

 
f
r

P
A

N
T

R
Y

4'-0" 9'-0"

4
'
-
0

"

F
O

Y
E

R

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

4
'
-
4

"

18'-11"

1
6

'
-
2

"
1

1
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
3

'
-
5

"

1
"

9
'
-
0

"
1

3
'
-
5

"

7
'
-
4

"
6

'
-
1

1
"

1
1

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
8

"
2

'
-
6

"
3

'
-
1

0
"

6
'
-
0

"
1

2
'
-
3

"

D
O

W
N

U
P

D
O

W
N

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

10'-2"

2
0
'
-
0
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

N
A

N
N

Y

R
O

O
M

G
U

E
S

T

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

5
'
-
0

"
1

8
'
-
3

"

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

O
F

F
I
C

E
 
1

O
F

F
I
C

E
 
2

8'-9"

1
1

'
-
6

"

1
1

'
-
6

"

12'-7"

G
Y

M

5'-7"

1
0

'
-
8

"

B
B

Q

2
'
-
6

"

W
/
D

P
O

O
L

S
H

O
W

E
R

1
1

'
-
1

"

27'-2"

5'-11"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

6
'
-
3

"
1

0
'
-
5

"

8
"

2
1

'
-
1

0
"

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
1

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
5

 
O

F
 
1

1

P
L

A
N

0
1

-
2

0
-
2

2

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

PAGE 131



D
M

A
H

U

J
U

N
I
O

R
 
S

U
I
T

E

M
A

S
T

E
R

S
U

I
T

E

K

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

2

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

W
I
C

H
E

R
S

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

1
2

'
-
9

"

1
7

'
-
1

0
"

13'-9"

1
2

'
-
5

"

4'-4"

7'-10"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

W
M

11'-3"

O
P

E
N

B
E

L
O

W

13'-5"

9
'
-
1

1
"

5'-0"

1
5

'
-
3

"
7

'
-
2

"
2

'
-
6

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
6

"
7

'
-
6

"
6

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
1

1
"

1
1

'
-
1

"

4
0

'
-
7

"

13'-0"

H
I
S

2'-0"14'-5"

2"

4'-8"3'-0"4'-4"13'-2"

T
U

B

T
U

B

N
I
C

H
E

5
'
-
0

"

8'-6" 5'-9"

7
'
-
1

"

2
'
-
6

"
6

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
7

"

2'-8" 2'-6" 2'-8"

1
'
-
9

"
9

'
-
0

"
7

'
-
7

"
2

2
'
-
1

"

2'-11" 10'-3"

1
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
7

'
-
2

"

2'-1"9'-0"2'-1"

S
A

F
E

L
I
N

E
N

D
O

W
N

2
1
'
-
8
"

2

1

'
-

7

"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

1
1

'
-
1

1
"

W
I
C

W
I
C

5
'
-
0

"

8'-0"

4'-7"

6
'
-
9

"

5
'
-
0

"

1
1

'
-
1

0
"

13'-0"

5'-9"

L
I
N

E
N

4
'
-
2

"

5
"

9
'
-
4

"

5
"

3
'
-
6

"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
2

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
6

 
O

F
 
1

1

P
L

A
N

0
1

-
2

0
-
2

2

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

PAGE 132



S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

N

2'-0"

2
'
-
0

"

2'-0"

SLOPE 4":12"

SLOPE 4":12"

S
L

O
P

E
 
4

"
:
1

2
"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
 
B

E
L

O
W

S
L

O
P

E
 
4

"
:
1

2
"

S
L

O
P

E
 
4

"
:
1

2
"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
3

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
7

 
O

F
 
1

1

1
2

/
2

1
/
2

1

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

PAGE 133



+
4
.
8
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

/
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
A

C
K

M
E

T
A

L
 
D

O
O

R

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

1
2

4

2
-
1

/
2

"
 
W

I
D

E
 
R

A
I
S

E
D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
S

I
L

L

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
B

L
A

C
K

P
L

A
N

T
E

R

30'-0"

12'-0"2'-2"10'-8"

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

2
'
-
0
"

B
O

A
R

D
 
F

O
R

M
E

D

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

B
L

A
C

K

F
A

S
C

I
A

C
O

M
P

O
S

I
T

E

A
P

P
L

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

C
O

M
P

O
S

I
T

E

A
P

P
L

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

T
O

N
E

A
P

P
L

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
/
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

+
4
.
7
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

1
2

4

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
R

E
V

E
A

L

B
L

A
C

K
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
D

R
I
P

&
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

30'-2"

3'-0"3'-10"

+
4
.
5
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

B
L

A
C

K

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

4
2

"
 
H

.
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
.

R
A

I
L

I
N

G
S

 
W

I
T

H
 
S

.
S

.

C
A

B
L

I
N

G

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
R

E
V

E
A

L

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

T
O

N
E

A
P

P
L

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

C
O

M
P

O
S

I
T

E

A
P

P
L

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

7'-0" 2'-0"

8'-0" 2'-0"

3'-6"

2
'
-
0
"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
1

SH
EE

T N
O

.
9

 
O

F
 
1

1

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

1
2

/
2

1
/
2

1

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

PAGE 134



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
A

R
/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

4

1
2

+
4

.
5

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1

0
.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

30'-0"

14'-2"10'-8"

B
L

A
C

K
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
D

R
I
P

&
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

B
L

A
C

K

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

4
2

"
 
H

.
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
.

R
A

I
L

I
N

G
S

 
W

I
T

H
 
S

.
S

.

C
A

B
L

I
N

G

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

T
O

N
E

A
P

P
L

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

+
4
.
5
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

10'-8" 2'-2" 12'-0"

1
2

4

B
L

A
C

K
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
D

R
I
P

&
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

B
L

A
C

K

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

4
2

"
 
H

.
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
.

R
A

I
L

I
N

G
S

 
W

I
T

H
 
S

.
S

.

C
A

B
L

I
N

G

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

T
O

N
E

A
P

P
L

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

30'-0"

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
2

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

0
 
O

F
 
1

1

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

1
2

/
2

1
/
2

1

601 94TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: DR. ROSANEL & JOSEPH ROSANEL

PAGE 135



 

 

NEW SINGLE FAMILY 

HOME 

601 94TH STREET 

MR. & MRS. ROSANEL 

 

 

EXTERIOR MATERIALS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 136



WALL ACCENT 
 

 

 

COMPOSITE WALL PANELING 

 

NATURAL STONE VENEER/ GRAY TONES 

PAGE 137



 

WINDOWS & SLIDING 
DOORS 

 

 

ALUMINUM BLACK FINISH, CLEAR GLASS, 
FULL VIEW. 

 

 

PAGE 138



DRIVEWAY 

 

 

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 139



METAL ROOF 
 
 

 

LIGHT GRAY COLOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 140



BALCONY RAILINGS 

 
BLACK ALUMINUM POST WITH  

STAINLESS STEEL CABLING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 141



EXISTING PROPERTY  

 
VIEW FROM 94TH STREET 

 
VIEW FROM CARLYLE AVENUE 

 

 

 

PAGE 142



NEIGHBORHOOD 

 

9408 CARLYLE AVENUE 

 

625 94TH STREET 

 

600 94TH STREET 

PAGE 143



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From:           Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  February 15, 2022 
RE: 8818 Carlyle Avenue – Carport Awning  

Background: This application is a request to install and attach a white fabric flame-resistant awning (10’W 
X 20’ L) to the existing single-family residence over an existing driveway.  The property is located in the 
H30B Zoning district.  Per Miami Dade County Property Appraiser, the lot area is 5,600 SF.  A survey of the 
site and Miami Dade County Property Appraiser (MDCPA) aerial and Google Street View photos are 
provided on pages 2-4.   

Governing Codes: 

Awnings and canopies are similar to each other in the Zoning Code.  Carport Canopies are described in 
Sec 90-58 of the Code. 

Current Municode, Sec. 90-58: 

(1) Such canopy shall not exceed 20 feet in length and 20 feet in width.

(2) The height of such canopy shall not exceed ten feet.

(3) The height of the side openings shall be at least six feet, three inches.

(4) Such canopy shall be subject to the following minimum setbacks:

a. Rear: Five feet

b. Interior side: Five feet

c. Primary (front) and secondary (corner): Two feet

d. Rear of street curb: Seven feet

(5) A canopy shall at all times remain open on all four sides, if free standing, and open on three
sides if attached to the main building.

5E

PAGE 144



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 
 

 
 

Figure 1: Survey for 8818 Carlyle Avenue 

PAGE 145



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Figure 2: Angled Top View for 8818 Carlyle Avenue from MDCPA. 

 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 146



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 
 

Figure 3: Google Street View for 8818 Carlyle Avenue from MDCPA. 
 

Staff Recommendation: Approval subject to meeting the following comments. 
 

• The height of such canopy shall not exceed 10 feet. Provide the height of the canopy from the 
ground below and provide a dimension length for the vertical member where the canopy 
attaches to the residence at the garage 

• Maintain at least a 5 foot setback from the north property line  

• The canopy length shall be reduced to provide a minimum front setback of 2 feet 

• The height of the side openings shall be at least 6 feet- 3 inches from the ground below 
 
 

PAGE 147



PAGE 148



PAGE 149



PAGE 150



PAGE 151



8818 CARLYLE AVE.
SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

   

GAEL ESPECHE

PROPERTY LOCATED AT.

IS
O

M
ET

RI
C

C
O

L
U

M
N

 
T

O
 
T

R
U

S
S

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N

D
E

T
A

I
L

B
A

S
E

 
P

L
A

T
E

D
E

T
A

I
L

PAGE 152


	Item 4 - January 27, 2022 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 5A-9165 Collins Avenue
	Item 5B-9488 Byron Avenue
	Item 5C-524 89th Street
	Item 5D-601 94th Street
	Item 5E-8818 Carlyle Avenue



